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ASSEMBLYMAN CHESTER .APY (Vice Chairman): Good morning. 

I wou1d like to ask Senator Schluter if he would introduce 

the member a of the Committee that are he.re this morning. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Thank you, Assemblyman. This is 

a little custom that the Assembly Revenue Committee has 

undertaken at these hearings. They allow the home county 

Senator or Assemblyman to do the honors. 

First let me go down the table. .At the far end of 

the table we have Assemblyman Mancini from Ocean County. Next 

to him we have Assemblyman Walter Foran of Mercer-Hunterdon; 

our Co-Chairman Assemblyman Apy with the corn-cob pipe~ 

next to him on this side, Assemblyman Francis Gorman of 

Cloucester-Camden7 and next to me Assemblyman James Vreeland 

of Morris County. 

Just a brief word about the format of the proceedings -

I understand we have quite a number of witnesses who are .. 

here to testify. We have about 20 so far. This is going 

to be the last day of these hearings. I am somewhat of an 

interloper because the official body which is holding these 

hearings is the Assembly Revenue Committee. The bills 

which are being considered have to be moved in the Assembly 

first and they have all been referred to the Assembly 

Revenue Committee and they are undertaking their responsibility 

in the proper manner. But they have consented to invite 

members of the Senate Revenue, Appropriations and Finance 

Co~~ittee, of which I am a member, to sit in on these hearings 

and to be an equal part up here at the table as far as 

questioning of witnesses. This is the reason for my presence. 

The hearings have been conducted in various parts of 

the State. They have elicited a good response in some areas 

and a rather mediocre attendance in other areas. What the 

Committee is attempting is to try to get the public or any 

particular organization to respond to these bills and to 

g1ve us their critic1srns, their suggestions and their 

comments. We have been over a lot of territory in these 

hearings. We would hope that the testimony ·will not be 
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repetitious. We would hope that you will b~ing new ideas 

and new comments to the attention of the Co~~ittee. 

Basically the format is where the witnesses have 

prepared statements to deliver them up to Mr. McHugh here 

who is acting as Secretary to the Committee. This is very 

helpful to the stenographers and us. He will also put you 

on the list if you wish to testify. I know the Committee 

would appreciate, if the statement is long, to have you 

condense it and bring out the salient points so we can 

get right to the heart of asking questions about the points 

that you make. 

With those words of welcome, I turn the microphone 

back to our Co-Chairman, Assemblyman Apy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Thank you, Senator. I would like to 

note also that two of the bills, 1272 and 1287, have been 

referred to the Education Committee which is holding a 

separate series of hearings, concluding their final hearing 

next Monday. We will take testimony, of course, on these 

bills, which are educational bills. However, we would also 

suggest to anybody interested in that subject matter that 

their time perhaps might be better spent before the Committee 

that is directly responsible for reporting those bills out. 

We are not. 

I would like to say finally, in trying to ascertain 

the response of the New Jersey community to this tax package, 

we have found that in some instances the public has had 

difficulty finding out exactly what it is all about. For 

that reason, we have asked the Division of Taxation to have 

a representative here. We have also asked the Office of the 

Counsel to the Governor to have someone available, the purpose 

being to provide•, if needed, expert advice and factual 

answers as to the contents of the bills themselves. Because 

there is no sense in having someone testify for half an 

hour on a false premise. At times, therefore, it may appear 

if we bring up a subject and correct somebody, if I can so 

describe it, that we are trying to sell the package. Such 
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is not the case. We have said from the beginning that it 

is our function as a branch of the Legislature to simply 

go about finding ways to improve, finding the things that 

the people would like to have changed. We are not here to 

sell the package. We are not here to kill the package. 

We are here to act as a responsible Committee in regard 

to it so that in due course we will fulfill what becomes 

our final responsibility of reporting these bills out 

to the Legislature for their consideration. 

Does anybody have anything further? If not, the 

first witness will be Mr. Robert Henry from Princeton Borough. 

R o B E R T H E N R Y: Ladies and gentlemen, and 

distinguished Committee members: I am here at the request 

of the Princeton Borough Council, of which I am a member, and 

Chairman of the Finance Committee. By resolution the Council 

requested that I represent them. 

Within the corporate limits of the Borough of Princeton 

more than 60 per cent of the assessed value of all real 

estate lying therein is exempt from municipal taxation and 

the exempt property and associated activities and endeavors 

are and will continue to be a benefit to the county, state 

and country~ and 

Whereas, the taxpayers of the said Borough of Princeton 

are heavily burdened as the result of the loss of revenue 

and increase in costs generated by exempt properties. • • • 

That was a mandate from our Council and I would like 

to think of the taxpayers in the Town of Princeton. 

Gentlemen, I thank you for this opportunity to come 

before you and present some of the concerns of our taxpayers 

in the Borough of Princeton and on the recommendations made 

and bills introduced in the Legislature covering tax reform. 

I should like to say personally that the Tax Policy 

Committee has done a magnificent job to come to grips with 

the fiscal problems of our State and its over-all recom

mendations are supported by most of us who are close to the 

problems. 
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As a candidate for the General Assembly last year, 

I advocated inclusion of the income tax reform in the 

Democratic State Platform and during my campaign endeavored 

to make it a political issue. 

In its call for reform, the Commission courageously 

attacked most of the problems and made sound recommendations. 

Unfortunately, one area of investigation, namely, tax exempt 

properties, was studied and although significant recommendations 

were made pertaining to governmental properties, they failed 

to come to grips with the private exempt property problem. 

In a report issued January 30, 1970, the State's 

Commission studied the exempt laws in the State of New Jersey, 

as chaired by Assemblyman Apy. It concluded that the 

greatest percentage of exemptions which it considered would 

have to remain unchanged. But the report stated in no uncertain 

terms that the present inequitable distribution of exempt 

property for educational and other nongovernmental organizations 

and the consequent variable burdens of such exemptions on 

local taxpayers of this State should not continue. 

The problem lies in the fact that in many cases 

property devoted to an exempt use in a particular municipality 

draws the beneficiaries of its exempt service from a much 

wider area than that municipality. 

Nowhere in the State is this more apparent than in 

Princeton Borough wherein 39 per cent of the property 

values pay 100 per cent of the tax burden. The Apy Report's 

major recommendation was to spread the load of tax exempt 

properties over counties. In a statement accompanying the 

report, Senator Beadleston cited the deficiencies of this 

recommendation and statedthat others- and he was talking 

about private schools - draw a majority or at least a large 

percentage of their students from without the state. This 

is especially true of Princeton University. 

In my opinion it seems unfair to spread the load of 

that exemption over the entire County of Mercer, particularly 

Trenton. But the Senator did recommend that the Legislature 
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give consideration to provide adequate payments in lieu of 

taxes to those municipalities now carrying the full load 

of 'such exemptions. 

In a Federal study, the Advisory Commission on Inter

governmental Relations pointed out that state-granted 

exemptions spread the cost among taxpayers in one locality, 

not to a statewide tax base. The impact is unequal and 

sometimes a community bears costs of an institution which 

serves a much wider area,and the legislatures are actually 

imposing forced contributions on local taxpayers without their 

consent and outside of local budgetary processes. 

There is a Commission consensus - and this was alluded 

to in the Tax Policy Commission Report - that the State 

should, among other things, consider that the property tax 

loss should be clearly identified and be considered a cost 

of government - the State of New Jersey has taken action in 

the last two years to require a better reporting mechanism for 

the assessed and tax exempt property - and that furthermore 

no exemptions should be granted if it benefits the group at 

the expense of another equally disadvantaged group. 

Alfred Balk in his comprehensive report, the Free List -

Property without Taxes, which was financed by the Russell 

Sage Foundation in 1971, recommended that one approach to 

meaningful reform could be realized by having state reimburse

ment for mandated exemptions and intergovernmental payments 

in lieu of taxes. The State of New Jersey has reacted to the 

latter proposal but not to the former. 

We petition the State to include in its recommendations 

to the Legislature payments in lieu of taxes for private 

institutions, similar to Assembly Bill 1269, an act which 

imposes property taxes upon public schools. It is only 

fair that the State assume the obligation for the tax-

exempt creatures that they have created and lift from the 

shoulders of the local property taxpayer this awesome burden 

of supporting universal-type universities. 

I would like to just take a moment and show you 
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gentlemen the impact of some of these statistics. Sometimes 

this helps to make a better impression. 

(Referring to Charts.) This was taken from the 

Assessor•s Report that is now required from each municipality 

to the State. The total properties reported by our Assessor 

total $240 million. T • m sorry thiE, should be in thousands, but 

it is $240 million, of which 95 is the ratable base, made up 

of xesidential, commercial, etc. 

The tax exempt property consists of public schools, 

other schools, public use, charitable, etc., totalling $146 

million or close to 61 per cent of the ratables. At the 

time the Apy Report did their survey, this figure was 

59 per cent. As you can see, even in two years, or one year, 

if you will, this has already changed by 1 per cent and that 

is very significant. 

I would like to pinpoint that figure of $117 million 

which we call schools. We have three universal-type 

universities in the Borough of Princeton: Westminster Choir, 

Princeton Theological Seminary and Princeton University. 

Their property consiSts of dorms, what I like to call the 

people or residential-type structures. Such structures as 

pertain. to these institutionstotal $31 million. They also 

house about 35 per cent of the population in the Borough of 

Princeton. We are a town with approximately 12,000 people, 

of which 4,000 are students who can now vote. The other 

buildings are libraries, etc. 

My point, gentlemen, is that these structures, if we 

allude to the way we apportion taxes, generate services. ~he 

town provides the services. They are tax shelters, protected 

by the State. We look to the State to solve this problem. 

We cannot do it locally. We cannot beg for contributions 

to offset services. We must look to the structure of legal 

means to share that expense. 

The other matter that is of profound importance-- and 

this is my last point -- and as Chairman Apy commented, I 

should probably be taking this problem to the Education 

Committee which is reviewing 1272, which I will do. But I 
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think you as a body in this over-all structure of passing on 

and making recommendations should be aware of a very parochial 

problem that this bill creates in the Borough and Township 

of Princeton, two communities that over the years have wrestled 

with the problem of trying to consolidate and getting all 

tangled up in so-called draws on the basis of tax rates, not 

services and the real issues. But the taxpayer more or less 

says, you are taking it out of one pocket and putting it in 

the other. But there are two pairs of pants, gentlemen. 

In the recommendations made~- as I pointed out, this 

affects the relationship of the two communities - it is pro

vided in Section 21 of 1272 that taxes required for regional 

and consolidated districts shall be apportioned to their 

constituent districts on the apportionment valuations of 

the respective constituent districts. This change, which 

is contrary to the recommendations of the Tax Policy Committee, 

which advocated pupil apportionment, costs the Borough 

taxpayer over $300 thousand more under the proposed law, in 

that school operating costs as mandated by the people when 

voting to regionalize were to be shared on the method of 

pupil ratios. This was allowed under the structure, I believe, 

of Chapter 18, NJSA 18A:l3-23, to be technical. 

This change has altered dramatically the financial 

relationships between the community and sets the stage for 

greater provincialism in political and community planning 

and development. 

I would urge you to change the proposed legislation to 

revert back to pupil apportionment as originally recommended 

and approved by the Committee on Taxation. Or, as some people 

have indicated to me, this becomes a very legal problem 

because the State has decreed that the school costs should 

be spread on an apportionment basis and this may be why in 

the introduction of that bill it was changed. 

But if this must remain - and I hope it does not -

you should at least allow the two communities a period of 

transition, being that we have two pairs of pants, even though 
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we are moving it from one pocket to another in a regional, 

two-community shared system, that would allow a financial 

transition as was granted to the Westwood Regional School 

District that was merged up in Bergen County, where it allowed 

the cost of apportionment that was changed be spread over 

a ten-year period. The t-ransition period is 90-10, 80-20, etc., 

etc. If we must live with this, let us try to take financial 

responsibility and allow the municipal fathers in the Borough 

to look for the ratables necessary to overcome this type 

of change. 

Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Thank you, Mr. Henry. I welcome 

Assemblyman Perskie to the Taxation Committee hearing this 

morning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I would also note if anybody has 

come in since we started, if you would like to be a witness, 

please sign up with Mr. McHugh at the front here. 

Does anyone have any questions of Mr. Henry? Mr. 

Perskie? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Mr. Henry, I don't know whether 

you know the answer or whether you have any reason to know, but 

do you have any idea what amount of money, if any, is given 

by Princeton or the other schools to the borough? 

MR. HENRY: Certainly. Princeton University as an 

institution shares in the cost of the sewer and incinerator

type operation. This has extended over a period of years, 

with the two towns and university. They share this for the 

water usage and the sewer usage, which is normal. They have 

made a contribution over the last 10 or 15 years of payments 

in lieu of taxes, as it has been referred to, not for services, 

of $15,000. This year, at my request, since the community 

was buying a $100,000 fire truck, which was essentially to 

protect their high-rise buildings, we requested and received 

a donation of $10,000. 

I don't wish to allude to what an institution pays us 
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in the way of services because it is a very complex problem, a.s 

the Apy Report and every study I have read on it indicated. 

I have talked with the municipal people in Cambridge.· and .the 

mayor in Orange where Seton Hall is. Where states protect 

the tax-exempt properties, the municipalities must take a 

very aggressive stand to try to collect for services on an 

equal basis, subject to negotiation. We may well have to do 

that. But I look to the State which has taken the first 

step to tax municipal-type functions - schools - which recognized 

the problem, but only came to grips with half the problem. I 

seek the whole solution. 

Sir, I would like to allude to one other thing too, and 

that is in the true-value concept. In a municipality like 

the borough, which has been called one of the most affluent 

communities, affluency has a direct relationship to charisma 

of such institutions, charisma you cannot eat. Charisma 

doesn't pay taxes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I can't resist the temptation 

to tell you I have had a somewhat special relationship to 

Princeton over a period of some years and its charisma leaves 

me cold. 

MRo HENRY: You said that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I had trouble understanding that, 

Assemblyman Perskie. 

MRo HENRY: I believe there is another graduate of 

Princeton there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: That's part of the issue, yes. 

MR. HENRY: I must compliment Mr. Apy. When talking to 

him at the time the study was being conducted for the Apy 

Report, I got finished with my rather long dissertation 

of about an hour and we were talking about Princeton Inn and 

some other things, and he said, "Yes, I know them very well. 

I am a graduate." I figured, there goes my case, but not so. 

I give credit to Mr. Apy. He was very understanding of the 

problems. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I am a little bit surprised at the 
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$15,000 figure. Tha·t' s why I asked, Because I don't 

have very much experience perso::a.1ly in this area. But I 

do think from what little I have been able to observe that 

would seem to be somewhat small in comparison to what some 

other schools may be doinCJ. 

MR<) HENRY: That's a 9ross understatement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Senator Schluter? 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Councilman Henry, by way of obser

vation and then a question, I think your testimony spoke very 

well about ~he problem of Princeton and in no effort to down

grade this problem, I do think it is significant for the 

Committee to know that as a representative of the district 

which includes Princeton, my mail on the Tax Policy recommendations 

is running about 80 per cent in favor from the Princeton 

Borough.,and Princeton Township community - I know that Mayor 

Wallace of Princeton Township is another speaker who will 

appear later this morning - that despite the fact that the 

chart shows there will only be tax relief in Princeton Borough 

of 4 cents per hundred dollars of valuation, which is about 

the smallest amount of any municipality that I have seen 

of like size and substance. And a number of these people 

are obviously going to be hit rather hard with an income tax. 

Getting now to the question that I have, you have been 

a student of the matter of tax exempt properties because 

of your experience on the Board of Finance of Princeton 

Borough and because of your familiarization with the problem. 

I know that you have met with members of the Sears Committee. 

Would you say, Councilman, that there would be a possibility 

of overcoming this probl~n in Princeton by a payment for 

services formula or by State law which would allow payment 

for specified services, such as, police protection, fire 

protection, - I'm not talking about the sewer and water 

services which are supplied - as opposed to a different 

classification of assessment? 

MR. HENRY: Would that I had words of wisdom. I 

personally prefer the State to take the action here, to arrive 
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at a formula of assessment. I t.hink it becomes a very 

provincial problem when you leave the local municipalities 

to negotiate. I think it becomes a very political thing 

in a structure of people associated with those institutions 

who wish to remain under that sphere of influence. They 

would certainly not encourage the payment in lieu of 

services~ There are pressures in a very small community 

and there is a point of no return, if you understand what 

I am saying. 

When you look at the population of the Borough which 

is 12,000 and 4,000 in the student body, it becomes question

able how much and who votes, etc., and, as I say, becomes 

political. But I think you are only being provincial if you 

look to one community and this was the problem the Apy Report 

tried to overcome. It said, ·take this on a countywide 

basis and establish some formula of tax credit. 

I have a problem,as well as the May()r cif Trento:Q. -~ 

I see.:_ the problem of the City of Trenton supporting the 

so-called affluent community of Princeton Borough for tax 

exempt property. I think it must be done at a State level 

with formulas that perhaps would provide a certain dollar 

of exclusion and then properties valued over that would share 

in the municipal and county tax, at least minimum. Schools 

are another problem. 

As you can see, you change the name of the game and 

the taxpayer in the B9rough wakes up the following morning 

and he is suddenly hit with $3,000 more. He doesn't have 

any more students there~ in fact, he has less students than 

the other chap. I think you have to create some level 

statewide as pertains to all municipalities. Our problem is 

no different than Trenton's, Glassboro's, etc. There are 

demands in a very conscientious community such as ours, 

for example, that we have public housing. We vote for 

these types of things. The taxpayers support these. They 

devote $1.6 million in ratables for the poor, the indigent, 

and the senior citizen in the Borough of Princeton. This 
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costs on the t.ax rolls $66,000. 'l'hey get no credit for 

this type of thing, meeting the needs of the people above 

and beyond what the State mandates may be. We have our 

own local mandates. 

But where you have the influence of tax-exempt 

organizatiors wishing changes within the syRtem and changing 

the beneficiaries of the systems and yet they ar:e not 

required to pay for them, I think the State must step in 

here. I am going around the bush again. 

For example, you have a lot of private secondary schools 

that assume much of the responsibility within the State 

for providing a level of education. I do not subscribe that 

they should be taxed - perhaps by exclusion of $1 or $2 

million and then you tax over and above that to share would 

be the answer. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: One more question - Mrq Henry, 

you said that the countywide apportionment might be a reasonable 

solution, as suggested by the Apy Report. But in view of 

the fact that the Legislature has taken action to provide public 

moneys for private higher education just recently, which 

would indicate that there is a certain statewide benefit 

derived from the presence of private colleges,such as Princeton 

and Fairleigh-Dickinson, Drew, etc., do you not think it 

would be better to apportion it on a statewide basis, so 

to speak, rather than a county basis - or to make it a 

State tax or a State obligation? 

MR. HENRY: I think so, yes. I would agree. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: The sum total then as I understand 

it is that you would not really suggest that we take the 

formula that has been proposed in the legislation for 

regional districts of the municipal rate and apply that to 

private institutions. Is that right? In other words, you 

don't view that as the ideal solution. However, from your 

point of view, would it be an improvement? 

MR. HENRY: Yes, it would be an improvement. I am 

trying to overlook the provincial problem within the Borough. 
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It is equally a problem throughout the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir. 

MR. HENRY: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: It would be extremely difficult 

not to recognize the appearance of one of New Jersey's 

Congressional Delegates. In deference to his busy schedule 

on behalf of the public today, I would like to call him 

at this time. He is a Member of the United States House 

of Representatives, representing the 2nd Congressional 

District, the Honorable Charles Sandman. 

CHARLES S A N D M A N, J R.: Thank you. 

Mr. Chairman, I have a statement but I am not going 

to read it. I am going to try to cover it as quickly as 

I can and narrate upon the leading points that I feel 

should be considered by the Committee. 

(Written statement submitted by Congressman 
Sandman can be found beginning on page 92 A.) 

At the outset, I am not opposed to tax reform. I don't 

think anybody is~ If I thought for one moment that this 

package represented tax reform, I would be for it. I am 

here opposing it because I do not believe it represents 

any reform whatever. In fact, if we called it what it is, 

we would say it is clearly and purely and simply an income 

tax by deception. That is what it is. 

Now this is not new. It is something that has been 

kicked around for quite a few years. The thing that I think 

we should discuss first is the method by which it is being 

attempted to be accomplished and with this I sympathize 

with all 120 members of the Legislature, having served here 

for a decade. I think it is grossly unfair to submit this 

mess upon the Legislature. The tactics used, the method 

used, are exactly the same as were attempted in the years 

that I was here and I watched several other great ideas by 

other Governors being advanced. 

I remember when Governor Meyner was going to save the 

earth by refinancing the New Jersey Turnpike. It was 
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submitted to the people and it was soundly trounced by the 

people. 

I remember when Governor Hughes in the first year of 

his first term came forward with a package far more 

appetizing than this, because it was going to rebuild New Jersey 

and it was going to do it without any tax whatever. Now you 

can't ask for more of a Utopia than that. The only thing 

he wanted to do was to spend all of the receipts of the 

New Jersey ~1rnpike to the year 2002. Fortunately for us, 

the New Jersey Constitution required that such a program as 

that and such a program as that suggested by Governor Meyner 

had to be submitted to the people on referendum. Now that 

proposal had the support of everybodyo It was being promoted 

by the same highly-paid, high-polished Madison Avenue outfit 

that you have promoting this. 

All that you read about in the media are all of the 

great things about this proposal. We now have committees 

·being formed, such as happened in 1962 by Governor Hughes. 

He carne out with the same approach - it has to be bi-partisan -

and, gentlemen, whenever anybody says that,: you want ·to put 

your back against the wall and then get awfully suspicious. 

Because if it is so bad that it has to have both parties' 

blessing and it has to have everybody's support in the 

Legislature, there has got to be something wrong with it. 

Because you and I know as legislators, whenever anything is 

that great, we have that innate selfish feeling that we want 

the credit. You see, this is not one of those things that 

can stand on its own and for this reason, there is this over

whelming outpouring of generosity to put everybody's name on it. 

So if you do go to the well, you go together. And if you go 

to the chopping block, you also go together. That's the 

method behind all of thise 

If we take the two eras together, it is an exact 

duplication of what happened in 1962. The only thing that 

has happened now is that they have changed a few of the 

players, but the method is the same. The bi-partisan committee 
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for the $750 million bond issue in 1962 was headed by some 

of the most powerful Republicans in the United States. 

Although the plan was a Democrat governor's plan, this was 

the best way to do it. He had everybody for it - everybody -

all kinds of publicity, the same kind of a Madison Avenue 

approach. The only one against it was the Senate Majority 

Leader who happens to be the Congressman from the 2nd District 

today in New J·ersey. Again, fortunately for 7 million poor 

souls in this State, that proposal had to be submitted to 

theelectorate and that proposal was soundly trounced at 

the polls and thank God that it was. 

Just look at that one for a moment. Had the people 

voted on that. about 7 or 8 days earlier; believe it or 

not, it would have passed. Now what would have happened 

had it passed? You talk about the sale of a pill of goods. 

This was it in the superlative degree. If you gave away 

all of the proceeds of the New Jersey Turnpike to the year 

2002, how in God's name would you ever pay for the $400 

million necessary for the improvements and the widening of 

the Turnpike? Has anybody ever answered that one? That 

is how silly that proposal was and that came within a hair 

of becoming the law of this State. 

I have to give you this kind of background because 

it has a lot to do with the method that is being used on 

this. 

Now the Meyner proposal involved only a few bills 

on refinancing the Turnpike and that was not hard to 

understand. The Hughes proposal for the $750 million bond 

issue required very few pieces of legislation. This - I 

don't know what it requires. One day I read it is going 

to require 48 bills. '!'he next day I hear it is 66 bills. 

And by the time you fellows get to vote on it, it will 

probably be 166 bills. You know nobody is that smart that 

I have ever met, and that includes yours truly too, that 

is going to be able to understand that maze of legislation, 
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the impact it is going to have upon the ~ightb- largest and 

most heavily populated state in the Union. And I am absolutely 

confident that what the Governor said to the AFL-CIO has a 

lot of merit. This, I think, is the most honest statement 

made by him on this proposal up to date, and that was, the 

AFL-CIO, one of the largest unions on the face of the earth. 

with its battery of attorneys and experts of all kinds, decided 

not to be for this proposal because they didn't understand it. 

Gentlemen, if you forget everything else I have to say today, 

remember this. I think he is probably right. Even with all 

they have at their disposal, they do not understand this mess. 

Let's look at a little bit of history attached to 

it. This is not the first Tax Policy Commission. Seven 

such Commissions existed during the ten years that I was 

State Senator. They didn't recommend all these things, but 

they did come up with some recommendations that would have 

forced upon the State a long time ago a sales tax and an 

income tax. 

The Sears Commission took more than two years to study 

this. I read over their findings, as best I could, and 

I didn't have enough time to really devote all the time I 

should to it, but it took the Governor three months for him 

to read it and understand it befo"re ,he c arne up with some 

of his recommendations. Now he has had the benefit of public 

opinion as to the Sears Committee's mistakes and, boy, there 

were plenty of them. That was a package that couldn't pass 

in a hundred years and everybody knew it. It took him three 

months, him, meaning the Governor, to come up with this 

proposal and he is asking you to put your necks on the 

chopping block to do this during the long, hot summer, when 

nobody is paying any attention to anything, with a hope and 

a prayer that the 166 bills, if that is how many is going to 

be necessary, will be rushed through under emergency proceedings 

probably on the eve of January 3rd or some such good date 

when everybody wants to be any place except here, and with 
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a hope and prayer that nobody in the seven and one-half 

million population ever understands what is being attempted 

here. 

Now I suggest to you, if in doubt,-- this is what I told 

the people in 1962 when I was the only voice the people had 

in 1962. I was the Senate Majority Leader that year and, 

believe it or not, I couldn't get the Republican Party to 

support my position against the $750 million bond issue and 

we met many times to do that. I suggest to you, as I suggested 

to the people in 1962, if in doubt vote no because this 

proposal has far-reaching effects that are going to be felt 

long after you and I are gone if this thing is ever adopted. 

I don't think that you should pay any attention whatever 

to the threat that in the next election the people will 

probably say to you, 11 What did you do to hold back my real 

estate taxes? Why didn't you vote for that proposal? My 

real estate taxes went up 15 per cent ... Now that is just 

about as ridiculous as the statement made to the AFL-CIO. 

This, my friends, does not become effective until after the 

term of the present Governor and this Legislature expires 

and that being the case, it can have absolutely nothing 

whatever to do with any rise in taxation in the tax year 

'72 or '73. That's how ridiculous that statement is. And 

I don't think we should judge this on the outcome of the 

next election anyway. 

I think it is high time that we started to rationalize 

and take a picture of what we are really trying to do. What 

are we attempting? I suppose I have a name of being against 

all kinds of taxes, and that's a little unfair. I opposed 

the sales tax for very definite reasons and I am opposing 

this tax for very definite reasons. I oppose it because I 

believe in sound, long-range planning. Let's think of that 

for a moment - sound, long-range planning. I was against 

the sales tax way back because I knew, and so did anybody 

else that paid any attention, that there was going to come 

a day under the very expensive program of Medicaid, and it was 
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right in the Federal legislation, that by January lst of 

1970 all 50 states had to have their own program. Then Dr. 

McCorkle made the statement that such a program by the 1st 

of January would cost New Jersey $100 million. And I went 

along with that amount. So the idea there in opposition 

to the sales tax all those years was to save that tax so 

that a large part of it could be dedicated for that $100 

million when it was needed. 

Well, when I left the Legislature in early 1966 and 

the Democrats took over - and I am not trying to be partisan -

I'm trying to give you history - the sales tax was willy-nilly 

enacted. Its proceeds were promptly dispersed into about 

a million different potholes and no one paid any attention 

as to where the $100 million was coming from on January 1st, 

1970, and that brought about the debacle. 

My friends, it is not possible using prudent judgment 

for this State to have a financial crisis. It is not possible. 

The only way that it could possibly happen - and this you have 

to watch on a monthly basis - is an unsuspected drastic 

fall-off of revenues. Then you have an excuse. But you 

don't have an excuse because expenditures increase. 

So the crisis of 1970 to the tune of $100 million plus 

was a manufactured crisis for which there was no planning. 

Now I went through that to give you a reason why 

this should definitely be opposed. In the future you are 

going to have some demands upon the capital and the receipts 

that you collect from the taxpayers. There is no question 

in my mind about that. It would seem to me that we have to 

realize, and I am certain the people realize, that the last 

big source of big State revenue is the thing that is hidden 

in this mishmash, and that is New Jersey's first State income 

tax. That is the last big State revenue. There aren't any 

others that will go into the size of this, a half billion or 

more. That means to me that if that is the last big source, 

it should be protected, as I recommended the sales tax, 

which is the second largest source, should have been protected, 
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but it wasn't. It has been dissipated and today you have 

one of the highest sales tax in the Nation. There is a limit 

to how much you can do with that to get more revenue. 

So this is the one that you have to conserve. This is 

the one that has got to be protected. Otherwise, you will be 

guilty of creating a manufactured crisis at some later date. 

I think it is altogether fair to tell to the people -

and one of the principal reasons that I am here - I have a 

right to be here because I am one of those seven and a half 

million people that are going to be payin9 for this thing if 

it is ever adopted - is because I have studied state budgets 

for 17 years. I don 1 t think I am the dumbest individual 

in this State when it comes to the fiscal affairs of this 

State and I have a right to voice my opinion to those who 

represent me here in the State Legislature, as you have a 

right to pass resolutions memorializing the Congress of the 

United States and people like myself to do as you would suggest. 

So I don't want you to think that I am trying to impose on 

your authority. That is not the case. And I don't think 

I am any smarter than anybody that is in this Legislature. 

Please don't take that as being any kind of an attempt either. 

I think it is altogether proper to give you at least 

one man's observation who does try to pay attention to things 

in Washington. No matter who is the next President of the 

United States, in my opinion.if we are to stop inflation the 

10 per cent surtax must be re-enacted. That is a drastic 

increase, my friends, in the income tax. I think the working 

man- I think everybody that pays an income tax- and that's 

almost everybody that breathes in this State - should know 

this. In my opinion this will definitely be adopted in 

the 93rd Congress because no matter what we try to do we 

are facing a $26 billion deficit this year and with all the 

paring down, holding back, it's going to be at least that much. 

If revenue sharing on a willy-nilly basis is passed, such 

as has been recommended by everybody that thinks they are 

getting something for nothing, you can tag another $5 billion 
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on top of that. So if we are going to save the value of 

the American dollar, we have to be prepared to pay for it 

and the taxpayers of all 50 states are going to get waffled 

with income tax increases during the next two years in my 

humble opinion. And I say this regardless of what happens 

to the war in Southeast Asia. If there is total peace 

throughout the world, that statement holds true because we 

know from the Korean conflict and we know from ending 

World War II how long it takes to have any recoupment of 

moneys that allow any kind of a balanced budget after that 

date. So this I think you have to be prepared for and this 

I think the people have to be warned about. Your Federal 

income tax in the next two years must go up. 

Now I don't think this Legislature should put another 

income tax at a State level on top of that. I think you are 

going to have a tax revolution maybe if that happens and I 

wouldn't want to be responsible for that. 

I said before other attempts were made under the same 

kind of presentation. Other attempts were made by the finest 

publicity known to man. That comes from Madison Avenue. 

Other attempts were made by attaching beautiful names to a 

proposal that couldn't stand on its own two feet. I have 

cited two proposals that were defeated and they were defeated 

by the people. 

This proposal is far more dangerous than any of the others 

because this proposal, unlike the two I talked about, Governor 

Meyner's proposal and Governor Hughes' proposal, does 

not have to be submitted to the people. That is the big 

difference between the two. And I have no doubts what 

would happen to this package if it were submitted to the 

people. I am not recommending it be sumbitted to the people. 

But I am saying this: We should bring this thing out in 

the open and call it exactly what it is. It is an income tax 

with certain little flourishes and that's all it is. The 

only difference between this and what Governor Hughes tried 

to do, this has the Federal style of the boondoggle known 
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as an omnibus bill. This is an omnibus biJ.l. Make no 

mistake about it. What is an omnibus bill? It is t.he worst 

kind of legislation that exists. 

About one~~ or 'cwice a year j n the Congress, in an 

effort to pass a bill that can't stand on its own two feet, 

they put together the omnibus bill which is everybody 1 s little 

plum, in t.he hope to get everybody's vote to pass a bill 

t.hat nobody want.s. That's what this is. 

Now some things have been taken out of the Sears Report 

and these are the plums. Can you imagine anybody having the 

courage of voting for the repeal of veterans' exemption? 

Of course, not. So that is taken out with a hope and a 

prayer that the veterans now will at least think - they 

are getting nothing additional - but we are not going to 

take anything away from them so this should give us the 

veterans' vote. That's the plum there. 

Then, of course, that other brilliant recommendation 

by the Sears Committee, that one that puts the sales tax 

on clothing, which was as popular as a case of the measles, 

is out of this one. That is not here. This then is the appeal 

to the housewife. She is not going to pay the 5 per cent 

every time she buys a pair of little shoes or something else. 

And because we are not giving her anything but we are not 

taking anything away, this should give us the housewife, you 

see. Little plums are put in. 

Here and there, there is ;a hope and prayer that 

education may do better than it is today with a hope that 

that block will be brought in. There is an appeal here 

to the private colleges and the private schools that perhaps 

they will get a crumb - perhaps. So this is their little 

plum in exchange for their possible support for the program. 

The wors~ hypocracy of all in the whole program is 

what they are trying to tell that poor homeowner all over 

again. I lived through this for ten years. I watched 

everything I predicted happen, and so did you. I said that 

the sales tax was not going to lessen anybody's taxes, not 
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even for a single year. I said the only thing it is going to 

do is find itse~f into a million potholes and nobody's taxes 

are going to go'down. We are not going to make anybody 

happy. If we spend it all on education, the educators will 

be here saying we are not doing enough for education, we 

are not doing enough for the Teachers' Colleges and all the 

other places, a~d no doubt we are not, but that is another 

reason. So I said then, this is going to bring on an income 

tax - that' s wha,t is going to happen. Because if you can get 

away with this thing under the style that you have adopted 

it, you can get away with anything, and I believe that yet. 

Somebody has said that there is a court decision 

that makes unconstitutional the present system of collecting 

taxes for the public schools. Well, whether we agree with 

that decision or we don't, let's assume the decision is 

going to be the law of the country. I hope it isn't. I 

don't agree with the decision as a lawyer. But let's assume 

that it does become the law of the country. This proposal, 

my dear friends, does not meet the things required by the 

Better decision and don't think it does. Because in 

nobody's estimation does this package pay for all the cost 

of the public schools. And if it doesn't pay for all the 

cost of the public schools, it is as unconstitutional as if 

it pays for none of the cost of public schools. 

I think too we have to pay some attention to a bit 

of salesmanship here which I think somebody has run away 

with. I always get suspicious when somebody tells me they 

are doing something to help me before I even ask them to 

help me. This is what is being attempted here. And we 

are going to put safeguards in this thing so no one can ever 

hurt you. That has been said too right in this Chamber. 

We're going to have some constitutional amendments. Oh, this 

makes me smile. First of all, we are going to help the 

homeowner with his real estate taxes. So the first thing 

we are going to do is give him a real estate tax he never 

had before, one which is levied by the State, one that has 
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an invisible tax collector that nobody ever sees, nobody 

ever will see and no one can ever argue with. You can get 

far with him. The guy who colle,cts my taxes, the guy who 

assesses my property - I'm happy I know his name. I know 

where he lives and if I am not satisfied with what he does, 

I can go see him. There is a system under our laws in 

this State today where I can get some pretty good attention 

and so can every other citizen. But under this system, I 

don't know what attention you are going to get. 

Now to safeguard that tax, whoever put this thing 

together says we are going to have a constitutional amend

ment so that it can never get higher than one dollar a 

hundred. Well, that is big-hearted. If you leave it at 

a dollar a hundred, in ten of the sixteen municipalities 

in Cape May County where I live - and every one of them 

are run well - we don't need this kind of a proposal 

because we think we run our government well at the local 

level. But under this proposal, without the income tax, ten 

out of sixteen municipalities get a tax increase. We don't 

save a dime. So I am pretty confident how the legislators 

from that area are going to vote. I'm not saying what the 

income tax does to them. But there is going to be a lid 

put on that tax by virtue of a constitutional amendment -

remember that. 

There is also going to be a constitutional amendment 

proposed for other things affecting the county tax and the 

local tax. That is big-hearted also. Do you know what you 

do when you do all of this? You have then effectively 

controlled through amendment to the State Constitution tax

ation of every level of government. except one, right here. 

There is no amendment proposed in this proposal that sets 

any limitation whatever on the personal income tax. Why was 

that one left out? That's a good question. Why was that 

left out? 

Secondly, let's be honest. If you are going to help 

that poor homeowner - we have lied to him so long it is 
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pathetic -- if we are going to help him, if we are going 

to absorb the public school cost, there is only one way 

you do it, you dedicate forever a State revenue for that 

purpose. There is no constitutional amendment proposed 

by whoever dreamed up this program to dedicate the biggest 

tax there is, the income tax. Why wasn't that part of 

the package? The strongest recommendation I can make to 

you gentlemen -- and I am not recommending- please don't 

misinterpret what I am saying - I am not recommending the 

implementation of a State income tax at this time. I am 

not doing that. 

I studied economics for a long time. One of the 

fundamental principles of taxation that I learned,and I 

have tried to subscribe to through all of these years in 

government at the State and Federal level, is that you 

never tax the people until it is necessary at the time the 

tax is enacted. That is as sound as you know your name. 

This proposal enacts a tax two years before it becomes 

effective. It uses figures that will be four years old 

at the time the tax becomes effective. It brings into being 

the largest revenue that the State can ever have and it 

has no control over what use that revenue is going to be 

used for, none whatever, and I say this is wrong. 

If you are going to have an income tax - and perhaps 

this is something that this Legislature should come back 

with when it meets next week - if there is one thing you 

are going to submit to the people, I think you should 

submit to the people a proposal in the event that the State 

of New Jersey shall ever have an income tax, it shall be for

ever a dedicated trust fund, the largest part of which will 

be used to pay for and absorb the cost of primary and 

secondary education to the tune of 100 per cent. That way 

you will help the homeowner because you will have taken 

away his obligation to pay the school tax. You will have 

helped the homeowner. You will have given him all the 

security he needs. Because this Legislature and no other 
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can change what can happen to the biggest revenue there 

is because it will be trust funds that you cannot legislate 

and you cannot change the expenditure thereof unless you 

submit another proposal to the people and the people give 

their consent to you to amend their Constitution. This, 

I think, is sound planning. 

So, gentlemen/ it is grossly unfair for anybody to 

ask you or me or anyone else to support a maze of legislation 

that ndeven the AFL-CIO can possibly understand and to do 

it during the long hot summer.. To ask you to do something 

that nobody else has been able to do in a long, long time, 

I think is unfair and I am confident that when this proposal 

is refused by the State Legislature, you will be pretty 

assured of corning back here to do another good job for the 

people. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Apy? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Mr. Congressman, I want to ask you 

a question that I have always wanted to ask a Congressman. 

What effect do the memorializing resolutions that we pass 

have when they get to washington? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Well, truthfully, I can•t speak 

for all of the members. I get a great deal of stimulating 

thought from a lot of the resolutions not only from the 

Legislature, but from even some of the smallest towns. 

So, in answer to your question, I pay a lot of attention to 

them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Good. Some I vote for and some I 

don•t and I often wonder if it is an exercise in complete 

futility. That is why I wanted to get a reaction from 

somebody that we direct them to. 

The other thing goes to the content of your remarks. 

I want to try to understand your positiono Directing our 

attention to education, you do not accept the principles 

of the Botter decision, as I understand it, as is true of 

many others. However, assuming that the time comes when 

this decision is upheld, as I understand it, the responsibility 
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would then be the State's to meet the educational cost which 

right now totals slightly over $2 billion from information 

we have. 

Do I understand you feel, number one, that whatever 

means is used should be a dedicated means? In other words, 

whatever tax is used to meet the cost of education by the 

State should be a dedicated tax? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: If you are going to do it through 

this method-- and again I said I do not favor the implementation 

of the big tax at this time because you are using figures 

that will be four years old by the time this thing becomes 

effective. 

One other thing I didn't say here either: This does 

not take into consideration the mass of legislation that 

I feel the Federal government will enact in the next two 

years, which will be effective before this will, affecting 

revenue sharing, affecting pollution control and affecting 

the take-over of welfare costs. These, I think, have to 

be known before you go into this. 

If the Batter decision stands, which I hope and pray 

it does not, but if it does, then, of course, you are resolved 

back to an over-all State assessment of taxation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: From some source. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: -- for the whole bit. See, 

this program here doesn't meet that test because this program 

does not cover all of the cost of primary and secondary 

education. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I understand. What I am trying to 

do is to give us some guidance for the future, which is 

what I understand your remarks to be, in trying to anticipate 

what is one of the possibilities. As a matter of fact, it 

is the existing law now. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: At that point in time, if I happen 

to be a member of the Legislature, as I understand it, I 

am going to have to turn to some means to provide the funds. 
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As I interpret your remarks, we should do it that time as 

some sort of a dedicated tax. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: That's right. That should be 

a trust fund that should go up and down according to the 

needs of primary and secondary education. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: We would probably anticipate, based 

on past history, it would primarily go up. 

That being the case, I understand you would in effect 

wait until that point of time before saying that perhaps 

finally we had to go to an income tax. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Well, if we went to an income 

tax.-let's assume you are going to do your financing by 

virtue of an income tax - I first recommend very strongly that 

soon there should be an amendment to the State Constitution 

which will allow the dedication of a revenue which under 

present law, as you know, we cannot do • 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: You could not by simple act 

of the Legislature dedicate the income tax. So it would 

seem to me that what should happen here is that this 

Legislature should consider submitting a referendum to the 

people to say in the event there is such a tax at any future 

date, it will be used thus and so, as a dedicated revenue, 

and it would be treated forever as a trust fund. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right. Let me get another response 

if I could based on your experience. Knowing as you do the 

resources available for purposes of taxation, would you 

favor using one of these resources exclusively for education 

by way of a dedicated tax as opposed to using several of them? 

Specifically, we are all aware of the fact that we could 

use all real property taxes or all the sales tax or all 

the income tax or all the corporate tax, whatever. But 

in order to foot this $2 billion bill, that is now $2 billion, 

if and when that time comes, do you feel that one tax and 

one tax only should be used to foot the bill? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: That's a hard question to answer. 
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The only honest answer I can give you is, first of all, it 

should be done at the time when we would have reason to come 

close to what we need. You can't possibly do that using 

figures four years old. You can't possibly do it without 

having some idea of what other revenues are going to be 

available to you from the Federal government, and I think 

everybody is pretty much assured there will be other revenues. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You support revenue sharing yourself, 

don't you? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I support revenue-source sharing, 

which is far different than the President and Wilbur Mills. 

But because of the kind of rule that they are coaxing 

everybody to be for, my bill won't even get consideration. 

Truthfully it is worth talking about for a moment. Under 

the President's bill, New Jersey gets $153 million~ under 

Wilbur Mills' bill, we get the same amount. Under my bill 

where the Federal government is deprived of the right to 

just tax alcoholic beverages, we get $395 million from just 

that. It stays in New Jersey. My bill doesn't cause a 

$5 billion deficit~ theirs does. There is a big difference 

between what we stand for. .~d I am not going to vote for 

this bill just because somebody is in a big rush trying to 

get something that they think is for nothing. We have heard 

too many candidates complain that New Jersey is dead last on 

what we get back from Uncle Sam and I want to do something 

about it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: One other thing I might point out 

because I have had the opportunity to read the bills is that 

I actually don't think that the proposed package - as a matter 

of fact I know that the proposed package does not have in 

it a Constitutional amendment as to the county and municipal 

tax rate. The only Constitutional amendment is as to the 

dollar limitation on State property tax. The $1.50 and the 

$.50 for county is in a bill, but is not one of the three 

Constitutional amendments. I just draw it to your attention. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I understand. I apologize for 
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making that mistake. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Vreeland? 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Thank you. Congressman, I just 

have one question, and I want to say I certainly was 

impressed with your talk. I think you brought out some 

new ideas to this Committee. If the Botter decision is 

upheld, as you have pointed out, and you are not in favor 

of an income tax, how then would you implement the.Jdecision 

without a State property tax? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I said, Assemblyman, if the 

Botter decision is upheld - and I hope it is not upheld -

because if it is upheld the other parts of this measure 

are going to fall with it and then we are going to be back 

to where we started, all over again. If the Botter decision 

is .going to be met under the circumstances that the judge 

describes, you would have to enact an over-all levy at the 

State level. This I think is his direction. I don't agree 

with his being right at all because if you do that and if 

you agree with other provisions that have been discussed 

in this measure where a community is not going to be bound to 

the State average on the cost per pupil - :they can by referendum 

increase that by 15 per cent, you see - how that in itself 

puts us right in conflict with the Botter decision all over 

again. Now I want everybody to get the same kind of equal 

education and I am sure everybody does. But if a municipality 

wants to spend more money for education and the taxpayers 

in that municipality agree to do it, I think they have a 

constitutional right to do just that. This is why I think 

the Botter decision is wrong. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I think that is true. But I 

think the package does allow for what you have just said, 

for any municipality to spend more than the State average. 

And I think the Tax Policy Committee agreed too that that 

part of the proposal as to its legality or constitutionality 

is not definite. I think that is true. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Gorman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GORMAN: Congressman, in trying to sum this 

up in my own mind I find somewhat of agreement between you 

and the Governor and some disagreement. The agreement comes 

in the Governor's address to this Legislature. He initially 

started off with the statement, the same as you did, that 

we don't need an income tax. In the Madison Avenue type of 

thing and the television programs since then, the Governor 

normally starts with this thought, "We do not need an income 

tax." Of course, then the Governor goes on to qualify it, 

that we do not need it if we want to continue the burden on 

the local property taxpayer. This is where I seem to see 

the disagreement. You feel if we did have an income tax, 

the local property taxpayer would not be relieved of the 

burden. Am I correct? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: He would get some immediate 

relief, don't get me wrong. Of course, the six largest 

cities would share well in the program. I mean, if you are 

aiming your desires at making them happy, you are going to 

make them happy with this proposal. Maybe that is what is 

behind all of this, I don't know. 

What happens here in this proposal is a levelling off. 

The municipalities that apparently are in pretty good shape 

are not going to do anywhere near as well as those that 

are not. There is a levelling off here. 

I believe that over a period of time which is not in 

the distant future, the tax advantage, if there is any, on 

the average state taxpayer will dissipate after about the second 

year. This is the fear I have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GORMAN: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Perskie? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Congressman, I have two questions. 

One has to do with revenue sharing. Are the bills that are 

sponsored or being suggested by the President or the Chairman 

of the Committee for revenue sharing tied into the type of 

revenues generated by the states? 
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CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I have great affection for 

Congressman Mills. Let's talk about his bill. But first 

I will say with regard to the President's bill, it is one 

of the few areas where I have had sharp disagreement with 

the President in the six years that I have been there and I 

have discussed this with his people. 

The first Mills bill was directly tied into whether 

or not you have a State income tax. I always felt this 

was the wrong way to give a place aid by first analyzing how 

hard they soaked their taxpayers. Under either proposal, 

Mills' or the President's proposal, New York per capita 

gets many times more than we do only because they not only 

have an income tax but because they have exhausted so many 

other fields of taxation that we have not. This I think is 

wrong, fundamentally wrong. 

The first Mills bill that he put in-- in fact he 

put iJtt in a few days after I had testified before the Ways 

and Means Committee on revenue-source sharing, which up to 

that time the Chairman felt was a sound way to do this. 

Everybody I talk to says this is the sound way to do it. 

But I truthfully don't have enough votes for source sharing. 

My program gives 44 states more money~ six states get 

less. The President can't be for any bill that is going to 

give a lot of states less money. For that reason, I can

understand the President's position. And since Wilbur has 

become a candidate for President, I can understand his 

position too. They lose their better judgment when they 

get these high ideas sometimes. 

Anyway, in the first Mills bill, it was directly 

tied into the income tax. The Mills bill is a five-year bill 

and under the first bill he said that after the second 

year, you would not get the same proportionate benefit 

unless you had an income tax. I confronted them then that 

that proposal would never stand and it would probably be 

defeated as soon as he made an address to some legislature in 

a state that didn't have an income tax. And it happened 
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exactly the day that he addressed the New Hampshire Legislatu:re 

that doesn't have a state income tax. When he got bombed 

by almost the entire Legislature, he then announced a change 

in his bill, which is the bill that is going out of committee. 

In the Mills bill, the two-year provision is changed to five 

years. In other words, there is no change in what a state 

will get until after the f~fth year, provided it has not 

:adopted an income tax~ 

That is a frivolous provision because the Mills bill 

expires in five years. You see, it says nothing. So under 

the Mills bill which is one that has been voted out of the 

Ways and Means Committee, the effectiveness of having an 

income tax is not in it at all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: The other question I have is 

with respect to the Botter decision. We have been talking about 

whether or not it is ~pheld on appeal. You do concede, don't 

you, for the moment and until something happens that hasn't 

happened yet, it is the law of the State? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: That's correct, sure. But it is 

a Superior Court decision which you and I know can be changed. 

I don't agree with the concept of the thing at all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I understand that. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: We have a right to disagree. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I'm not even sure in my own 

mind whether I do either. And I certainly agree with one 

aspect of what you said, which is that these bills don't 

meet that decision, assuming you agree with it. I operate 

from the theory that we have to assume until it is shown 

to the contrary that that is the law of the State. Given 

that assumption and given the dollar figures that Mr. Apy has 

mentioned, isn't it indicated that we have to do something 

soon? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Well, I think if you are going to do 

it and you are going to da.~.it in a fashion that is going 

to help the homeowner, it would seem to me that you have 

to dedicate the big revenue. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I am not trying to say that 

this is what we have to do. I am not at all certain of 

that for many reasons, some of which you said. What I am 

getting around to is - do you feel, considering the effect 

of the decision, that this Legislature is in a position 

wherein - I don 1 t know whether June 15th is what I am 

referring to - let's say this year, we have to address 

ourselves to the question of raising that $2 billion on the 

State level? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: As I understand the Better decision, 

he gives you until 1974. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: January 1st, 1973, to adopt 

a plan. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: That can be done. You don't 

need a constitutional amendment to adopt what he wants you 

to do. and in the interim you can do it on a statewide assess

ment basis, which I hope doesn't happen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Let me ask just one more question. 

Again working on the assumption that we have to come up 

with something and apart from the package that the Governor 

has proposed, would you, after having considered the State's 

financial picture for 17 years, be more inclined toward the 

imposition of a statewide income tax with the dedication 

feature that you have mentioned or,in the alternative, a 

statewide property tax again with a dedication feature? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Well, the statewide property 

tax in my opinion would have to be dedicated and that would 

require constitutional amendment. 

If the Better decision stands, of course, it has to 

give you some time to act if it does stand. The higher court 

would see to that I am sure. It would have to give you 

sufficient time to allow a referendum, I think, and at that 

time it would be the choice of the people whether they wanted 

that as a dedicated revenue or the income tax. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: What would your position on that 

be? 
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CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Well, it is giving you a position 

on something I don't want to happen. Of course, under that 

position, I would suggest the statewide property tax. 

Because if you are going to use the big revenue at a future 

date to alleviate the homeowner, knowing that you can't 

do that as quickly as you can the State property tax, I 

would want the income tax at some future date when that 

big revenue is needed to take the place of the real estate 

tax assessment in toto and apply it to the cost of education 

in primary and secondary schools. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: But for the time being I gather -

and I don't want to misquote you or misinterpret you - but 

for the time be1ng you would prefer if we had to do something, 

to do it by means of a State property tax? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: In a practical sense, it would 

seem to me you would have to go to the property tax first. 

But in preference to one or the other, if you could do the 

other first, then, of course, the income tax should be the 

dedicated trust fund for education. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: As a matter of tax policy, which 

do you think would be a more equitable or a more just kind of 

a measure to enact? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I firmly believe that the income 

tax, if dedicated as a trust fund -- and you don't have 

to dedicate it all. You have to dedicate a sufficient 

amount of it, which can go up and down according to the needs 

of primary and secondary education. That would be the fairest 

tax. But this would absorb it all, it would be locked in 

and it couldn't be used for any other purpose, that portion 

that you need for this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Such an income tax, even with the 

dedication feature, considering the $2 billion figure we 

have heard today, would probably have to be represented by 

a rate schedule at least double what has been proposed in 

this bill - I am told something 3 1/2 to 4 times. Would 

your position still be the same or would you want to consider 
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the use of the statewide property tax as a means of 

offsetting that kind of rate structure? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Truthfully, I can't give an 

intelligent answer for that - I don't think anybody can -

because I don't know what the cost is going to be. I would 

be working on hypothetical figures, which this program 

is working on. It is working on figures four years old 

that no one can know about, and this, I think, is wrong. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Senator Schluter? 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Mr. Chairman, I think we should 

recognize Senator Merlino who has arrivedand that makes us 

just about equal, two against your seven. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Wait until we start voting. Then 

you will find out how equal we are. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Through you, Mr. Chairman, I would 

like to ask the Congressman several questions. 

Congressman, three of the members of the Committee 

have asked you about your position with respect to the 

Better decision and I just want to see as a result of 

Assemblyman Perskie's questioning if I understand this. 

Do I understand correctly - and this is hypothetical and 

it is based on your experience in the Legislature and your 

knowledge of State affairs - if ~he Better decision is upheld 

and you had to raise money for financing schools in a 

different manner than it is raised now, you would prefer a 

statewide property tax? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: If you could enact one as 

quickly as the other, I think the more equitable tax 

would be an income tax for that purpose, if it is specifically 

nailed down and treated as a trust fund by constitutional 

amendment. I don't believe you can enact that that quickly. 

The statewide property tax you could. So in the interim 

to meet the qualifications of the Better decision, only for 

that purpose, it would appear to me that you would have to 
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go to the statewide property tax. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: That is clear in my mind. Secondarily, 

though, you did say that in your judgment an income tax is 

a fairer type of levy although there are problems 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: If it is a dedicated revenue 

and trust fund. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Fair enough. Congressman, you 

referred to the 1962 three-quarters of a billion bond issue 

and I think it is very appropriate because that particular 

issue brought in all the elements of certain methods of 

financing - public referendum and general political support. 

Congressman, in 1968, we had a bond issue which was the 

result of the Governor's Commission to study the capital 

needs or some such commission. The extent of that bond 

issue was $990 million. What was your position on that bond 

issue? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I was against it because it 

circumvented the direction of the people on what was going 

to happen to the money. The money is still not under contract 

or good bits of it. I favored it being split down into 

several bond issues for specific amounts and smaller amounts~ 

each time going back to the people when you want more. 

This thing was a billion dollars. Of course, the people 

have absolutely nothing to say with what has happened to 

it ever since. This is the reason I opposed it, not because 

I oppose bond issues. In the ten years that I was here, I was 

the sponsor of every successful bond issue that did pass. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Congressman, as you know, that bond 

issue did pass and I think it is fair to characterize it by 

saying it passed overwhelmingly. Do you feel that it has 

been a failure?. Incidentally, there were three specific 

questions making up the $990 million, as you know. But in 

view of the Legislative watch-dog committee which has 

processed the allocations for the various institutions and 

highway programs, etc., do you feel that this bond issue 

has been a failure or has been unresponsive? 
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CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I think that that bond issue 

has met with about the same success as a good many other 

bond issues. The money has been available for a long, 

long time and the production for which it was appropriated 

leaves a lot to be desired. When I landed in my plane at 

Mercer Airport, I noticed that your good road here stops at 

Scudder's Falls. We had money to complete that road back 

in 1963 when I was in the Senate. So I don't think that 

this is good production and it is not caused by lack of 

money. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Congressman, that particular road 

is an Interstate and has been financed out of current capital 

funds. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: The money was frozen by two 

Presidents of the United States because New Jersey was 

incapable of using the money available • 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Congressman, we have a communication 

from you. I don't know whether it was to members of the 

Appropriations Committee or to all legislators or to the 

public or a certain segment of the public in particular. 

But there are two things here that deeply concern me and 

I would like you, if you would, please, to elaborate. On 

page 2 of your memorandum which came to me dated May 27th, 

you characterized a portion of the so-called tax package as 

a deliberate fraud upon the public for anyone to continue 

to claim that enactment of the Governor's tax package will 

bring about lasting tax relief. And this morning, sir, 

you commented-- I don't think it was in the written testimony, 

but you commented that we were getting an income tax by 

deception. 

I wonder if you would elaborate,in view of the fact 

that two previous Governor served on the Sears Committee, 

in view of the present Governor's record of candor, on 

those two statements. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: First of all, the income tax 

is hidden in there. It is hidden in the guise that it is 
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supposed to be tax l·efo:rrn. 

it was going to be tax refo:::::m, I'd be I am against 

it because I am convinced it is not:. 'Io present it to 

this Legislature in this fashi::Jr., I t::hink is grossly unfair. 

I think to push it upon the people in this fashion with 

the affirmative stateme!:.t that this is reforrn, I think is 

a fraud upon the publi.c. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: By way of retort, Congressman, 

fraud in my judgment means intention to deceive. You indica+.:ed 

that the income tax was hidden ar:d I see nowhere that it 

is hidden or concealed from the public. 

CONGRESSMAN SM"'DMAN: It is hidden in the guise that 

it is going to help their taxes. It is hidden in the 

guise that it is tax reform. You read in the newspapers that 

the polls favor the income tax. I don't know where they 

took that poll. It depends on the question asked. "Would 

you go along with the tax if this represents reform?" You 

see, it has a supposition that it does represent reform. 

I say it does not. It's that simple. 

If you control all levels of taxation, why don't 

you control the one big one, the income tax? This package 

doesn't do that. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: But, Congressman, when you characterize 

something as fraud, isn't it the implication that the persons 

perpetrating this so-called fraud, which would include the 

present Governor and two previous Governors, are intentionally 

trying to distort the facts, which I don•t think they 

are trying to do? 

CONGRESSMAN S!L~DM~~: I think the facts are mis-

represented. Maybe the word "fraud" is a strong wo:!::'d. I 

would rather say they are unint-entionally doing this to the 

people without knowing any better. Now I am not at all 

impressed with the fact that two former Governors are for 

this program. Because I saw each of their programs go down 

the drain and I talked about that today. The Meyner proposal 

was defeated by more than a half a million. The Hughes 
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proposal that had everything going for it, except the 

people, was defeated. This we don't have a chance to 

defeat because it never gets to the people. This is done 

by arm-twisting of the Legislature. This, I say, is wrong. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Mr. Congressman, one last question. 

I do want to point out I was referring to Governor Driscoll 

not Governor Meyner,who was a member of the Commission$ 

And I will accept your explanation then that you are not 

characterizing this as a fraud but perhaps a naivete. 

CONGRESS~AN SANDMAN: It is not a fraud in the sense 

that the Governor is going to get the money. I am not saying 

he is. But I think it is a misrepresentation on how the 

money is going to be spent. If it wasn't, he would agree to 

dedicating the revenue as a trust fund. 

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Since you raised the question again, 

are_you saying that this misrepresentation is intentional? 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: I say that this is an income 

tax through the back door under the guise of tax reform 

and that is deception, as I understand the mean(ihg of what 

Webster wanted to attach to the word. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: You have anticipated all the 

questions I have had, Congressman. I want to thank you for 

giving us the benefit of your time. 

I am sorry, Senator Merlino, Did you have a question? 

You are not at the table. 

SENATOR MERLINO: 

tor all of us. 

You don't have a table big enough 

I would merely like to say to you, Congressman, that 

I am sorry I missed your initial presentation. But I am 

on your mailing list and I have been keeping abreast of 

your c a·m.m e,n ts, proposals and constructive criticism. I 

can only say that I am rather disappointed that the admin

istration hasn't really paid more attention to what you 

have been saying these past several months. Hopefully, 

this Committee will take into consideration some of the 

things that you have said. I don't agree with all of them, 
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but I think there is merit i:a tr.e tho'.lght that the people 

should more or less have a bigger voice in this so-called 

tax reform. 

CONGRESSMAN SANDMAN: Thank you very muche 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you agai.n, Congressman. 

May I say to the people waiting to speak that we 

did permit the Congressman more time than usual. We beg 

your indulgence. But we have heard repeatedly from proponents 

and we are well aware of their position. The Congressman is 

one of the most outspoken critics of the program and we 

thought it necessary to have him enlarge upon his areas of 

criticism. Thank you, Co~gressma~~ 

The Committee would like to call on Mayor John Wallace, 

Princeton Townshi.p. 

J 0 H N W A L L A c E: Mr. Chairman, my remarks will 

be very brief and not at all sophisticated. 

I have no prepared statement. I do expect the Princeton 

Township Committee to pass a resolution on this matter 

before you and it will be forwarded to you during the 

period of your formal hearings. 

As you know, Princetc::1 Township is one of those 

municipalities whose citizens, according to many, have much 

to lose and little to gain through passage of the Governor's 

tax policy. Even if you stick to the published figures alone, 

that statement we believe is somewhat misleading. A number 

of groups in our corm:nunity will get net tax relief~ that 

is after taking int.:) account Federal income tax off sets. 

These, of cou:::se. iEcl:.1de a L:..L.nber of very important segments 

of our com..'1luni ty, such as the elderly., the retired, the 

young, a great nUt.llber of lower-income and middle-income 

homeowners, co:t11mute::-s, a~1d after giving effect to Federal 

income tax credit, many others, 

This is much mo!:'e than just a dollars and cents 

situation. It is high time, we fe-=L that the citizens 

in the suburbs :cec·:Jgnize ot<.r respor..sibili ties to the State 
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as a whole, and that the problems of the cities are ours 

also, that we have obligations to do all we can to 

alleviate the difficulties of those cities, and that a 

strong Trenton means a strong Mercer County and hence an 

improved environment for all of us. 

Unfortunately we can't stop the world. These major 

problems have to be dealt with. I believe it is time for 

a lot of us small-town, suburb officeholders to stand up and 

be counted. The tax program is right socially, economically 

and morally, and I am appearing to endorse the principles, 

objectives and major recommendations of the Governor's tax 

policy program. 

In closing, I might point out that the owner of an 

$80,000 house in Princeton Township who has $40,000 of income, 

would have a net tax increase under the proposal of less 

than 1 per cent. To my mind, to improve the over-all lot 

of this State and, in fact, ~ptoye the lot of the Princeton 

homeowners, this is very, very modest payment. As you get 

down to somebody who is in a $40,000 house with $20,000 of 

income, you are talking about a net tax increase of less 

than 1 per cent. As you go down the line, you have a lot 

of people that will come out ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, Mayor 

Wallace. Any questions of the Mayor? {No response.) Thank 

you, Mayor. 

I would like to call Mrs. Letitia Ufford. (Not present.) 

Mr. Robert Forrey (Not present.) 

Mr. William Glading. 

MR. GLADING: I came with a team, Mr. Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: The more the merrier. You 

may proceed. 

WILLIAM G L A D I N G: Mr. Chairman and members 

of the Committee, my name is William J. Glading. I am an 

attorney from Red Bank, New Jersey. I am here as Chairman 

of the Taxation Section of the New Jersey State Bar Association. 

I would like to introduce to you other officers of the 
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Taxation Section, who will testify concerning some of 

the specific proposals pending before your Committee. 

To my immediate right is Leonard Goldberg, an attorney from 

Newark, New Jersey, who is the Chairman-Elect of the 

Taxation Section. To his right is Laurence Reich, who is 

a Vice Chairman of the Taxation Section and also practices 

in Newark, New Jersey; to his right is Saul Wolfe, who is 

the Chairman of the Committee on Property Taxation of the 

Section of Taxation of the State Bar, and Saul also 

practices in Newark. 

The positions that we present to you with respect to 

the tax reform program in general have been endorsed by 

the trustees of the New Jersey State Bar Association and 

are incorporated in a report prepared by the Section. 

With your permission, I would like to offer a copy of this 

report for inclusion in the minutes of your Committee hearings, 

although each of the legislators have previously received 

a copy. I would like to incorporate this in the minutes 

of your meeting with your permission. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: So granted, sir. 

MRQ GLADING: I would also like to make an observation 

concerning the package of specific bills which have been 

introduced. 

As you know all too we~l, there has been a minimum 

of time available for a critical review of these many bills. 

Members of our Taxation Section have been able to make a 

preliminary analysis of some of the more significant proposals 

and we will comment on those this morning. 

We would also respectfully request an opportunity 

to submit a written supplement to our oral remarks. However, 

we must report to you that our examination of the income 

tax bill, Assembly 1250, in particular, is incomplete. And 

since we feel that this is a key proposal, we request that 

additional time be allowed to review and present comments 

on the income tax bill. 
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In our prelim.ina.ry analysis,, we have discovered 

several technical def icienc.ies and we sus_;_::>ect that there 

are many others. Mr. Goldberg will point out to you some 

of the technical deficiencies. 

As indicated in our conclusions with respect to 

the New Jersey Tax Policy Committee Report, the Bar.· Association 

recommended that the piggyback approach be given further 

consideration by the Legislature from the standpoint of 

simplicity and efficiency in the imposition of the tax, 

in the collection of revenue, and the administration of an 

income tax system. 

In the light of our preliminary review of the income 

tax bill, we feel even more strongly that further consideration 

of the piggyback approach is justified. In any event., we 

have concluded as of this moment that the income tax bill, 1250, 

should not be passed by the Legislature without further time 

for a complete analysis and report. 

There are other bills pending before this Committee 

which we have not had the time to study adequately. Several 

of those relate to the corporation business tax and the excise 

gains tax ,on other types of businesses. These proposals 

represent significant changes in the taxation affecting 

the business community and we believe that they too merit 

further study before enactment. 

We thank you, gentlemen of this Committee, on behalf 

of the Bar Association for this opportunity to present our 

views on this important matter and we would like to assure 

you of our continuing interest and our availability to 

discuss any questions which you may have. 

I would like to present. now Mr. Leonard Goldberg, 

who will corrment specifically on the income tax bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Mr. Glading, before Mr. Goldberg 

comments, let me just ask this question both of you and of 

the Committee: You have indicated that you would like to 

have time for further study, which we very much appreciate 

and would like to have. Can you or Mr. Goldberg give us 
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an indication timewise? Deadlines are the best way to get 

things done. Can we know when we can anticipate having a 

reply? 

MR. GLADThTG: We ·think that we would need at least 

30 days. In the week that we have had since we received 

a copy of 1250, we have had committees studying it and 

the technical deficiencies and defects that we have encountered 

seem to us to necessitate an almost line-by-line comparison 

with the Internal Revenue Code on which this is presumably 

based. Now those sorts of problems evaporate and disappear 

completely if you gentlemen would consider a piggyback 

approach. We need a minimum of 30 days if we are to 

consider this bill and then comment on it intelligently. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Have you had an opportunity in 

developing your study to sit down with any representatives 

of the administration who actually drafted the bills? 

MR. GLADING: No, sir. We actually requested that 

opportunity and probably because of the time schedule, it 

was not afforded to us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: If that were possible, do you think 

it might help you out in terms of moving along? 

MR. GLADING: We would be very happy to sit down with 

the drafters of this bill and see if we could coordinate 

our expertise with theirs to see what could be done to 

correct some obvious deficiencies which Mr. Goldberg will 

refer to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: My question to the members of the 

Committee is this - whether or not, in light of our schedule 

and everything here today, we ought to proceed with this as 

far as they have gotten or wait until they put the whole 

package together. I am just thinking about this specific 

income tax bill. Do you want to go ahead and get the 

reaction so far? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I would like to hear some of 

the deficiencies. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You want to get their reaction 
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so far. O.K .. fine. I just wanted to find out what the 

Committee wanted to do. 

MR. GLADING: This is a. very preliminary evaluation of 

the bill. As far as we have gone. we see problems. Mr. 

Goldberg will describe those problems. Again, Mr. Apy, 

we would be very happy to sit down ,,,ri th anybody who is 

interested in corning up with a fair and equitable income 

tax proposal. 

Mr. Goldberg -

L E 0 N A R D G 0 l, D B E R G: Before addressing myself 

to the technical deficiencies, I just want to amplify 

briefly what Mr. Glading mentioned with regard to our 

now endorsement of U1e piggyback alternative. I am sure that 

most of you gentlemen are aware of the general outlines 

and probably a good deal of the details of the so-called 

Mills Bill which was reported this past April by the House 

Ways and Means Committee. F.t the time that we prepared the 

report, vrhich Mr. Glading previously referred to, we did 

not have the benefit of that bill before us and had sug

gested further study. 

Having seen the Mills Bill, we believe that a bill 

in New Jersey along the lines tailored to conform with 

the Mills Bill would be the most feasible alternative. 

If the Mills Bill does pass Congress, we think it would be 

foolhearty for New Je.rsey and very expensive for New Jersey 

to put into effect an entire duplicate tax structure in 

terms of collection personnel as well as interpretative and 

administrative personnel. To now pass this bill and start 

gearing up the type of bureaucracy and organizational 

structure which would be required to implement and enforce 

our act in 1974 and then seek to shift ground if the Mills 

Bill pases, we think would account for a good deal of 

wastage. Even if the Mills Bill does not pass Congress -

and there is a good deal of thinking that the Mills Bill or 

some form thereof will pass Congress - but even if it does 

not pass Congress, we would be in favor of a piggyback 
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alternative because of the reduced administrative cost 

to the State of New Jersey and the reduced burden upon the 

individual taxpayers in the State. 

The only argument which we have heard advanced to 

us against the utilization of a piggyback alternative or 

a Mills Bill approach is the concept of the sovereignty 

of the State of New Jersey and that we want to have our own 

modifications. While we are sympathetic to some of the 

modifications which have been suggested, we believe on a 

balancing of the interest that the administrative ease and 

cost-saving to the State of New Jersey and to the taxpayers 

thereof outweigh the few modifications which have been 

suggested which could not be accommodated in a piggyback 

approach. 

Specifically, we would endorse the use of a piggyback 

approach as a percentage of the Federal tax, since this 

would build in the graduated tax structure of the Federal 

system as well as to build in a separate rate schedule for 

different types of taxpayers - married, head of household, 

single individuals - which we had in our previous report 

which has been submitted in evidence to you this morning. 

So we ·encio:t·se ti.he use;'of :~epa:tate rate schedules in 

recognition of the family unit as being the basic tax

paying entity. 

We further go on to suggest,whether or not you 

immediately enact a piggyback alternative, there should be 

a constitutional amendment of the Constitution of the State 

of New Jersey to make it clear that the New Jersey Legislature 

can incorporate by reference and adopt a piggyback approach. 

So even if we do not now have a piggyback approach, if the 

Mills Bill does pass and we later want to have a piggyback 

approach, we can avoid some of the constitutional questions 

which have been discussed in connection with the entire 

tax package with regard to incorporating the Federal law 

by reference. 

If it is now adopted, it would probably be necessary 
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to have a backup title in much the same fashion as 

Chapter 9 of Assembly Bill 1250 is a~ alternative backup 

proposal to Chapter 2 of that bill in the event of its 

invalidity. 

Going further and assuming for the moment this 

morning that we are not now going to enact a piggyback 

approach, I want to comment on Asserr~ly Bill 1250 as 

before you. As Mr. Glading indicated, we strongly urge 

that passage of this act be delayed until the Bar Association 

and other interested professional organizations can analyze 

and offer comprehensive technical critique and comments. 

I was in meetings all day yesterday and the day 

before on this bill with various members of the Section and 

I think it is fair to report to you that a very preliminary 

analysis of this bill by just a few members of our Section 

indicates numerous technical deficiencies in the bill • 

By technical deficiencies, I am referring to matters which 

in our belief are not necess~ycontroversial and that 

there will be agreements on once the problems are recognized. 

Rather than go on for a few hours to illustrate all 

of the technical deficiencies which we have, perhaps I can 

illustrate by mentioning three or four items as illustrative 

of what we are talking about. I should preface that by 

stating that it is my view, and I think the view of most 

the members of the Section who have looked at this bill, 

that the bill in a number of regards indicates a miscompre

hension of the structure of the Federal income tax and 

particularly the interplay between what deductions come 

from gross income to adjusted gross income and what deductions 

come from adjusted gross income to taxable income. This 

becomes important in our bill which uses as a tax base 

concept adjusted gross income as defined for Federal income 

tax purposes. I think there are a number of glaring gaps 

in some cases and over-laps in others as a result of this 

miscomprehension. 

Another type of item which the bill is deficient in 
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and a specific example of one of the deficiencies is a lack 

of correlation between this bill and other provisions of 

other taxing statutes in New Jersey. The base, as we stated 

before, for computing New Jersey taxable income is 

adjusted gross income for Federal income tax purposes. 

Under Federal law, this would include all of the stockholders·' 

share of the earnings of what is referred to as a Sub-Chapter 

s corporation~ that is, a corporation which does not elect 

to be taxed as a corporation but the individual stockholders 

pick up as part of their income a share of the corporation's 

income. 

Under present law in New Jersey, a Sub-ChapterS 

corporation is subject to the corporate franchise tax. No 

amendment has been proposed to that act. The result would 

be, if no further amendments are made and 1250 is passed, 

there would be a double taxation on the earnings, once at the 

corporate level and once on the stockholder level, not 

in the same way as dividends but even if undistributed in 

the corporation. We believe that this is an unintended 

result that would be clarified if attention was called to it. 

It is inconsistent with the Federal system. 

Senior citizen's tax credit, the amount of the credit 

in Assembly Bill 1250 is defined by reference to "gross 

income ... Yet I, at least, in the time we have had available 

have not been able to find an~~here in the statute a 

definition of "gross income." The entire concept that 

we have is a concept of adjusted gross income. If they 

really mean gross income in the usual sense of the word, 

we believe that it would operate in an inequitable fashion. 

Let us take the example of the person who operates a corner 

candy store with $10,000 of gross sales or gross income 

and has $8,000 of expenses or the senior citizen who has 

a little business on the side and has $2,000 net income. 

Is he entitled to or not entitled to the senior citizen's 

tax credit'? A look to the definition of "senior citizen" 

doesn't help, because there they shift around and refer 
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just to income wi thou·t specifying whether they are talking 

about gross, adjusted gross or net income. This is a 

definitional problem, but it is illustrative of a number 

of definitional problems that we have found within the 

bill. 

The last one which I will indicate to you now is 

another form of double taxation dealing with the interplay 

between Chapter 3, which disallows a deduction for excess 

investment interest, and Chapter 10, which imposes a 

minimum tax on certain items of tax preference, including 

excess investment interest. After disallowing the deduction, 

they hit you with an additional tax on it. 

Again this is inconsistent with the Federal system 

and defies any logic to say something which you are not 

allowing as a deduction is an item of tax preference. 

I could go on but I think that this is enough to 

illustrate the type of things that we are concerned with. 

There are numerous others that we have been able to identify 

so far and what we are concerned about is that there may 

be many more on further examination which we would uncover. 

If you have no questions, I would like to introduce 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I have a couple of questions. 

It all actually comes under the same general heading. 

I was originally going to ask you about the piggyback 

approach, but your three examples sort of fit in. You 

have indicated three examples and apart from the purely 

definitional one, the senior citizens, let•s go to the 

other two for the moment. You have indicated in one 

instance there is a double taxation - I guess in both 

instances there is a double taxation - and that, therefore, 

because it is inconsistent with the Federal, it is irrational. 

My basic question was originally going to be - and I 

will use these two examples as buttress - the Federal 

government in its income tax provides certain exemptions 

and deductions and exclusions which it does as a matter of 

policy on a nationwide basis. If we adopted a piggyback 
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approach, wouldn't we be adopting all those same decisions 

without necessarily considering whether as a matter of 

policy they would be beneficial to the citizens of New 

Jersey? 

MR. GOLDBERG: Yes, we would. The Tax Policy Committee 

and really the underlying theory of Assembly Bill 1250, 

as well as the thinking of most people who have considered 

state income taxation statutes, recognize that we cannot 

start to construct our own New Jersey Internal Revenue 

Code. We must start with a basis of the Federal, otherwise 

we are going to have a proliferation of laws, forms, 

interpretations and administrative bodies which would 

be unnecessary and duplicative. So in any event, we start 

with having a few modifications of the Federal. It is our 

view that even though some of those modifications may be 

worthwhile, in balancing the interest of having some 

modifications which may be worthwhile against the over

whelming savings to be projected, both in terms of time 

and effort of the citizens of the State and cost in 

bureaucracy of the State government, we would come out 

strongly in favor of giving up the modifications. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: But, Mr. Goldberg, isn't it 

correct that the Sears Report made that decision and 

basically you are making that decision from the perspective 

of the ease of administration and the cost of administration 

of a State income tax? And I agree, the closer we come 

to the Federal, the easier it is to administer. But isn't 

it a fact that that decision is based on the administrative 

aspect rather than any particular questions of tax policy? 

MR. GOLDBERG: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: So, for example, when you point 

out that we would impose a corporate tax on a Sub S 

corporation which merely would put us, if we did it, into 

what I would call the regular method of double taxation of 

corporations, that becomes not an administrative question but 

one of tax policy, doesn't it? 
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!>"..R. GOLDBERG: I don"t believe so. We are not 

concerned about the aspect of double taxation where a 

corporation, a Sub S or regt:lar corporation, declares a 

dividend so that the individual taxpayer actually 

receives money. The way the Federal law operates is that 

if you so elect, notwithstanding the fact that the corporation 

may not give its stockholders any dividends and may not 

have any money,and keeps it undistributed, they can elect 

to have that taxed to them and the corporation will not 

pay tax. I am not even addressing myself as to whether you 

cure this - I have definite ideas on that - by saying that 

we allow or do not allow a sub-Chapter S election in New 

Jersey. But there is no logic to taxing an individual on 

income which he does not have and is merely a buildup of 

his equity in a corporation. That is not the traditional 

form of double taxation. When it is a dividend to him, 

it will be taxed to him. Or, if you allow a Sub S election, 

he elects to be taxed on the income when it is earned by the 

corporation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Thank you~ 

MRo GOLDBERG: If there are no further questions, 

I would like to introduce Laurence Reich who will address 

himself to the sales and use tax bills which are before you. 

LAURENCE R E I C H: My name is Laurence Reich. 

I am an attorney in Newark, New Jersey. 

Addressing my remarks with respect to Assembly Bill 

1251, which is the sales and use tax amendment bill, I 

would commend to the Committee the report of our Sales Tax 

Committee, of which I am Chairman, which is reproduced in 

the report of the Tax Section cf the State Bar Association, 

which has been submitted as an exhibit for the minutes of 

this session. 

The Assembly Bill has generally followed the 

recommendations in most important respects of the Tax 

Policy Committee, of which we were critical with regard 

primarily to the tax on all services generally. The reasons 
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are stat~d in our r~port. 

summar.i.zqrJ. ,-:;~.s f ollov..rA ~ 

Primarily the reasons may be 

Pirst, ·the taxation of -7.11 ser,rices, as distinguished 

from sales 0f personal property and as distinguished from 

serv:i c~?.s conn~.::t.nd with t::tl"lg tble JV?.rt:tonF~1 prope:t'ty which 

3.rA p~cesP.nt.ly 011bjPct to t:nx in. a D1JIDbt3r 8f o.reas J poses 

very ser:i.ou.s, W'0 think j_nscJ.·,·abl2, jurisdict.:i .. onal 

p:r.oblf?JTI,s. 'T'h"'-'FlA i'l.re n.ot mere t8chn.i cal]. t.ies - the CIUestion 

~·rhether a ,ser,rice is pPJ:form~d v..r5.thin t.he State of Ne\\1- Jersey 

so 3.s to be subj?.ct to tax .i..n N~v.· ,Jexsey. In the case of 

salPs of tangibJe property, there is lj t.tle problem. In 

the cap;e of ;::e]:::vices wholly unconnect.ed with any tangible 

property, theJ:e are great problems, great difficulty. 

The bill do8s not solve this flaw in the Tax Policy 

Committee RAport. It, in fac+-.. J.n somn inst3.nces 

compounds it. For PXarnplc, in spef:l.Jd ng of sale for resale, 

it is ra·ther difficult t.o conceive of when a sale of a s8rvice 

can be deAmed a sale for resale. 

The use tax, for much tht? same reason., is ineffective. 

To pick up t.hose Sf'!rvic9s which WJ.ll be r£ndered to New 

Jersey residents by out-of-state practitioners, the result 

will be obvious. It v..rill shift the performance of services 

in many instances from New Jersey practitioners and New Jersey 

service industry to out-of-state practitioners, out-of-state 

service industries. 

We question the unlimited coverage of all services 

genera.lly with a few specified exceptions. I submit that 

this framework of the bill will result in practice in 

subjecting of services to a sales t"lx in many areas in 

which this is not intended or contemplated or believed to 

exist. J: contend to you the fact that the service sales 

tax would be equally applicable to bri.nkinq. brokerage, and 

insurance activities in many area~ as it is to the practice 

of law, the practice of accounting and the practices of 

architecture and engin8ering, which are clearly understandably 

comprised within this ar!"'a. 
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The exceptions, moreover, are without rationale 

and consistency for the most part. Putting to one side 

the obvious exception for medical and dental services and 

exception for barber shop and beauty services, why an 

exemption for shoe repairs? Why for employment agencies? 

Why, moreover, for advertising, something which I don't 

believe was in the Tax Policy Committee Report but is 

included within Assembly Bill 1251? 

Finally, there is the overriding problem --- First 

of all, we are not aided in the solution of any of these 

problems by reference to the law of any other state. No 

other state has attempted to impose a tax upon services 

generally which Assembly Bill 1251 purports to do and would 

do if enacted. 

Now it is somewhat paradoxical for a state in the 

geographical and business position of New Jersey to be 

the first to attempt such a move. Situated as we are 

between New York on one side and Philadelphia on the other, 

the result is going necessarily to be a shifting, as I 

indicated previously, of business to service industries of 

those two metropolitan areas. 

In this respect, obviously we are speaking for the 

State Bar Association, which is comprised of lawyers who 

would be affected by this. But let me state that the legal 

profession would perhaps be less affected in this regard 

than many other professions. For example, architects and 

engineers who operate on something of a fixed fee schedule, 

have to be in direct competition in measurable terms with 

their New York and Philadelphia counterparts and it is not 

necessary to go to a New Jersey architect merely because 

you are building a building in New Jersey. The New Jersey 

Bar must be resorted to in many instances where you cannot 

go to a New York attorney or Philadelphia attorney. 

We further suggest that this may well have a counter 

productive result in terms of revenue production which will 

reduce the anticipated revenue from the sales tax and indeed 
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reduce th<?. income tax revenue because you will be reducing 

the inccme of service industries in New Jersey. 

In our report we have suggested, al t.hough we do not 

favor it, if the revenu'?. needs are deemed sufficiently 

critical to warrant some extension of the sales tax base 

to in,:::l u.de services, that many of the problems which 

rplate to non-prcperty-connected services would not affect 

property-connected services~ for example, laundry and 

dry cleaning~ for example, the construction business. It 

is rather difficult to construct a building in New Jersey 

in New York, quite impossible obviously. This would by 

the estimate of the Tax Policy Committee - these two industries 

would produce $104.7 million out of the total $154 million 

which th.e Tax Policy Committee estimat.es for all services 

and that is quite a significant sum. We say again we do 

not favor this, but it is an alternative which might be 

considered by this Committee. 

If there are no questions in this area, I would like 

to present Saul Wolfe of Newark who will speak in regard 

to real property tax. 

S A U L A. W 0 L F E: Good morning, gentlemen. 

I would like to apologize for not having a prepared text 

to spread upon the record, but I received the invitation 

to participate in this presentation yesterday as I was 

congratulating my wife in the hospital on the arrival of 

our first child, so I hope you will bear with me as I 

ad lib these remarks. 

At the outset, there are two particular bills which 

one might characterize as sleepers in the over-all package. 

The first, which has received a gr·eat deal of attention in 

the report of our committee, 1s 1288, the bill that provides 

for regional assessing districts. Our committee recognized 

the concern expressed by the State Tax Policy Committee 

and supports the objectives, that all assessors be full-time 

assessors; supports the elimination of Boards of Assessors 

and elected assessors, and the creation of taxing districts 
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sufficient in size to justify the employment of full-time 

assessors. However, our committee opposes the appointment 

of assessors by the Director of Taxation as recommended 

in 1288 and recornmends that the assessors continue to be 

appointed by the governing bodies of the districts in which 

they are situated. 

We did feel that in order to implement these recom

mendations, it would be necessary to provide that a time 

limit be established within which all municipalities in 

New Jersey would accomplish the employment of full-time 

assessors, either individually or collectively under the 

Joint Assessing statute, and that upon failure to do that 

within that reasonable time, then the Director could create 

joint or single assessing districts as he saw fit and have 

the opportunity to create the full-time assessors that 

we recognize is required . 

The Tax Section of the State Bar Association recognized 

that the intent was merely to create assessing districts 

large enough to support a full-time assessor and we see no 

virtue in bigness alone and we are opposed to large multi

municipality taxing districts. 

Now the other bill that has not received much attention 

or publicity is an amendment to the business personal 

property tax. As you all know, the main feature of that was 

to deal with the increase in the rate. However, the bill 

before you also purports to redefine and substantially broaden 

the scope of business personal property. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Excuse me. Do you have the number 

of that bill? 

MR" WOLFE: Yes, sir. It is 1257. 

As you can see by an examination of that bill, while 

it does increase the tax rate, it also very much changes the 

definition of business personal property and includes as 

business personal property that which had previously been 

deleted by virtue of being attached to the freehold in such 

manner that it could not be removed without substantial 

damage. 55 



The impact of this may be to result in double taxation 

of such machinery and equipment since unde:r our real property 

tax law those items are presently taxed as real property 

or it may be the intent of the author that with this 

sleeper, the municipal tax base would again be shrunk by 

taking away from the municipalities that machinery and 

equipment which is presently taxed and adding it to the State 

tax base~ 

In any event, this was not recommended - t.his legislation 

was not recommended by the Sears Report, The Sears Report 

took a different view. It suggested that regulations be 

~nacted by the Dh:ector.. Our committee r dealing with the 

Sears Report and not with this bill, opposed that recommendation. 

We felt that the law of New Jersey has evolved and is 

continuing to evolve upon a decisional basis. It is almost 

impossible to define either by regulation or legislation 

every cat.egory of machinery or equipment that ought to be 

included as real property or excluded and taxable as personal 

property, as has been attempted here. 

With regard to 1261, the mobile homes bill, we support 

that bill in concept. However, we think it is drafted in 

such fashion as to raise horrendous problems of administration 

and we think it needs to be revised substantially, although 

we do support the concept. 

We are concerned about the pipeline taxation bill. 

That is 1262. This seems to est.ablish a standard of value 

othe+ than that required by our New Jersey Constitution and 

we are very much concerned about it and recommend that no 

action be taken on this bill, but that. the matter be 

restudied and that appropriate legislation be submitted in 

this area .. 

W!th regard to 1273 on county tax boards and appeal 

procedures, we feel there is a necessary change that should 

bA made in the statute in line 5, And it talks about a 

t.axing district which feels "discriminated against." That 

language has been used heretofore to limit. the right of a 
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municipality to correct. an erroneous assessment on 

appeal. The feeling of our Section and our conunittee 

was that this should be changed to "feels aggrieved" so 

that a municipality could bring the problem before the 

County Tax Board or before the Tax Board, as appropriate. 

We also note that that bill deals with petitions being 

signed by petitioners or agents and we felt that attorneys 

should properly be included. 

With regard to 1264, the county tax board qualifications 

bill, this is not in our report. It was not submitted to 

the trustees of the State Bar Association. We had not 

seen that bill. But it ·is the view of our Real Property 

Tax Committee and Division of Tax Appeals Committee that 

that should contain some objective criteria rather than 

the broad language that is in the proposed bill. It is 

the suggestion of those committees that the bill be amended 

to require a requirement that within one year after appoint

ment to a county tax board, the member so appointed be 

required to pass the written examination presently required 

for appointment or election as a certified tax assessor. 

We are not interested in imposing the educational or other 

prerequisites. It matters not how that member attains the 

necessary information to pass the examination~ we merely 

would want him to be able to demonstrate by this objective 

criterion knowledge in the area of appraisal and of assessment. 

With regard to Bill 1265, which deals with county board 

procedures, we feel that there is an erroneous deletion 

from that bill. The bill in the amendment deletes the 

requirement that the county boards"keep a full record of 

their proceedings. 11 We think it is imperative that the 

county boards keep a full record of their proceedings and 

urge that that portion of the amendment be restored. 

1266 is a very complex bill which deals with ratios 

and discrimination. Our Section and the State Bar Association 

have endorsed this concept in principle, but find the bill 

in its present form rather confusing and would recommend 
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that no ~ction be taken at t.his time until there could be 

further clarification on that bill. 

With regard to farmland assessments, we urge the 

adoption of incr~=>ased rollback requirements as originally 

recommended by the Sears Repcrt. We also recommend consider

ation of further action i.n order to implement the ultim;,~.te 

objective of preser~ration of open :=;paces. 

With regard to 1274, which deals with the taxation 

of county property, and 1298, which deals wi t.h the taxation 

of certain State property, we feel there is a glaring 

omission, although we support those bills~ t.hat is, there 

is no right of appeal, Tho. bills specifically preclude any 

appeal. We feel that bot.h the m:un.icipality and the county 

or the St;jte, as the casE" may be, should hav~ t.he right to 

appeal to the Tax Court from a d<?.term.ination, just as any 

other taxpayer or any other municipality in any other tax 

appeal. We feel this is a glaring error in those two bills" 

We note that there is no bill in the !:ax package 

presemtly pending before you, although there is one .in the 

Senate 4 to create the Tax Court. Many of these bills deal 

with a Tax Court and we would urge that. you at the time 

when you deal with this subject also deal with the Tax Court, 

which we applaud and we feel would be a great step forward 
' 

in the over-all property and inheri t<mce picture in New Jersey~ 

We endorse the bill that gives the court jurisdiction over 

transfer inheritance tax problemso 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Let me interrupt you for just a 

second and note something you. have no way of knowing. ,Actually 

the bill doing that will be introduced on the 15th. It 

has been given a number within this series. It is going to 

be No. 1289, along the lines of S 502, with certain other 

modifications. 

MR. WOLFE: Thank you~ 

_l~.SSEMBLYM~N APY: The Committee noted that omission too. 

That's why it is going in~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE~ A few things, we note. 

ASSEM13LYMAN APY:- ~his committee as distinguished from 
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the Sears Committee. 

MR. WOLFE: We were quite divided on the issue of 

1260, which deals with the apportionment of public utility 

revenues. Heretofore, in New Jersey, if you had a smelly 

old generating plant in your municipality, you collected 

a revenue from that~ Under the proposal- it's hard to 

tell from the caption of the bill - but there is the proposal 

in there, 1260, and the effect of that would be to redistribute 

around the county the revenues that the municipality receives 

from such utilities. 

Our committee was divided on this bill. We call it 

to your attention for your consideration, but it is important 

to at least know what that bill is accomplishing since it 

is hard to tell from the caption. 

Our committee felt that Bill 1300, that's site-value 

taxation, was one about which we had grave reservations • 

Substantial doubt exists among our committee as to the 

possibility of any beneficial effects to be obtained by 

this unorthdox method of assessment. And we recommend 

that there be no enabling legislation until such time as 

there is further study of experiments that are presently 

being conducted on the subject of site-value taxation. 

We support the property tax limitation concept as 

set forth in the bills pending before you and we support 

the concept of the direct appeal to the Tax Court in 

matters where the value exceeds $100,000. 

I believe that this in general covers the basic 

principles that we wish to bring to your attention here 

today. I would say to the extent that we may be of any 

service to your committee or to the Legislature in general 

with regard to any technical changes in these bills, we will 

be happy to assist. We are not condemning the authors of 

these bills. We think that they have done a good job in 

the limited time they had available, but we felt, with the 

expertise of our committee, perhaps we could render some 

assistance to improve these bills. 

I know I have taken te~ minutes. I would like to 
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impose on the committee, if I may, for about two minutes 

more. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: May I interject and ask: The 

services you offer to render, are they in the public's 

interest; I mean, are they gratis? 

MR. WOLFE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: O.K. 

MR. WOLFE: As are many services of the legal 

profession, I might add. 

MR. GLADING: These services are gratis. If some 

of these changes aren't made, they will be paid-for 

services later on. 

MR~ WOLFE: You may recall that I appeared at your 

hearing .in Union at the Newark State College, not as a 

representative of the State Bar Association, but personally, 

and I asked if I could come back and see you after we had 

a chance to look at the package. 

I would like, if I may have the courtesy, to take 

about a minute and one-half as Saul Wolfe, not representing 

the State Bar Association, not representing any organization, 

but as a citizen of New Jersey. 

I am quite concerned about the problems in all of the 

bills that we have discussed with you. The climate in 

New Jersey seems to be either you are for tax reform or 

you are against reform~ you have to take the whole package 

or none of the package. And indeed, criticism of part of 

the package plays into the hands of those who would oppose 

the entire package. 

As a concerned citizen supporting the over-all 

principles of the package, I would urge you to give serious 

consideration to the possibility of segregating the vital 

parts of the package, the income tax, the statewide property 

tax, the various specific half-dozen or eight bills on 

which the whole reform stands or falls, the issue of the 

new structure of public finance in New Jersey. I think 

that many of the objections deal with other bills .. ¥ou 
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could build a strong fou:'1dati.::;:·1 rtO'it-l and deal with the 

other matters at your leisu.rce to pnt the framing around 

the foundation and build from there. 

I 't.vould urge you not to get bogged down in the 

kinds of details that we have addressed ourselves to 

with regard to specific bills which are not essential to 

the totality of the problem a::.d that we may in the future 

get to those. 

Thank you for your courtesy. 

ASSEMBL~~ BEDELL~ Sir, that is the intent of the 

Committee. 

MR. GLADING: .Mr. Bedell, may I say on behalf of 

the Taxation S•ection, our corrmittees will continue studying 

all 57 of these bills. We will be preparing written resumes 

of our conclusions. May we offer them to your committee? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: We will welcome them, sir • 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: .Mr a Wolfe, I would like to 

address this question to you. I donut know whether it is 

in your individual capacity or representing the Section, but 

it is specifically not in your capacity as Tax Assessor. 

I would like to ask you with respect to Bill 1288, what 

the substance of the objection to the appointing power in 

the Director is? 

MR. WOLFE~ There were many reasons expressed among 

the committee. The committee report refrained from expressing 

a specific single reason because while the committee was 

unified in its opposition to this, there were many different 

reasons expressed by various members of the corrunittee. 

Some felt it was an unwarranted usurpation of home rule. 

Some felt that it was an undue concentration of vital taxing 

power. There were many reasons expressed. But the basic 

feeling, I think, that prevailed was that dealing on a 

year-to-year basis with the intricacies of property valuation, 

the most comprehensive understanding of those subtleties 

would be at the local level rather than at some regional 

level. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Doesn't that raise the spectre 

though that some of those understandings might wend their 

way into undue pressure? 

MR. WOLFE: I am sure you are aware, Assemblyman 

Perskie, that the State Assessors Association was the 

driving force in convincing the Legislature some years 

back to create an Assessors' Tenure Act. As of today, 

no Assessor can be appointed in New Jersey or elected in 

New Jersey without having qualified by being a Certified 

Tax Assessor which has high educational require..ments and 

requirement of specific knowledge in the area. The bill 

provides for the creation of tenure of office in a much 

shorter time than any judge can obtain tenure of office 

in New Jersey. Once tenure of office is obtained, 

whether the initial appointing authority is at the local level 

or at the State level, the spectre of influence, I think, 

is substantially diminished. I think we have very well dealt 

with that problem in New Jersey and I think we are far 

ahead of many states in that regard. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: The Association then, I take it, 

or the Section for which you speak, would, however, recommend 

changes to the extent that there would no longer be elected 

assessors? 

MR. WOLFE: Yes, sir. We recommended that there be 

no more elected assessors ~.and no more Boards of Assessors, 

and that all assessors be full time. We definitely 

supported that proposition. But we again felt that it 

should be not on a regional basis but on a local basis, 

except to the extent that the municipalities take advantag.e 

of the Joint Assessing Act on a voluntary basis. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I would just like to find 

out from the representatives of the Bar Association - I 

gather from what I have heard here today that the Bar 

Association endorses the tax reform proposal with these 

exceptions that we have heard. Is that right? 

MR. GLADING: That's correct. 
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ASSEMBL'Y'"MAN VREELAND: Then I nave one other question. 

I think in one of the bills, it spells out the m~eup of 

the Appeals Board and says that one of them must be an 

attorneye Po you have any comment on that? Do you feel 

as though this is I am speaking about the County Tax 

Board. I think one of the bills does require that • 

There has been some comment in these hearings and I was 

wondering whether you feel as an association that this 

is a necessity? 

MR.., .GIA:E>ING: I don't know whether the Association 

has ever taken a position on that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: It is not your bill and has 

nothing to do with you. But there is a bill that spells 

up the makeup of the County Tax Boards and it does say that 

one of them must be an attorney. 

MR. GLADING: I think as representatives of the 

Association, we could not answer that question now. But I 

would be glad to look at the bill and get the views of 

the trustees. I would hate to give a personal opinion. 

You probably would guess what it would be anyway. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You would recognize the wisdom of 

the attorney who drafted the bill. 

The other thing that you might do when you react to 

that specific question, the thought has occurred to me 

quite frankly that if you are going to start making qualifi

cations for members of the County Tax Board, you might 

want to consider a realtor if you are going to put categories 

of persons on the board. You might give us your reaction 

to that too • 

MR. GLADING: Yes, sir, we will be glad to consider 

that and give you a report on it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, gentlemen, 

for giving us the benefit of your thoughts .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I can't help but take the 

opportunity to observe that with all of the observations 

that have been made recently with respect to the influence 
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of the Bar in the Houses of the Legislature, I think we 

can all concede that the testimony of the Bar Association 

before this Committee has been very enlightening. 

MR. GLADING: Mr. Geb,hardt of the Bar Association is 

going to give each of you a copy of our report. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: It is not the intent of the 

Committee to limit anyone's testimony, but we do ask that 

you be mindful of the fact there are several speakers and 

we want to accommodate everyone. 

I would like to call upon Dr. Ella Filippone, 

Environmental Research Association. (Not present.) 

Mrs. Betty A. Little, Citizens for Conservation. 

(Not present.) 

Mr. Russel Wilson, New Jersey League of Municipalities •• 
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R U S S E L T. W I L S 0 N: Gentlemen, good morning. 

My name is Russ Wilson~ I am the Assessor for the City of 

Hackensack and Chairman of the Tax Study Committee of the 

New Jersey State League of Municipalities. My statement 

today can be divided into two parts. My comments on the 

specific provisions of several of the bills in the package 

will be made on behalf of the Committee and not necessarily 

on behalf of the League as a whole. The short time interval 

between the introduction of the bills and the scheduling 

of these hearings has not permitted sufficient time for us 

to proceed through the normal committee channels in the 

structure within the League organization. 

However, there are a number of major policy 

objectives contained in the tax package which the League, 

as a statewide organization representing 563 of the State's 

567 municipalities, has endorsed in previous public state

ments and Conference resolutions. Let me first address 

myself to those areas wherein I can reiterate the standing 

policy of the League. 

I want to preface my general comments by saying 

that the measures contained in the Sears Committee Report 

as translated and modified by the Governor's legislative 

package represent the most comprehensive and significant 

attempt to effect a solution to the tax ills of our State 

that has come along in decades. 

The League most certainly concurs with the alarm 

expressed both by the Committee and by Governor Cahill 

over the skyrocketing property tax rate which has imposed 

an ever-in creasL1.g burden on the homeowner in New Jersey. 

It is not necessary here to document the dimensions of the 

soaring local property t,ax levy~ it has been very eloquently 

set forth in the Sears Report. Clearly interwoven with the 

heavy property tax burden is the increasing difficulty which 

many of our municipalities are experiencing as they attempt 

to finance rising demands for local public services through 

the property tax levy which constitutes the only major 
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source of revenue available to them. The fiscal crisis 

facing our municipalities was very effectively articulated 

by the prestigious County and Municipal Government Study 

Commission, which in 1968 observed - 11 New Jersey is in 

desperate need of a better allocation of the fiscal and 

governmental responsibilities for the planning, financing 

and performance of the functions and services provided by 

its local government system 11 • 

Gentlemen, the League, therefore, gives its full 

endorsement to the objectives of the package which will 

reduce the local property tax burden by shifting the 

responsibility of financing certain basic public service 

costs away from municipalities and counties and assigning 

them to the State. I am referring specifically to the costs 

of local education, the costs of the county court system and 

the remaining costs of local and county welfare programs. 

The League has endorsed State assumption of costs of these 

services in a number of resolutions in the past. It seems 

that the court has spoken in the Better decision making 

state financing of education mandatory. We doubt the 

pending appeal in the New Jersey Supreme Court will sub

stantially modify the philosophy of the Superior Court. 

To the extent then, that the tax package represents 

a dramatic reassignment of the responsibility for financing 

the services outlined above to the State and thereby 

bringing long-overdue tax relief to the local property owner, 

it is consistent with goals which have long been sought 

by the League of Municipalities. 

The League, as a statewide organization, however, is 

not presently in a position to make a policy statement on the 

matter of the State financing its newly acquired fiscal re

sponsibilities. 'TI.1e :revenuE: source contained in the package 

is, of course, the graduated personal income tax. Since the 

collection and administration of an income tax is beyond 

the purview of municipal government, we are not addressing 

ourselves to that question at this time. And I might say, 
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parenthetically, I doubt ·that the L:eague will ever be in 

a position to take a posi t:Loc: 0''). t:~.:e L1.come tC<x. There is 

just no ur"animity of expression in that area. 

So much for the general objectives which the League 

supports in principle. Turning ::~ow to some of the specific 

bills which have beEm co:;,,sidered by the Tax Study Comrni ttee, 

let me reiterate tha.t these measures have not been reviewed 

by the League as a whole for the reasons indicated earlier. 

These com.'nent:s shcruld not. be cor~sidered as a final 

definitive stateme:rct, si"1ce m;,r individual corrnnittee members 

are still considering the tech:::ical implication and applica

tion of the legislatio:1. The Corrnnittee has directed its 

attention to tax bills which directly affect local govern

ment. We have not considered many of the bills which would 

affect State taxing policy and administration. 

The Corn.'Tiittee has no comment t.o make at this time 

on the State School Funding Act, the Constitutional amend

ment providing for a State Property Tax for Schools and 

related bills. The League has endorsed State financing of 

education, as I indicated earlier" 

Here, again, let me interject at the risk of 

repetition - Saul Wolfe has already expressed many of the 

thoughts we have with respect to specific bills and I will 

take this as a warning never to invite him to another 

meeting at which I preside - he stole all my thunder here. 

The Committee has given some consideration to 

legislation affecting county tax boards and providing for 

the establishment of a New ,Jersey Tax Court. Assembly 1264 

establishes qualifications for members of county boards of 

taxation. We favor the provisior1 requiring county tax 

board members to be qualified and to have knowledge and 

experience in matters concerning the valuation and taxation 

of propertye However, we believe the bill should be amended 

to provide that such tax board me~bers should be required to 

take and pass the exarni1:,ation currently required for the 

certification of local assessors. Such examination should 
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be taken and passed within one year of t.r.e effec:t:Lve ).ate 

of the board membet·s 1 origina.l appointment. Ir t:1.e event 

that a new tax board member fa:;..ls such certification he 

should be prohibited from .serving as a memht:r of the tax 

board and not be eligible for re-appointmer;.t until he has 

properly qualified through examinatio:r a:-.td. certifi.cation. 

The League strongly endorsed the ce:.:tification of local 

assessors and we believe that co'.:.nty ·tax board me;,nbers 

should be at least as qual:~:::·::..ed as local assessing officials. 

Assembly 1265 rrmlides for the standardization of 

regulations and procedures governing COUnty boards Of taxati.'JD" 

We favor this particular amendment~ however, we object to 

deletion of material on line 2 of paragraph 1 wherein a 

board is not required to keep a full record of its proceed:

ings. We believe that this deletion is contrary to the 

Sears Report and urge that the present statute, which 

requires a full record of proceedings, be maintained. 

Assembly 1303 provides for the assumption of costs 

of county boards of taxation by the State and we have no 

objection to the amendments contained in that bill. 

Assembly 1263 provides for direct appeal. of certain 

assessments to the State Tax Court. We suggest an amendment 

in line 5 of paragraph 1 so that any taxing district which 

feels "aggrieved" may appeal. The present law allows the 

taxing district to appeal only if "discrimination" is charged. 

From experience, it has been sho~1 that many appeals by 

the taxing district are denied because of being restricted 

to "discrimination 11 • 

The Lea~ue, as well as our Committee, has supported 

the establishment of a State Tax Court for a number of 

years, such Court replacing the Division of Tax Appeals. 

We have no further statement to make on the Tax Court at 

this time, since we cannot determine which tax court bill 

is being considered by the Legislature. One of the 

greatest deterrents to equity in the administration of the 

property tax is the slowness 1n the appeal procedure. This 
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delay works a hardship on the aggrieved taxpayer as 

well as the remaining taxpayers in the district appeal

ing a decision. We, therefore, reiterate our support for 

a new agency to expedite the handling of appeals on the 

State level. 

Several bills deal with the principle of payments 

in lieu on State and County owned properties with the ex

ception of properties used or acquired for roads, bridges, 

parks and recreation purposes, riparian lands, watersheds, 

reservoirs, forests, game preserves and Green Acres areas. 

At the present time there are a number of piecemeal pay

ment in lieu statutes on the books and their implementation 

has often been unfair and discriminatory. In several 

Conference resolutions, the League has supported the enact

ment of payment in lieu statutes for state and county owned 

properties. 

Assembly 1274 provides for taxation of certain 

county properties and Assembly 1298 provides for in lieu 

payment by the State. We strongly support the principle 

of both of these bills~ however, we are opposed to 

paragraph 5 in each bill which prohibits the right of appeal 

by either party to question the director's determination 

of the in lieu tax payment. Appeals in both bills are 

limited to typographical and mathematical errors and we 

believe that a general right of appeal to the tax court 
should be provided in these bills. 

Our Committee has not taken any action on 
Assembly 1300 and Assembly Concurrent Resolution 111, the 

accompanying constitutional amendment. These bills would 
provide for an option to 10 of our urbanized municipalities 

to adopt a system of site value taxation, under which land 

would be assessed at full value and improvements at 50% of 

full valueG We understand that several of our large 

municipalities, as well as the State Bar Association, view 

such a procedure with alarm. At this time, we believe that 

not enough is known about site value taxation and it could 
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actually accelerate abandonment of property in our urban 

cities, we feel. This proposal should be studied care

fully by the ten communities which would be affected by it. 

Even though such legislatior1 would be optional, the 5 

year period for implementation, and the ensuing 5 year 

period for abandonment. of the procedure, could well confuse 

the assessment administration in a large municipality for a 

decade or longer. 

Assembly 1261 would impose a property tax on 

mobile homes. The League has long endorsed this proposal, 

since mobile homes are being utilized more and more 

throughout the State to house our citizens and we see no 

equity in allowing such type housing to escape property 

taxation. This bill would also allow a senior citizen 

deduction to qualified owners of residential trailers. 

Obviously, we support this. 

Assembly 1268, the proposed amendment of the 

Farmland Assessment Act which would require gross sales of 

$500 per year plus an average of $5.00 per acre and an 

average of 50¢ per acre in the case of woodland and 

wetlands for each acre over 5, meets with our reluctant 

approval. 11 Reluctant 11 , being born of the fact that we 

don't think it's sufficiently strong; we think the 

additional earnings requirement should be somewhat higher 

than that. 

The bill should be amended, however, because 

during the twelve public hearings conducted by Task Force 
11 C11 of the New Jersey Tax Policy Committee, one area that 

received considerable adverse criticism was the Farmland 

Assessment Act, in that, in its present form, land 

speculators receive a tax windfall at the expense of the 

homeowner. In an effort to correct this condition, the 

Tax Policy Committee recommended a change, as found 

listed under 11 eligibility 11 on page 39 of Report No. 2, 

which would require that the owner receive at least 25% of 

his gross income from the farm operation. This change is 
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patterned after the Texas Farmland Law. Believing 

that this is one of the outstanding improvements recom

mended by the Tax Policy Committee, it is earnestly 

requested that it be inserted in Assembly Bill 1268. 

Additionally, it. is our opinion that the Sears 

Committee recommendation increasing the roll-back from 

three to five years should be part of this bill. 

Assembly 1269 would impose property taxes for 

municipal purposes on regional school districts. We 

believe this is a worthwhile amendment and urge consider

ation of similar treatment of any regional facility such 

as sewer plants, water systems, etc. The burden of having 

a regional facility located within its boundaries should 

not fall upon one municipality. 

Assembly 1299 establishes limitations on property 

tax levies for county, municipal and school purposes. We 

support this bill, but here again we can see no equity in 

denying t.he right of appeal, except in the case of 

arithmetical or typographical errors. We suggest that 

paragraph 8 be deleted from the bill. 

Assembly 1257 would increase the tax on personal 

property used in business from $1.30 to $2.00 per $100 of 

taxable value. This is the recommendation of the Sears 

Committee Report and we support this amendment. We believe 
that some confusion could arise in the administration of the 

other amendments contained in the bill. The taxation of 

apartment house kitchen appliances such as refrigerators 

and stoves comes to mind. If such items were to be con
sidered as personal property, administrative difficulties 

would occur when applying the capitalization approach to 

apartments or houses, for example. Individual air con

ditioning units in such apartments would also be treated 

as personal property when for tax purposes, they are 

presently an actual part of the improvement. We would 

prefer an amendment to Assembly 1257 listing items which 

should be considered as "personal property" rather than 

listing items which should be considered as "real porperty" 
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as is currently contained in the bill. 

The Committee has a comment to make with respect 

to Assembly 1301 and 1302. While sa'Tiewhat complex, these 

bills appear t.c deal with the surtax on the excess gains 

resulting from the adoption of the new tax package. We 

fee] that windfall taxes, if any, sh\Ylld be shared by the 

State and mun.icipali ties, with the share represented by 

property tax relief going to the municipalities. 

Another important proposal on which I would like 

to comment deals with tr"e appointment of district ascSessors 

by the State Director of Taxation. While the bill to 

implement this particular procedure is not yet available, 

the League Tax Study Committee addressed itself to the 

underlying concept. We are opposed to the creation of 

assessment districts and appointment of assessors by the 

State Director of Taxation as proposed in the Sears Report. 

We believe that there are adequate statutes on the books 

providing for voluntary consolidation or the creation of 

joint assessing districts. The assessors and other 

local officials sought the enactment of assessor certifi

cation statutes and the joint assessing district statutes. 

We can see no improvement in assessment administration if 

the assessor is further removed from the local scene. If 

an assessor is properly trained, qualified and certified, 

we believe that the statutes will be enforced equitable 

for all taxpayers. If discrimination exists, there is the 

right of appeal, and if ad~inistration is of poor quality, 

outright removal of the assessor is possible. 

Gentlemen, that concludes my prep~red testimony, 

but let me add just one note before you throw any 

questions at me, and this is in the form of a personal 

observation, strictly personal - as Saul said, uRuss 

Wilson personal". 

I am extremely sympathetic to the views expressed 

by the very first witness this morning, the gentleman 

from Princeton. The Exempt Property Study Commission, 
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which was so ably chaired by Assemblyman Apy, introduced 

a very cornprehensi V·e report on exemptions. 'I'hat report 

appears to have been substantially overlooked by the 

Sears Committee and the Governor, for which I fault 

them. Incidentally, I happen to be a member of the 

Commission to which I refer" I thi~k private educational 

exemptions are now particularly significant, in view of 

the 18· year old vote which could well become disastrous 

to any municipality~ 

Thank you, gentlemen. 

ASSEMBL"Y"MAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Vreeland. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND~ I just have one question. 

The recommendation on the farmland assessment, which 

would require that the owner receive at least 25% of 

his gross income from the farm operation in order to be 

eligible for the farmland assessment - I gather that's 

what you're saying thereo 

MRs WILSON: Exactlyo 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND~ It seems to me - and 

personally I would be affected by it a:::1d I know one of 

the other members of this Taxation Committee would be 

affected by any such recommendation as that -- it would 

throw out a!1 owner then who has a farm which is being 

farmed by somebody elseu 

MRe WILSON: I suppose that would be the effect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Now I happen to have a 

farm which is being farmed by my son so, therefore, I 

would not be eligible, under your proposal. I don't 

agree with it. 

MR, WILSON; Excu.se me,sir, that was not my 

proposal, that was a proposal of the Sears Committee, 

if I'm not mistakerl, or at least it was proposed to the 

Sears Committee~ whether they adopted it, I don't recall. 

ASS~illLYMAN VREELAND~ You're right, but I thought 

you recommended it~ 

MR~ WILSON: The League is recommending it in 

this sense - the League is concerned with the potentials 
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for speculation, the opportunity for speculation which 

is now being exercJ.sed by many large corporations, 

and we 1 re talking about ra1lroad companies and steel 

companies, companies of this kind. These were not the 

original intent of the Farmland Assessment Act,I agree. 

Now it could be that.without stepping on the 

toe.s of gentlemen who might own a farm being legitimately 

farmed by relatives or by tenant farmers, there could 

still bP a way to avoid this speculative element that 

has now crept in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Yes, but not by this 

recommendation. 

MR. WILSON: Perhaps this could be modified. 

Our basic intent is to avoid the speculation by 

indiscriminate corporations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Apy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Mr. Wilson,. in reference to 

your testimony about site value, on page 4, Assembly 1300 

and ACR 111. I'm wondering really - I know that there 

are questions raised about the value of it and the 

consequences, but I'm wondering really what the harm 

would be in giving these towns the option. You recognize 

that it is an option, in your statement. 

MR. WILSON: Oh, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Apparently, they seem to feel 

t.hat it would help. Isn't this sort of an experimentation 

that perhaps you should give .to the local areas, such as 

this, this power to experiment and perhaps they can help 

themselves. Now they may experiment and find out they 

have made a mistake and ult1mately we're going to have to 

pay for it. That's part of the problem. But isnlt it 

primarily for that. 

MR. WILSON: It would take ten years to correct it, 

if they do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: That's right. Once they started 

down the road. it 1 s a ten year road to go down. I realize 
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·that. 

MR. WILSON: Well act.ually, Mr. Apy, as you 

very well know, site value taxation has been experimented 

with in this country, in Pit.tsburgh and in California, 

and more particularly in New Zealand and Australia, and 

the results have not been at all impressive. I 

personally have visited with the representatives from 

the George School, for example, who are exponent.s of this 

particular form of assessment and, while they claim 

tremendous things, it just has not developed that way. 

It is an area where experimentation, further experimen

tation is perhaps essential. And, as you point out, to 

make it optional - well, I am sure it. would be no 

violation of confidence but Saul Wolfe, himself, has 

said that he would object, as the .Assessor of Newark, 

for example, to the potential that Newark might embark 

upon thisb He's afraid that it would become so 

politically expedient as a cure-all that they would just 

be forced into it even though it were optional with the 

cities. 

So, with that in mind - we took that position, 

to be perfectly honest, at the instigation of the 

assessors of our two largest cities. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: So that what you're really 

saying is that we should really slow down on this. 

MRP WILSON: Go slowly on it, at least. 

ASSEMBLY~~N BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir. 

MRs WILSON: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYJY'.Jill BEDELL: Mr. Charles DeFoe, New 

Jersey Retail Merchants Association. 

c H A R L E s De F 0 E: My name is Charles DeFoe. I 

am the Executive Vice President of the New Jersey Retail 

Merchants Association. The NJRMA is a state-wide trade 

association with offices at 926 West State Street, here 

in Trenton~ The Association represents some 2200 retail 

stores throughout the State. 
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While the member.s of the NJRMA approve the basic 

concepts of the Tax Study Comrni ttee recommendat:tons ~ and 

believe New Jersey must alter some of its current taxing 

methods, we do take exceptJ..on to some of the pending 

legislative proposals under cons.ideratJ.on by this Joint 

Committee, 

New Jersey retailers for the last sJ.x years have 

strenuously- objected to the unfair and highly discrimJ.na

tory Retail Gross Receipts Tax. Since t.his tax was 

enacted J.n 1966, we have contJ.nuously appeared before 

the Legisla.t:ive Tax Committee and protested this unfaix· 

tax. The Retail Gross Receipts Tax is not a tax J.n 

lieu of some other tax~ it is a special tax imposed only 

upon retailers of this Stat.e. RetaJ.lers pay all of the 

other taxes paid by New ,Jersey businesses, but t.hen are 

called upon to pay this one additional tax. Retailers 

don 1 t ask, nor do they expect any spec1.al services from 

Stat.e or local government, yet we are asked to pay the 

special tax. 

The unfairness of the Retail Gross Receipts Tax 

was recognized by the New Jersey Legislature in 1971, 

when the Assembly voted to repeal the tax by a vote of 

68 to 2. We are confident, had Governor Cahill not 

requested t.he Senate to delay action on repeal legis

lation such as this tax until the Tax Study Committee 

had made its report, that the bill would have cleared 

the Senate last year .. and today we would be without thJ.s 

discriminatory tax. 

The special burden that is imposed upon retailers 

by the Retail Gross Receipts Tax is all the more com

pounded when one sits down ?nd calculates the tremendous 

costs that the retailers of this State suffer in serving 

as t.he unpaid tax collect.ors of the Sales Tax for t.he 

State of New Jersey. We have authoritative studies that 

indicate that it costs N£>-w Jersey retailers some $15 to 

S20 million dollars annually in additional administrative 
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costs for collecting the sales tax and remitting it 

to t.he State. I would point out, of course, that the 

sales tax is currently the State's largest revenue 

producer,, I would also point out that in better than 

20 of the 45 states that impose sales taxes, the 

retailer is granted a form of vendor discount on his 

sales tax collections as a partial offset to his 

collection costs. In no state, -where they 1 re·as high ·as 

3% even, do they begin to cover the cost that the re

tailer suffered. In New Jersey we 1 re not even granted 

this. 

Because of the complete absence of any justifiable 

reason for the Retail Gross Receipts Tax ever being en

acted, and whereas we are suffering in other costs, such 

as donated services to the State, we certainly feel that 

the Retail Gross Receipts Tax should be fully repealed 

immediately. 

Previously I stated tha.t our Association takes 

exception to certain measures that are before this 

Committee and I would like to call your attention to two 

of them. 

We feel that the proposed Excess Gains Tax is 

going to be a tax, if enacted, that will be impossible to 

administer and highly unfair to the New Jersey business 
community. Additionally, we note that in the legislation 
setting out the proposed Excess Gains Tax - Assembly Bill 

1301, the Retail Gross Receipts Tax is one of those 

taxes used in the formula for arriving at what total 

Excess Gains Surtax a business might be subject. We 

feel this is most discriminatory when you look at the 

fact that there is legislation pending before this 

Committee that will remove the sales tax on the purchase 

of equipment and machinery by manufacturers - I assume 

there will be some benefit to the manufacturers in that, 

and yet that tax is not calculated in determining the 

Excess Gains Tax. 
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By the way. I \'TouJ d like to point out that 

retailers do pay and will continue to pay under any 

pending legislation sales tax on their purchases of 

equipment and machinery. 

Because of these two inequities that I have cited. 

I think the Excess Gains Tax becomes all the more detri

mental and would be more d1fficult to live with for all 

C'f us. 

The members of our Association also would like 

to echo the statements of some earlier witnesses here to-

c;:..y •x:nc~":r.r:d_ng the site valuation taxation principle. 

We're ad::r:l sed that in the city of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 

where such an assessment method has been employed for 

some time there had beP.n no demonstrated benefits to new 

construction while there has been some concern over 

property ownership. We would urge that this Committee 

nnt. :r·ecommend any action en this particular legislative 

approach at this time until there has been a greater 

opportunity from the studies being conducted nationally 

to determine the actual. possible impact of this tax. 

In closing I would like to remind you that the 

New Jersey Retailers pay all the business tax imposed 

on all businesses in New Jersey and, I assume, will 

shortly be paying some 70% increased corporation net 

income tax, a 54% increased business personal property tax 

and receiving little, if any, real property tax reduction. 

And also, we will continue to serve as the unpaid tax 

collector for the State. And if you leave that provision 

in 1301, in calculating the excess gains tax, we will 

also be continuing to pay the retail gross receipts tax. 

A revision in the State's tax structure is very 

definitely needed, and we hope that the revision will 

be ach1eved, and we hope those revisions will be 

equitable to all citizens including the ret.ail merchants 

of New Jersey. 

Thank you, gentlemen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Any questions? (No questions) 
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I want to thank you very much, Mr. DeFoe, for 

a very excellent presentation. ~1ank you, sir. 

Professor H. Peter Gray, Rutgers Council, 

American Association of University Professors. 

H. P E T E R G R A Y: Gentlemen, good afternoon. 

My remarks. in general support of the tax proposals will 

be brief. My writt.en statement will provide any greater 

elaboration that may be needed. 

My name is H. Peter Gray, Professor of Economics 

at Rutgers, and I represent the New Brunswick Chapter 

of the American Association of University Professors. 

However, the views that I present here cannot be 

attributed to AAUP in every detail. 

It seems to me, gentlemen, there are two things 

that we should concern ourselves with, and a question of 

disbursements and revenue . 

Is the general level of disbursement appropriate 

for the Stat.e? And I take the position that there is 

a prima facia case that the general level of disbursement 

by the State of New Jersey is less than optimal and, 

therefore, some signif1cant increase is in order. And 

I want to raise a couple of points that in the tax 

proposal seem to have special virtue from the point of 

view of revenue raising. 

The first of these depends upon the fact that the 
basis for revenue is an income tax and that we should be 

able to shift some of this burden to other states. It 

has long irked me that people who go and work in New York 

City pay money to Rockefeller and Trenton doesn't get 

enough of it, if any. 

The second stems from the increased progressivity 

of the package which, apart from being desirable in its 

own right on a moral basis, does enable a larger element 

of effective subsidy to come to the State of New Jersey 

out of the u. s. Income Tax. 

Both of these advantages will be retained by the 

piggyback approach, and I would like to make two points 
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that. are not. in my st.at~?.ment on the comments by Mr. 

GoLdberg of t.hc State Bar Association, 

On th(~ general bas1s. I would agree with Mr. 

Goldberg' .s point that t.he sav1.ngs 1n administrat.1ve 

detail probably out.N'E!l.gh the v.1rtue of a show of stab~ 

SC>vt;:Hf'ngnty t~baL Rf.'~E;rus to be one of the ma.Ln r·easons 

for opp<':iSH:g the piggyback appxoach. I would, however, 

draw the attention of the Committee to the fact. that 

thP. Ft?deral tax system 1.s by no means as progressive as 

thE; rate structure makes it appear. As a source of 

study on th1s, there has quite recently been done a study 

by Dr. Peckman of the Brookings Institut1on which was the 

Presidential Address to the American Finance Associat1on 

.Last Decer[1be1 and if you would be 1.nterested I could 

ar.range fen copies cf Lll i.s lo come to the members of 

the Committee. 

It shows effect1.vely. I think. that the degree of 

progressi '.rl ty in the Federal system is min1mal on the 

personal income tax side. 

Anr1 I think a. third P'.'lint to wake on the subject 

of piggyback is that there does .seem ;co be a groundswell 

in Washington for significant tax reform. So that any 

legislation in Trenton based on a piggyback system would, 

in fact, be legislation - with at least two farmers on the 

Committee, I hate to use the term "a pig in a poke" but 

it does seem t.o me that we don~ t know what is going to 

happen in Washington in the next five years and some 

allowance would have to be made in legislation for the 

New Jersey legislation to be flexible enough to cope 

with the changes at the Federal level. 

And finally, I would l1ke. as an Econom1st and a 

registered Democrat .. to tak·s lSsue w1th the opposit1on 

to the package by the State AFL-CIO on the grounds that 

the excess gains tax 1s to apply for only three years, 

Tedmic;;,LJ ~,, J:b"'! pr-cblem 1.n any t:ax Peasur~ wh1ch 

:t"0di.'"-'.tx-·•_bu~:-e:s t.h~ base fo~ f21.Xi"l.tlCm f~cm o. property tax to 

so 
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an income tax, is to prevent windfall gains from 

accruing to property owners~ It is also important 

that existing businesses should not be penalized by 

payi.ng higher effective tax rates on the property - that 

is, tax plus excess gains tax - than are new businesses. 

The AFL-CIO seems to have overlooked the pressures of 

competition which work upon all economic units and 

which will erode over time the ability of any business 

to enjoy the windfall gains of a reduction in property 

tax. A three year duration for an excess gains tax is 

not right and it isn't wrong. The tax seems to me to 

be a well-conceived -· and I read in the New York Times 

the other day that a colleague of mine from Rutgers, 

Newark, used the words 11 Stroke of genius" - I'm not 

as lavish in my praise as that, but it does seem to me 

to be a well-conceived sort of stopgap or transit.ional 

gap, if that's what you want, and three years is as good 

a number as I can think of. I have no quarrel with 

three~ I don't object to two or four or even five~ But 

it does seem to me that the AFL-CIO has overlooked this 

idea that competition will work upon the windfall gains 

or the potential windfall gains, and that it is impractical 

to impose any type of excess gains tax in a perpetual 

situation. 

I do believe the AFL-CIO made cogent points with 

reference to the desirability of having landlords pass 
on property-tax savings to renters regardless of the size 
of the property. However, even here, the AFL-CIO seems to 

have underestimated the strength of the forces of compe

tition because if big buildings reduce rents, small 

buildings will be forced to compete to a certain degree. 

Competition is not perfect but it does work effectively. 

And, similarly, the resolution of opposition by the 

AFL-CIO seems to have overlooked the pragmatic problems 

of enforcement. 

That, gentlemen, is all I have to say. I would 
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commend t:hn. commenh~ of t-he TT'Srrib,·rs of the State Bar 

Association here this morning. I thi:1'k the Legislature 

has an arduous job i.:o do and I v"l7ish you 1 uck, 

ASSEMBJ..YMAN TIF.DELL: 'I'hank you sir. 

ArP tlv-"re <H•y questtons? (No questions) 

f·1R. GPJW: Thi:ink you .• 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Ruth .Ford, New ,Jersey League 

of Wt>rnP-n Voters. 

Mrs. Pr:n:d, . T might interject that the Committee 

is comp.letely aware of the League's pos1tion. We 1 ve 

hParo testimony from sevr~ra1 members of the League and 

vve cArtainly do not want to d1m1nish your opportunity 

t.o speak at aJ l, hlJt wr::> wou 1 d bope that you do you~c best 

to ampl1fy those areas that you th:Lnk important because 

Wf! are awar~ of t.he League s position. 

R U T H F 0 R D: Thank you. I do intend now to give 

the official League testimony which will be different 

from that given by individual League members who testified 

as individuals on the basis of their own study of the 

Tax Policy Committee's Report and on the basis of the 

League's summary of the Report. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: This is the official position 

of the New Jersey League of Women Voters. 

MRS~ FORD: Yes .. that's correct. 

I am Ruth Ford, a Director of the League of Women 

Voters of New Jersey. The League appreciates this oppor

tunity to present its official testimony in favor of the 

Governor's tax reform legislation. 

I Wlll not burden you with a long recitation of 

the League's twenty years of pffort to get a fairer and 

more adequate tax structure for lJew Jersey. The state

local tax structure has been allowed to develop without 

plan or purpose other than the expedient. of balancing each 

recurring state budget - and minor measures to rel1eve the 

property tax burden. 
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And I might interject here, parenthetically, 

that the minor measures I refer to do constitute the 

whole of the yield of the sales tax. As we see it, 

aid to local municipalities, counties and school districts 

has increased since the enactment of the sales tax by 

more than the total yield of the sales t.axM I think 

this should be noted since often testimony says that 

they don't know what ever happened to the sales tax • 

We recognize that the sales tax has been used to reduce 

the property tax burden by some one-half billion dollars. 

In other words~ the taxpayer would be paying one-half 

billion dollars more in property t.axes if the sales tax 

had not been used for this purpose. 

The League thinks that this complicated, indus

trialized society has reached the end of its ability to 

finance essential services with a tax structure that 

relies so heavily on regressive and inelastic taxes -

particularly the property tax. I would remind you that 

in this state incomes under $3,000 bear nearly four times 

the relative tax burden that incomes over $25,000 bear. 

Such a tax is not only grossly unfair, it is underproductive. 

The Tax Policy Committee's program for tax reform, 

released in February, comes close to fulfilling the 

League's high hopes for a program of fair and adequate 
taxation for the State of New Jersey. And several of 

the reservations the League had about the Committee's 

recommendations have since been answered satisfactorily 

in the Governor's Master Plan for Tax Reform. I will 

touch on some of these in responding to your request to 

focus testimony on certain specifics of the legislation. 

The Stateis assumption of the major costs of public 

schools, welfare and the judiciary, plus the urban block 

grants, constitute an eminently reasonable means of 

sharply reducing property taxes and removing the primary 

pressures for their re-escalation~ The proposed statutory 
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limitations on county and municipal pro9erty tax in

creases will provide an added and necessary restraint. 

In urban counties such as Hudson and Essex, the conclusion 

seems inescapable that property tax relief of this magni·

tude holds out the on1y hope of reversing the exodus of 

business and industry aud encoUJ::aging necessary private 

renewa 1. 

The proposed graduat.ed personal net income tax 

will bring a substantial degree of progressive balance to 

the tax structure -- a long overdue improvement. If the 

proposed income tax were graduated as steeply on incomes 

above $25,000 as on lower incomes, the additional $40-$50 

million yield could be used to reduce the regressive excise 

taxes recently increased to balance the 1972-73 budget. 

Even with steeper gradations. the income tax would 

not be a burdensome tax, and most families would be better 

off with the changed tax structure than they are today. 

This is the important message the people of the State 

should understand. 

The League agrees with the Tax Policy Committee 

that the proposed graduated personal net income tax is far 

superior to a piggyback income tax, which is a percentage 

of the federal tax. There is no point in repeating here 

the many good reasons why this is true, which are cited 

in Part V of the Report of the Tax Policy Committee. We 

would call attention, ho\\Tever, to the public furor over 

the loopholes in the federal income tax, which it is safe 

to assume the citizens of our State do not want repeated 

at the State level with a piggyback tax. Such a tax 

would be less progressive, too, than the well-conceived 

state income tax recommended. The tax structure needs 

more progressivity, not less. 

And I would say, as an aside, that the efficiency 

referred to in earlier testimony sometimes frustrates 

simple justice to people. which is our major concern. 

I submit that the legal fraternity is not entirely a 

disinterested party in tax matters. 
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A net income tax makes allowances for size of 

family and other individual circumstances. A graduated 

tax takes into account ability to pay - an almost totally 

neglected tax principle in this Stateis tax structure. 

Besides progressive balance, an income tax would 

contribute more grow power to the State's tax structure, 

which is critically needed to match the annual state 

budget growth required by an expanding population and 

expanding needs. The more steeply graduated tax mentioned 

earlier would have far greater growth power because the 

greatest income growth occurs in the highest incomes. 

The League of Women Voters believes that the public 

is not reminded often enough that an income tax provides 

instant federal revenue sharing. Through deductibility 

on the federal tax return, a state income tax yielding 

$440 million would retain in New Jersey approximately 

$165 million that otherwise would go to the federal 

government. 

And I would like to say, parenthetically, here, 

this is one of the reasons Congressman Sandman mentioned 

a little while ago that we are dead last in federal aid -

one of the reasons is, we don't have an income tax to 

deduct from the federal tax. 

This is almost as much as the Mills Committee's 

revenue-sharing bill promises for New Jersey. Revenue 

sharing through deductibility is available now and does 

not wait upon congressional action. If the Mills bill 

ever is passed, that will provide still more federal 

money and will favor states which have income taxes • 

Opposition to the income tax in the context. of 

genuine tax reform seems to me unfounded paranoia at best and 

demagoguery at worst. 

Concerning the $1.00 statewide property tax for 

school support, while the League recognizes that it is a 

state edition of the same onerous property tax which the 

League and the Committee criticize as being regressive, 
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neverthr->loss, even w·i t1• the Sl. 00 t·ax. the proposed 

tax structure would b8 \lastly superior to what we are 

trying to live with today. The statewide tax does have 

the advantage of raisinq some $9 milLton from industrial 

·tax havt-:ms. which have not been contributing their fair 

sharP of the cost of schools and other necessary services. 

While t.he League believes that such specifics as tax rates 

are not sui ta.bly included in a constitution, a consti tu

tional limitation may be necessary to reassure the public 

about possible future legislative escalation of the 

statewide property tax. 

We agree with the Governor's decision not to impose 

a tax on clothing and shoes" 

The Governor's legisl<'ltion to provide that tenants 

receive a major part of the landlord's property tax 

reduction seems fair to both tenant and landowners and 

answers a deficiency in the Tax Policy Committee 

recommendations. 

Similarly the Governor had provided a satisfactory 

answer, we believe, to the problem of the excess gains 

that healthy business and industry would realize from 

property tax reduction. In high property tax rate urban 

areas. a special provision of the excess gains tax would 

exempt owner-occupied property from the tax as an incen

tive to halt the exodus of business and encourage private 

renewal. 

We hope the confusion over the three-year evalua

tion period provided in the Governor's excess gains tax 

legislation is cleared up so that everyone will under

stand there is no intention to let the business and 

landowner windfall go into effect after three years. 

Concerning the proposed $2,000 higher education 

income tax deduction, the League would point out that 

such measures are more beneficial generally speaking, 

to middle and upper-income families than to lower-income 

families. Such a deduction may be politically desirable 
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but it is OTle more example of the fact t}1at virtually 

every equalization measure designed to lev_y' the cost of 

necessary public services according to ability to pay 

becomes modified in the legislative process to help the 

better-off more, proportionately, than lower-income 

citizens. This has been true of so-called school aid 

equalization formulas here in New Jersey and elsewhere, 

as the California, New Jersey and other school support 

decisions emphatically stated~ 

At best, the proposed tax reform program for 

New Jersey would convert a sharply regressive tax structure 

into a somewhat regressive one. We would still not have 

a tax structure actually based on ability to pay. The 

improvement proposed is marked enough to warrant the 

League's support, but: we do not fa~ . .ror adding measures to 

lighten the proposed modest tax share of middle- and upper

income taxpayers and thus tip the balance scale back in the 

direction of greater regressivity. 

Now, my next paragraph is devoted to the question 

of gambling as a solution for New Jersey. I realize 

that this Committee is not considering gambling. We put 

it in here for the record but I won't take your time to 

read it. We think it is a totally inadequate and 

inequitable solution. 

The League of Women Voters of New Jersey, which 

we believe has recognized longer than any other large 

organization the importance of state tax policy in the 

lives of its citizens - and has long protested the 

unfairness and inadequacy of this State's tax structure -

urges that the tax reform legislation, regardless of some 

imperfections, receive serious( prompt and positive 

legislative action in the Ju~e special legislation session. 

I thank you. 

ASSEMBLX:'"MAN BEDELL: Thank you very much. We 

appreciate your coming here. 

The hearing will now be in recess until 2 o'clock. 

(Recess for lunch) 
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(Afternoon Session) 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: The final public hearing 

of the State Legislative Committee relating to the Governor's 

tax proposals will now come to order. 

I would like to just briefly explain that this 

Committee is not here to explain, criticize or defend 

the policy report or the legislation. We are here 

attempting to get the viewpoint of the citizen groups 

and the individual citizens of New Jersey on the 

legislation. If you have position papers when you 

are called upon to speak,if you have copies mad~ please 

submit them to Mr. Peter McHugh who is right here. If 

you only have one copy would you allow us to have it 

to reproduce and we will return the original to you, please. 

Anyone who wishes to speak, who hasn't done so, 

please fill out a paper with the same gentleman so that 

we can have your name, organization and address in some 

sort of a speaking order. 

I would like to digress from the program 

for just a moment to say that legislators sometimes 

ballyhoo the fact that they give more of their time 

to individual efforts like committee work, as we are 

involved in now, than some others do at some sacrifice 

to ourselves. This brought to my mind Assemblyman 

Steven Perskie from Atlantic who is a part of this 

Committee. He has been attending these meetings all 

over the State and today is his wedding anniversary. 

We want to thank him for his sacrifice today in being 

with us. 

(applause) 

ASSEMBLYMAN P'ERSKIE: Thank you. We have some 

candy here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: May I also say before we 

call the first speaker that we do have a voluminous 

list of people who want to speak. While we do not want 

to limit anyone's right to talk or make comments on the 
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subject matter b~forP us. please be mindful of the 

fact there are others who want the same opportunity. 

We will stay here until we have exhausted everyone's 

opportunity. 

'1'he Committee vr0uld like to call upon J. 

l-<nnY1eth Hi ckm~r Gre2.ter Newark Chamber of Commerce. 

(,.,ot present) 

Mr. .Toseph F'. Shanahan, South Hunterdon 

'l'axp;;~.yer.s' Associ at ion. 

J 0 S E P H F. S H A N A H A N: Mr. Chairman, 

members of the Committee, my name is ,Joseph Shanahan 

t:.)f Lambertville and I am her~ to speak for the South 

Hunterdon Taxpayers' Asso-:-iation 0:n the subject of 

tho pror.:::>Per:t +-~X rpfrorm r-ack;::.'~?"', Our p.1rpcP.E' in corning 

here is not to give it either a general endorsement or 

general opposition. The matter is just t.oo complicated 

and its possible ramifications too far reaching to make 

any SJ.J,ch judgment on such short notice. We would like 

to make specific suggestions relative to particular 

pieces of legislation which are part of the package 

and hope that some heed will be taken by you gentlemen. 

Since we are only a small group in one county and do 

not have the enormous statewide membership of the 

AFL-CIO, we cannot expect the Governor to implore us 

to get behind the tax reform proposal. From past 

experience we anticipate being ignored but we always 

hope that we are wrong. 

The only thing that we can endorse generally 

is the fact that the plan is supposed to cut property 

taxes by 40%. In our area it might come to 50%,so that 

a pE~:t. sr.:.>rr with a $20. 000 P.-:.ln ·income prC'ducing home who 

now pays more than $1200.00 a year would get substantial 

relief. So we have to go for this even if it means an 

income tax. It's the only game in town. We just have 

to take the chance that the income tax will not take 

it all back,and more. We just have to hope and put our 
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faith in you gentlemen, When a man is dying of fever 

and the doctor packs him i'l ic:. a f:::eezing F):)ffi to 

bring his t.emperature de~., it is no time to worry about 

him possibly getting pneumoniao First things come first. 

w·e would now like to addres.s ourselves to the 

main problem as we see it, and that is to keep the 

property tax assessments do\\rn so that we can maintain 

the promised tax relief o Her(e are our specific suggestions: 

In the Newark Star: Ledger of 2 June the Governor 

recommended that the State Constitution be amended to 

fix the State Real Est.ate Property Tax at $1.00 per 

$100.00 of value. He then stat:ed "This would be the 

strongest guarantee possible to you that the State 

Government could not increase the property tax it 

levies. 11 

We are not as sure as he is, if we are talking 

about the amount of tax actually paid by a taxpayer. 

The rate may not change but the assessment might. 

If the proposed amendment is Assembly Concurrent 

Resolution #110, we do not like the way the word 

''value 11 is described in it as 11 equalized valuat.ion 

of the taxable real property within the State ... If 

that means what we think it does then we are still 

stuck with that old devil i~flation since any artificial

ly contrived true value will continue to reflect an 

increase in paper value to the average property owner, 

and therefore means a continuous increase in the property 

tax. We suggest that such valuatio:>:I be changed to one 

which is assessed at a certain base year, say 1973, based 

on a realistic statewide appraisal of all real property 

and then, as far as non-income producing property is 

concerned, be fixed for a period of at least five years, 

after which a maximum of 10% might be added to such 

valuation. This would be a better guarantee that 

property taxes could not be increased for at least 

five years. We also suggest that the same change be 
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made to Assembly bill 1299 which has to do with the 

local property tax lim1ts and allows a local referendum 

for any proposed increases. 

Our next sugges·tion is in the area of County 

F:>ards of Taxation and with reference to Assembly 

vill 1264, wh.tch has to do with the qua.:'..ifications 

i- )r m:~mber-shlp on such Boards. We a:..-e opposed to the 

~andating of attorneys as members of the Board, his 

t::xpert.ise is as a lawyer, not a real estate appraiser. 

We do feel that an attorney would have a role to play 

i.n this area but in an ombudsman type of position 

wherein he would represent the taxpayer and not the 

Board. Since the whole foundation of real property 

taxation is based on a fair and relatively consistent 

method of assessment,it stands to reason that a way 

should be devised so that an aggrieved taxpayer is able 

to bring his complaint economically, conveniently, and 

properly into the administrative channels. What better 

way than to have a lawyer assigned to each board to 

act as a so~t of public defender who could intervene 

in behalf of certain taxpayers whenever a grave injustice 

is brought to his attention. And while on the subject 

of convenience in this area of tax appeals,we also 

suggest that consideration be given to the passing of 

legislation authorizing night sessions for county 

tax boards for all appellants who desire such hearings. 

It is usually a serious consideration for the average 

taxpayer to sacrifice a day or a half-day's pay to 

press his appeal in a hearing during business hours. 

Finally, we would like to make one specific 

!ecornrnendation concerning the adoption of a state 

personal income tax which would undoubtedly be accompanied 

by that immoral payroll deduction plan. Since it seems 

to be inevitable, please let it be of the'piggy back 11 type 

with the state tax being a percentage of the Federal. 

The State would simply use the Federal rules of exemptions, 

deductions, exclusions, and so forth, and then set a rate 
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to be applied to the Federal Tax. This should also have 

the added feature of being cheaper to administer than 

a whole new program. 

In the interest of saving time there will be 

no summary but we will merely say that this concludes 

our statement and thank you for your interest and 

courtesy in having heard us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: As I understand it Mr. 

Shanahan, the comment you made about the county tax 

boards having night hearings,wouldn't require legislation. 

I think that is within the purview of the county tax 

boards now. 

The only other thing I really wanted to note 

was that if there is any taxpayers'group,from any 

count~ that doesn't have to worry about its voice 

being heard in the Legislature, I think it would be 

somebody from the County of Hunterdon. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I'll take that as a compli

ment to myself. 

MR. SHANAHAN: Then perhaps I should say 

the night hearings should be mandated because I don't 

think you will find any county board that will hold 

them. We have asked in our county and they refused. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I have no questions, sir. 

Thank you very much. 

If it appears that I am calling people out 

of the ordinary attrition of slips here, it is because 

we have had some requests prior to today for these 

people to be allowed to come before the Committee. 

I now call Mr. Herbert Starkey, Director 

of Research, NJEA. 

S. H E R B E R T S T A R K E Y: I am S. Herbert 

Starkey, NJEA Director of Research, representing the 

New Jersey Education Association. I regret not hav

ing a prepared statement. I am very busy right now 

preparing one for the Education Committee. My reason 

for being here is because in a few cases there are 
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some tax implications .in certain bills that concern 

education. 

Our association is on record endorsing with certain 

conditions the tax reform, the income tax, and in general 

the tax progrru."'l. I would say the major groups in the 

education area, includlng school boards, superintendents, 

;J•.'i.rer:.t-teacher organizatlons, as well as the profes-

sional teachers, probably see eye to eye in terms of the 

major advantages of tax reform. After all we do have 

a court decision hanging over our heads. 

We do have a genuine concern for a very serious 

question. How much revenue from these tax bills will 

cost 

This is 

the 

are 

be available for this distribution of the full 

responsibility of current operating expenses? 

a crucial question. It is one I hope you have 

answer to before the bills are completed. We 

most appreciative of the problems of drafting this many 

bills, having it ready in a rush, and I would be the 

last one, I think, to criticize the possible small 

errors and technical corrections that are needed in 

many of these bills. 

It is very obviously a super human job to draw 

all this together in such a short time. Therefore, ours 

is not criticism but just questions which we hope 

you will help have answered before the package is completed. 

A-1272, which is the responsibility, I believe, 

of the Assembly Education Committee, was referred to 

this morning as a two billion dollar appropriation 

item. That is a lot of money. And if it is that much, 

and we agree it probably is, then it has to be done 

carefully. You can't appropriate money you don't 

have. The question then is, is there revenue to 

balance that kind of distribution? 

Our concern is, if there isn't, we don't have 

any alternate if this package goes through. I worked 

in this area on the Dumont State Aid Act of 1954 and 
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I have worked on all the ones since that time and 

everytime it was difficult to find t:ax money, we 

found refuge in the local property tax. That door 

is apparently going to be closed at this time and the 

responsibility then is completely on you gentlemen 

in the Legislature, and the Governor, for children's 

education, whether it is high quality, average, or 

low, it is in your hands - it won't be in the local 

property owner's any longer. It is a serious re

sponsibility and we are sure you are equal to it. 

Our question first is in reference to Assembly 

Concurrent Resolution #110. 'I'his resolution amends 

the Constitution to insert a one dollar per hundred of 

equalized valuation for a state tax. I note this 

morning the question was raised about dedication. We 

are not raising a question on that at this point. We 

think there are other ways to assure that the money 

will be used for education but we do have a very serious 

concern about the timing on this change of the Constitu

tion. We want to make sure you see the danger in this 

being put to the voters in November if the package 

has not been enacted into law. In other words, it 

would be disastrous, I think, for this to be put on the 

ballot without an income tax, because if any of this 

package goes tlrough - or none of it goes through - and 

the court decisions are saying, 11 no local property tax," 

the only place left that we know of is a state property 

tax for all of education, and you couldn't do it with 

a dollar - you would be talking $2.25 to $2.50. 

So, we are simply saying please be sure not 

to allow that resolution and that amendment to the 

Constitution to be enacted until there is a complete 

package. 

The same thing would be true for ACR-111 

because we think in that area of changing the assessment 
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practice on property, could be dangerous. It would 

be uncertain if we are going to have to d.epend on 

property taxes because of court pressure. 

Now on Assembl v Cor;current Resolution 112, and 

I • d like to take along with that, bill 1299 .· which imposes 

tax ceilings -my major testimony is in this area of 

t:ax ceilings - it appeaJ::·s to us to have a double 

standard, one standard for munir:ipalities and counties 

and for some reason, which I arn not clear why, a dif

ferent standard for boards of education and school 

funds. In all three areas there is a provision for 

exceeding the ceiling. It means going to t.he people 

on a referendum. What we can't understand is why 

in section, I be1ieve, 7, which is the ceiling for 

county and municipal purposes, it is simply a majority 

vote of those voting at a referendum. 

Back in Section 3, we have inserted as a minimum 

the number of votes cast at such referendum shall equal 

at least 15% of the total number of votes cast at the 

preceding election. We don't understand why this 

appears.- The situation is the same. If the people 

wish to vote a higher tax upon themselves it would 

seem to be their right so why the distinction? We would 

oppose any minimum. It is a new principle to enhance 

non-voting and say that all you have to do to cast 

a ballot is to stay home. But that is what you are 

doing if you have a minimum in there. 

I would like to mention-- This is not a 

criticism or opposition in any way but I'd like to 

mention a little research we were doing that I think 

even the League of Municipalities and county government 

groups would be interested in. In 1299 the method of 

determining the ceiling is to take the average equal

ized valuation taxable for three prior years. I have 

checked over a few places in my ovm county of Mercer, 

like Ewing Township where I live, Morris Township, and 

I checked Madison To~1ship, and it is my belief - and here 
SA 
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again it is all right as lo::;.g as you know what 1 s going 

to happen - that by taki:::1g this ave:::.·a9e of the three 

prior yea:r.·s in these fast growing communi ties you could 

have a difference of 25% in the rateables ycu are using 

to determine the ceiling. So, I would say that in a 

fast growing county, that 50¢ rate you pay, in actuality, 

would be mo::::·e like a 40¢ rate, or 42¢ rate. As I looked 

at Madison 'ro'VI.rnship, $1. 50 municipal might, in reality -

in terms of what is used in d·etermini~g the current tax 

rate - be no more than $1.20. I think you ought to 

examine that and see if that is what you intend. 

The other problem is the fact of the school 

leeway in the sense-- There is no ceiling on school 

levy; in other words, any additional cost in the 

school area is by referendum. We have a problem here 

that is in ACR #112 - and that is why I am bringing it 

up here - and that is the question of the optional 

right to spend more money than the standard that the 

State sets. The way the resolution is written, and the 

way the Legislation is written, is that a present 

expenditure level may be maintained. Our concern 

here is that it does not take into consideration any 

inflation - the normal changes that go on year after 

year. Let me cite that by an illustration. If we 

took $1,000 as a standard figure the State might set, 

and a community is currently spending $1,200, under 

this legislation there would not need to be a referendum 

as long as that figure stayed at $1,200 per pupil. 

Unless something different has happened in the last 

30 or 40 years, that thousand is going to gradually 

creep up and !:each that $1,200. I don 1 t know the number 

of years it will take, but what you are saying to that 

district that is spending $1,200 is that that leeway 

is really shrinking every year and bringing it down to 

the average. 

9A. 



I don't. want. t:o C'\.'rn::-•1 J s2t.e what we are saying 

in the Education Committee and get you involved,but 

my concern is this, why is that district at $1,200? 

Ar~d tb.e answer ma.v not be crt:aL[ tv; it is in what part 

of the State it is. We believe that the best way to 

t~ake c-are of cost. of llvi.nq dif:f~~rences and cost of 

.serviceE diffe:,_·er,ces is qoinq ·c...: have to be;, until we 

perfect the data we need for being more objective, through 

leeway. We might be saying to a district in Northern 

Jersey, where costs are greater, where the teachers 

qu.ali ty may be better - they are buying teachers at the 

top of the scale because they want experienced people -

we may be saying to that dist.rict, "you have an infe:t·j or 

education" because they C"an 't ao above that point, Sl, 200 

w.l thout a referendum. What we are saying is this, 

couldn't that be changed to a percentage above the 

standard of 20%, that is what $1,200 is, and that they 

can stay there at 20% above the State standard? That's 

like a millage allowing someone to vote themselves a 

10 millage over the standard, as long as it doesn't 

change. So we are asking that you consider that. We 

will be talking to the Education Committee along the 

same lines on that point. 

I have one other point I think should be 

brought up and that I think is all that is necessary 

except to answer your questions. We appreciate 

that between now and the time your Legislative session 

is over the biggest job of all is matching revenue 

with need. I am just reiterating our concern that this 

time and from now on if this package is moving then 

the quality of education in New Jersey won't be 

conditioned primarily by the local taxpayer~ it is 

going to be in the hands of the Commissioner of Education 

and the Legislature who are going to apparent.l y set 

the standard quality. We hope you do as good a job 

as the local school boards and taxpayers have done 

in the last 20 or 30 years. 
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I don't think I have to apologize for the 

average educational level in New Jersey. New Jersey 

has, and always has had, on the average, good schools. 

The only sad thing is there are too many schools that 

are below average. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Mr. Starkey, what do you 

see as the impact of this package of proposals on 

the - what we would call the highest caliber schools? 

MR. STARKEY: If the courts do not step in 

and say that above a certain point is inequitable 

and cannot be tolerated, I would say that provided--

I feel this way, that much of the difference in cost, 

much of the difference, maybe a majority of the dif

ference between communities in the State,is related 

to the areas of the State and the salary - not 

necessarily the cost of living but the going rate on 

salaries paid, whether it be for a secretary, a bus 

driver, a teacher, or anybody else,- it relates more 

to, perhaps, per capita income in various communities. 

There is probably too much differential. I think this 

program, given a little time to work and using a leeway, 

would be much mo~e equitable than it is now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE.: All right. I .. am concerned 

in the direction, not with bringing up the lowest 

caliber educational facilities but rather, what, if any, 

negative impact there might be on the, what we would 

call, the higher caliber schools. I wonder if you can 

give me any react:i_on - if you have any reaction - to 

whether or not if this package goes through and the 

option to provide excess over State aid is left to 

the voters, whether you can give me any reading as to 

whether you think many of the communities with the 

higher caliber educational facilities now would 

voluntarily vote to increase or at least continue where 

they are? 

MR. STARKEY: I wouldn't predictq it is a 

different kind of election than we have had before. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: This whole thing is a 

whole different ballgame and we need as much information 

as we can get. 

MR. STARKEY: I feel this way, if you allow, 

according to my testimony, a district that is now 20% 

3.bove - I am not:. necessarily sayi.ng the quality is 

oetter because ot -che 20%, it may be that is is just 

~osting that much more to produce the same quality, 

but if we could permit that 20% to be maintained 

without a referendum and only require referendum if 

a district tried to move, say, to 25%, or some higher 

percentage, I think, then, that the districts that 

are above in quality will stay there. I think we are 

#orried about it, though, if it is a ceiling of a 

dollar amount, in which the difference is going to 

shrink to zero. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Do you feel that that 

kind of a program would tend to impede the extent 

to which the higher caliber schools would continue 

to search for even higher quality? 

MR. STARKEY: I don't think so for this reason, 

we are saying to the districts below the State 

mandated figure that they may come up to that figure, 

and are encouraged to do so, at the rate of 20%, say, 

per year. I am sure that if they can do that,the 

wide disparity in salaries, let's say, in Southern .New 

Jersey and Rural New Jersey and the Northern part will 

begin to be eliminated and I would think in terms of 

being able to seek experienced, quality trained people, 

t'bey may be able to attract them much better. In fact 

it would be much more attractive to--

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Are you saying then this 

would tend to increase or decrease the extent to which 

the availability of high caliber teachers would tend to 

be reflected in the salaries? In other words, if there 

are more high caliber teachers attracted because of 

the increase at the bottom of the scale, what will this 
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of education, t~mvei.qh-ced. jumped from '69- '70, to 

'70-'71 by $110 per pupil, whlch was a rather surprising 

12% or 13%, the percentage has been dropping every 

year slnce and I believe you will find the figure for 

'71-'72 is 10% and looks more llke 7% in the future 

at: least. We clon • t ~!<.now how to project beyond that. 

A.SSEMBLYillAN .MANCINI: Ycu anticipate with the 

bigger quantity of teachers available, that this will 

coDtinue to go down - this percentage of increase 

per pupll cost'? 

MR. STARI\EY: It is hard to say, the inference 

you are making, of course-- Yes, in dollar amounts 

I think that teachers salaries occupy a big amount in 

the budget but for years,percentage wise,we could see 

no dlfference in the increases for teachers' salaries 

than for anything else the school buys; they are all 

in the same ballpark. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir. 

Mr. John T. Ash, Cape May, New Jersey. 

J 0 H N T. A S H: Mr. Chairman, Members of the 

Committee, I am John Ash from Mays Landing and I am 

speaking today on behalf of the Task Force on Taxation 

of the Church and Society Cormnittee of the Synod of 

the United Presbyterian Church here in New Jersey. 

My statement is in rough form and I do not 

have copies for each of you. 

The Synod of New Jersey of the United Presby

terian Church, last October, adopted the following 

recommendation. The Synod recorded its deep concern 

for comprehensive revision of the tax structure and 

revenue distribution system of New Jersey that will 

provide for tax equity, tax relief and tax reform. 

Since that time our Church a.nd Society Conuni ttee 

and its task force has studied the issue. At this 

time we cannot speak for the Synod itself since it 

will not meet until October; neither can we speak for 
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the full committee since its scheduled meeting is not 

until next week. Rather with the rush of the time 

of the hearings, we are speaking for ourselves as 

the task force. 

We have reviewed the current proposals for 

tax changes in light of the desire of the Synod for tax 

equity, tax relief, and tax reform. The Task Force 

finds itself in full agreement with many of the basics 

of the proposed legislation that are intended to 

create income elastic tax sources, provide property 

tax relief and the State assumption of the various 

costs, to enact comprehensive municipal block grant 

programs, to enact a graduated personal income tax 

and to attempt to move away from the present regressive 

tax system that, according to the Tax Policy Committee's 

report, is taking 1~~ of the income of those under 

$3,000 and only 5.4% of those over $25,000. 

Many people have said, and I am sure you gentle

men have had well impressed upon you, that the time for 

change is now. I don't think, and we don't feel it can 

be considered a truism that we must provide for equal 

opportunity in education, that we must stop the burden 

of the property tax in New Jersey and then do nothing 

about it. It is our hope that the necessity for change 

can be seen not only in light of certain judicial 

mandates that may become law, as in the case of the 

Better decision, but also in terms of the necessity to 

proyide. a.: realistic and fair tax base that can have 

some hope of providing funds for State and Local Govern

ment. 

It is also our hope, as you have heard many 

times this morning, that the tax package that you now 

have before you will not be blocked simply because 

there are many special interest and preferential 

treatments that are demanding attention and therefore 

putting the pressure on you not to support the issue 
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of tax reform unless these things are compensated 

and changed according to their desires. 

Certainly we have every confidence that the 

Legislatu:r:e can put forth a. fair program. We would 

specifically stress several key points of the 

legislatlon ll1c..roducea by ·thE- Governor. F'irst, we 

concur strongly on the need fo:t: setting maximum 

amounts that can be raised by the property tax with

out speciflc approval by the voters to exceed these 

linuts, or in -c.he case of the statewide property 

tax by constitutional amendment. We see two reasons 

for this, one has been dealt with many times, the 

confidence of the voter - will there in fact be tax 

relief or will there just be one tax piled on another? 

Secondly, we feel that statutory and constitu

tional limits will help produce the guaranteed reduced 

role for the property tax in the overall revenue system. 

The Tax Policy Committee has offered as its goal that 

no more than 1/3 of state and local tax income come 

from property taxes. If the proposed limits are maintained, 

there is the possibility that this 1/3 can be lowered 

even more since the other sources of mcome would continue 

to rise.·. 

However, it must not be forgotten that even 

with property tax relief, the overall tax system in 

New Jersey is still not progressive, as indicated in 

table 18 of the first report. In line with these 

concerns for property tax limits, the task force is 

convinced that the initial municipal block grants 

should be mandated for property tax relief, as the 

Tax Policy Committee reco~~ended in Chapter 4 of the 

third report. 

Assembly bill #1275 containing the block grant 

program specifies that the funds shall be used for the 

maintaining and upgrading of municipal services in 

Section 6. The bill, however, does not specify that 

such funds shall initially be used for property tax 
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relief. It was the intention of the Tax Policy 

Corrunittee that the $1.00 limit for municipal expenditures, 

exclusive of a debt service and the reserve for 

uncollected taxes, and tb? $.50 for county purposes 

would be feasible due to thE:'' relief possible through 

the municipal grant program. Based on the reduction 

schedule, the Tax Policy Committee calculated the re

sultant tax rates that would be obtained for the 567 

municipalities. However, the calculations of the 

Corrunittee do not indicate actually which municipalities 

would be in excess. of that dollar and fifty cent limit 

at the time the legislation went into effect, and if 

you study the material it doesn't seem that you can 

determine that. There is only some indication even 

of what the debt service and the reserve fund of 

collected taxes is for selected municipalities. 

The report does indicate the net effect of the 

reduction of taxes due to the block grant but it would 

have been helpful to have the actual resultant tax 

rates for the municipal operations, exclusive of 

debt service and the reserve, in order to see the 

comparative cost in property taxes of municipal govern

ment after the block grant, assuming that the block 

grant were used for tax relief • 

Nonetheless it can be seen which municipalities 

will continue to have a high rate of taxation even 

with the proposed block grant and the transfer of 

certain functions to the State and even if the block 

grant is used for property tax reducation. 

I have selected a few cities here which I will 

just briefly refer to for comparison; those are the 

"big 6 11 plus e.ome others in the urban northeast 

compared with certain districts in Bergen County which 

is one of our more affluent counties. The municipal 

tax rate then - county rates - including debt service 

and reserve in places like Nev,rark would be 3. 23, Jersey 
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City~.68, Camden $3.25, Trenton $2.78, Paterson $2.47, 

however, Bergenfield would be $1.22, Englewood $2.06, 

Fairlawn $1.03, Ft. Lee $1.48. There still remains 

a large d1screpancy in the tax necessary to finance 

munic1pal government between the older urban centers 

and the :more affluent corrnnuni tJ .. es. And so the issue 

confronting the urban centers 1s the extent to which 

they will use the block grant for tax relief if it 

is not so mandated in either the first or subsequent 

years. 

S1nce the need for municipal services and 

functions continues so high, the temptation would 

be to let the tax rate remain high while using the 

block grant for upgrading services. Thus, if the 

rate is above the limit initially and permitted to be 

so, according to the legislation, it might be permitted 

to remain there, if the statutes allow, rather than 

lower the taxes. Perhaps a closer interrelationship 

of 1299, sections 3 & 5,needs to be taken in conjunction 

with 1275, sections 3 & 6. 

The task force further believes the statutes 

should require limits to be set on the amount that 

can be spent for education for each school district. 

Legislation introduced reflects the conviction expressed 

in the Governor's tax message and I quote, "school 

districts which desire to spend more than their present 

rate of the State rate established by the Commissioner 

of Education may do so without any restrictions as to 

the level of spending, subject to the approval of the 

local electorate." The Governor continues, "localities 

must be permitted to supplement State funds with local 

resources as the people from each community determine 

the wisest course for the education of their children. 

I recognize there are certain unresolved constitutional 

differences in this area. Unless judicially mandated 

to the contrary, we should not foreclose a district 
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where the citizens desire to provide the ultimate 

in educational programs- 11 

It is our opinion that such a plan would not 

provide for true equal educational opportunity which 

is mandated by the constitution in the terms of 

providing a thorough and efficient education for 

every child in the State. Rather, such local options 

would perpetuate the gap that separates the higher 

spending districts from the lower ones. It is true 

that the cost of education would raise on the average 

to the State support level, which is way above the 

average spent by a number of districts. But the top 

20% to 30% would still be provided with certain 

advantages that would propel them beyond the opportunity 

afforded the rest of the children. Certainly the 

amount spent is not the sole indicator - I think our 

previous speaker spoke to that, about spending and 

equality, or quality of education - but nonetheless 

if you do have more money to spend in one community, 

there is some hope, assuming proper management, that 

you can produce better quality. 

It would have been beneficial, in fact, to 

have an estimate of how many districts now below the 

State support level would raise their expenditures 

in order to capture a part of their share of the 

State leeway fund. The Committee's report does not 

indicate whether or not it felt there would be such 

a large number of districts to the extent they would 

have a significant impact on the total cost of education. 

The calculatiom on which the need for new mond.es are 

based, namely those on page 49 of report 3, assume 

that the State share of leeway will be limited to 

those already spending above the suggested base, 

and of course these figures will be out of date by 

the time of that implementation. 

Furthermore, it would have been useful to have 

an estimate of what the overall pupil expenditure 
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would be with a base of S8. 43. 'I'hat is, since many 

districts ·will be above that base, what, in fact, would 

be the final avE'ra.ge per weighted pupil in the State? 

.As best I can fiaure 1 t ,,mulcl be an <-tverage, on their 

calculations. of about $915. l-\s w-3.s previously 

ment.i oned, a11 thesP tia1nes m1.1st. stand the scrutiny 

of regional cost factors. ThE~ value of an $843 

education in the Southern Counties would no doubt 

be higher thc=m that in the more costly urban Northeast. 

The Commissioner, under the proposed legislation, could 

reduce the sum to certain municipalities whose costs 

were less than the average and raise those whose costs 

, . .vere hiqher, a leeway from 80% to 120%. 

And vet however, the real distortion in the 

averages for monies spent comes in the Northeast itself 

where we might assun1e that cost factors of operating 

a school are somewhat uniform, uniform, say, in the 

20 mile radius of Newark. It is in the 6 counties of 

that area, Essex, Hudson, Morris, Passaic, Union and 

Bergen, that some of the most glaring expenditure 

variations occur. These are the counties who have 50% 

of the students in the State school system and whose 

cost per pupil is generally much higher than that in 

the Southern counties. But it is in these counties 

where you have some schools who are operating well 

below what the average would be now and therefore when 

the average will raise, will continue to operate well 

below what some of the counterpart communities would 

have. 

Two issues can be raised, one is in conjunction 

with section 4 or 1272, the other with the amount. spent 

on leeway expenditure. The Commissioner is given the 

authority to raise or lower, as I indicated, the average 

pupil expe1.1di ture per distric·t. For example, it is 

easy to see that this may be reduced for the Southern 

Counties and raised for the Northern ones. Measured 

by the Consumer Price Index and other indices,cost and 
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income are lowerjn the South than in the North. The 

Northern Counties in a sense then m:Jst spend more to 

stay even. It is probable that the Commissioner will 

determine the basic State sum for each municipality 

on each municipality's own terms. For instance, would 

it be expected that the base cost of education in an 

affluent Bergen County subuorb would be raised due to 

regional cost? If it were then that date would provide--

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Sir, may I interrupt for 

a moment? You are getting rather deeply into legislation 

that is not before this committee; it is before the 

Education Committee. We are superficially interested 

but there is no point in going into any extreme and 

in-depth of the ,,;herewitha1 of that legislation 

because it is not under our consideration at this time. 

MR. ASH: O.K. Let me just say that we do 

feel that the cost should be limited because when it 

is all but impossible for a community to raise its 

level of expenditures above the 133%, after which no 

State leeway funds are available, thif.; would not have 

the same difficulty upon the more highly rateable 

rich communities and I think the limits on spending 

become very glaring on that, especially when you 

consider the communities in the Northeast which have 

such a great variation. 

We raise these questions, not because we are 

not in sympathy with the proposed legislation or the 

intent of tax reform, we are very strongly for it, 

but we are even more strongly for an equitable and 

fair tax system to be devised and implemented at this 

time so that, in a few years from now, we don't have 

the same questions raised all over again, 11 What happened 

to the money 11 or 11 Why were we unable to take care of 

the kinds of needs we thought we were taking care of? 11 

In line with this, it is unfortunate that the 

Tax Policy Committee did not provide for the Legislature 
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and for the Governor, what the effect of these proposals 

would be over a five to ten year period on the income 

gap that is predicted for '75 and '80. It is unfortunate 

they did not run s1w1lations and projections in order 

to give as balanced and as accurate a presentation as 

possible. 

This concludes my testimony on behalf of the 

task force of the Church's Society Committee. I would 

like to make a personal statement at this time~ that 

is,my own particular view. 

It is generally a~gued that the State cannot 

rely too much on the income tax since it does not have 

open to it deficit spending in the manner of the Federal 

Government. Consequently, some of the reasoning goes, 

the rel1ance on the income tax cannot be too great 

because in the event of an economic down-turn there 

will not be sufficient money to carry on existing 

programs - personal income will be less, consequently 

so will tax collection. It seems to me that this is 

part of the reasoning that leads to the recommendation 

for the Statewide Property Tax of $1.00 and an income 

tax rate that is basically one-half that of New York 

State. The proposed rate, according to the Committee's 

report would take about 1~% of the personal income of 

the residents of the State, an amount about equal to 

the proposed amount of the income from the Statewide 

Property Tax, somewhat in the neighborhood of $550,000,000. 

So, together, they would take about 3% of personal 

income with the understanding that part of the State-

wide Property Tax, of course, is borne by business 

and commercial interests. 

A more important point is, for the sake of 

argument, when the 3% is divided between property tax 

and income tax, the tax is not as progressive as it 

would be if it were borne totally out of an income tax. 

Comparing figures over the last ten years indicates 

the changing economic conditions do not have much to do 
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with the amount of income that would be received from 

an income tax. The table I have prepared, based on 

an equalized valuation and the reported figures for 

personal income in New Jersey,showsthat the income 

that could have been raised over a ten-year period 

on a,reflecting back, $1.00 property tax and 1~% gross 

of personal income - graduated personal income tax - would 

produce funds that would, in most instances, be equal 

to the funds that would be raised by a State Income Tax 

of around 3%. The table shows that if an income tax 

of the full New York rate, twice the projected rate, 

were enacted there would not be any loss of money that 

could be guaranteed by a property tax rather than 

an income tax. In fact, a 3.2% income tax would have 

raised more money in each of the 10 or the 11 years 

from '61 to '71 than the combined taxation and,if we 

assume some constant,20% of this hypothetical dollar, 

wer~ for commercial and industrial share, .a low 

percent, it could be deducted from the total tax of 

property funds raised and then the raise for the income 

tax would not need have been higher over the last 11 

years than about 2.86% of personal income. The 

progressivity of such a system would be fair and the 

elasticity of the income source, as well as its 

security, would have prov-ided the necessary balanced 

tax structure. 

Consequently, if a full income tax rate were 

adopted at something less than the New York rate, say 

2.7% of personal income rather than 3%- or for the 

year 1971 a difference of some $103 million to the 

taxpayers -this rate of 2. 7%, being substituted for 

the 1.5% rate would permit the elimination of the 

Statewide Property Tax of $1.00. The taxpayer would 

then have a total of about 50% or more in property 

tax reduction. It might be argued that the income 

tax could always be raised but the property tax 

was fixed, etc. That is an argument, I am sure, that will 
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go on until the last Legislature closes. 

But while the constitution cannot be amended 

quite so easily, nonetheless I think we could keep 

in check, provided we had the accurate data, the rate 

a.t which the income tax is levied. 

It was somewhat personally dismaying to me 

that in the end the Committee, and subsequently the 

Governor, opted for a tax revision that was still 

not progressive. Table 536, summary 5 table, indicates 

that there is a substantial shift in the progressivity 

index but the Committee opted for a system that is 

basically proportional rather than progressive. 

It is my hope, and my belief, that our tax 

system should be progressive, not regressive or even 

proportioned. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Mr. Chairman, I just want 

to note for the record, because I happen to know Mr. Ash 

and I am proud of his tes·timony, that Mr. Ash is a 

resident of Mays Landing which is not only in, but 

also is the County Seat of Atlantic County, not Cape 

May. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: That is my error. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: No, I think it is the 

address listed there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir. 

I will now call upon Mr. Charles Marciante, 

President, New Jersey State AFL-CIO, Trenton, New Jersey. 

C H A R L E S M A R C I A N T E: Mr. Chairman, my 

name is Charles Marciante, President of the New Jersey 

AFL-CIO and I'd like to thank the Committee at this 

time for giving me the permission to appear. 

First off I'd like to congratulate the Committee 

for the durability they have shown throughout the 

various hearings. 

The State AFL-CIO had a committee that looked 

into the recommendations of the State Tax Policy Committee 
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and also had a very short time to review the rE'"com

mendations of the Governor which he mc.de following 

the Committee's report. 

Our.· purpose here today is to reiterate the 

position of m1r o.rganization. You have the copy of 

the report that has been submitted to our convention 

and also a resolution that was adopted at our convention. 

So, without trying on your patience I would like to 

begin on page 8 of that and list our objections to 

the tax proposal. With your permission, at the bottom 

of the page: 'I'hus , in conclusion, we recommend the 

following, that although we recommend the need for 

more tax income and a general revision of our State's 

tax structure, we should oppose the proposed tax 

program for the following major reasons: 

1. There should be no windfall for business and 

industry at the expense of the personal taxpayer, 

either now or at any time in the future. Taxes on 

business and industry should bemcreased proportionately 

with the taxes on individuals and preferably through 

the same income tax law. 

2. There should be no new tax of any kind unless 

there is first adopted a constitutional amendment 

guaranteeing that there will be no increase in any 

such new, or any existing,broad base tax. What we 

are saying, in effect, is go back to the people by 

referendum. 

3. Landlords of whatever rental housing unit may 

exist should not profit from tax reduction,for which 

they are now charging their tenants, at any time now 

or in the future, either wholly or in part . 

4. No personal income tax should be imposed on any 

individual or family unit whose income is not above 

the poverty lev0l. 

Now wit. your permission I would like to 

review those four points and sort of outline to you 

25A 



some of the reasons for these recommendations. I 

think it is fairly well recognized that over the 

years big business, banks, insurance companies, through 

legislative action have received tax concessions. We 

don't feel that these should be further improved, since 

they already - a ma:iority of the larger industries 

and your banks and insurance companies - do enjoy a 

priviliged status at the present time. 

On the second point, the idea of having a 

guarantee, we feel, is of the utmost importance 

if there is to be an income tax,and the earliest 

possible date that a guarantee could be put into the 

constitution would be January 1 of 1974 because you 

would have to go through this legislature with action 

taken by the body in its entirety. Also, in 1973 

they would have to do the same thing, approve the 

constitutional guarantee and then, of course, submit 

it to the electorate in November of 1973 to become 

effective in January of 1974. We feel that the 

guarantee is probably the most important thing that 

we can rely on. 

With regard to point three, our resolution 

which was adopted at convention and is not spelled out 

in the third point that was presented in the report -our 

Executive Board took the action that protections to 

the tenant be guaranteed by an adequate form of rent 

control. Now I understand those who are speaking 

for tenants are saying that they will accept the 

package as it is and they say that is the realistic 

approach. We feel the realistic approach is through 

some form of rent control. 

The other part that disturbes us with regard 

to the proposal c::" rental units is that rental units 

of three or less at·2 tax exempt.~ they don't come under 

the provisions of the proposal. Now we realize that 

40% of our State's citizens live in rental units, and then 

When you begin to break down the units of three or less, 
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I think you will find,although I don't have those 

figures, unfort.unately. that the higher percentage 

of that 40% of our State's citizens do live in units 

of three or less and we feel that these people who 

m .. rn these units, in many cases slumlords, should not 

be t?xempt from coverage of the act .. 

Our fourth point, no personal income tax 

should be .imposed on any individual or family unit 

~~rhose income is not above the poverty level - Tb.e 

poverty level cannot be in a fixed figure because, 

as we know, the cost of living goes up annually. We 

feel that some provision should be made t.o - if 

possible through the Bureau of Labor S·tatistics -

annually determine the poverty level so that these 

people's incomes, or what money they do receive, will 

not be affected. 

We have listed our objections and we find that 

if these objections are met, our problem will very, 

very, quickly subside. 

I would like to point out one item and it has 

been mentioned in the press. This may not be the 

place to mention it but I would like to express it, 

that the labor movement in New Jersey is being charged 

with the defeat of an income tax. This same argument 

was used in 1966 and I must state at this time that 

in 1966 the newspapers were entirely wrong, for most 

of you who served in the Legislature at that time 

knew that it was the action of political leaders on 

Legislators that stopped that tax reform. This time 

we are running into the same thing. Having worked 

in the L0gislature and knowing the temper of the 

Legislature. that temper was hardly-- I would even venture to 

call it lukewarm towards the imposition of an income tax. 

I happen to know, as a matter of fact, that it was quite 

cool. That is, of course, the reason for you people 

conducting these hearings, not only today but for the 
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many weeks that you have been conductin~ them, to find 

out what the temper of the pec.::,':ll.e is, and their 

opinionso We have expressed o~rs in the report that 

was given to our convention and the adoption of the 

resolution, which you have before you, at the convention 

and, incidentally, it was adopted unanimously. 

That concludes the testimony that we have for 

presentation today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir. Would 

you remain seated and answer questions from the 

Committee? 

Assemblyman Apy? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Unfortunately, I have not 

had an opportunity before now to review the text of 

the report that was adopted apparently in Atlantic 

City by the Executive Committee, as I understand it. 

Looking at it quickly though, I see one state

ment that I wonder if you can amplify for me. It 

says that the sales tax amendment proposed is going to 

include a sales tax on work clothes. Can you tell me 

the basis for that? What section of the bill is that 

in? 

MR. MARCIANTE: Could you give me the page, 

please? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: On page 3, toward the top, 

in the first paragraph, in the factual statement that 

was presented to your group, by your Committee, under 

Mr. Murphy's signature, I believe, the statement is 

made, 11 while the sales tax remains at 5% (although 

it is broadened to include such tings as work clothes) 

there is nothing to stop its increase next year ... 

I had not been aware of the fact that the sales 

tax . a a recommended. in. the legislation was being 

broadened to include work clothes. 

MR. MARCIANTE: We have not had an opportunity 

to review the 54 bills nor the 36l~page tax proposal 

and regulations. However, I think the reference here--
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that recommendation was made by the Tax Policy Com

mittee. The Governor's recommendation, of course 

was to wipe that out - the idea of a sales tax on 

work clothes" You will find that stated,I believe, 

Assemblyman, back on page Aight,point one. On May 18th 

the Governor carne out with his own tax program. It is 

essentially the same as the Committee program with some 

differences - number one, the sales tax on clothing 

would be eliminated. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: Page 7. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I picked that up. Well now, 

directing your attention to that particular change, 

you are in favor of that change? 

MR. MARCIANTE: Yes. Our points of objection, 

sir, are listed, as you will see, where I quoted beginning 

on page 9, actually, and running those four points. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: On page 7, being you directed 

my attention to it, there is a reference to a collection 

of $800 million more for a three-year period which 

is the time period being used in the proposed legislation 

for the windfall, if there is to be a windfall - in 

other words, 100% excess gains tax. Where did the 

$800 million figure come from? 

MR. MARCIANTE: It was an approximation on the 

$285 million that was so touted about publicly by 

the Senator from Middlesex. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right. But you have not, 

yourself, verified the figures? 

MR. MARCIANTE: We have had an expert look 

into the figures and he found them to be conceivably 

much higher than the $285 although we have not released 

any type of figures, we sort of went along with them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Do you think you could make 

those figures available to the Committee so we would 

have the opportunity to check them? 

MR~ MARCIANTE: I would be very happy to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Would you try to get them to 
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us within the next couple of days? 

We have asked all ·those who have testifiec~ 

who have had t.he opportunity to have statisti cia.ns 

work on this, to submit them to us so that we can 

cross check tb.-:=mwi th the information ~,.,e ha·ve. 

A..'l.other quPstion that I had~ I understand the 

position about the problem at the end of the three years 

but I don't underst.and, really, why you feel that the 

excess gains tax would no-!: eliminate any possible wind

fall during that t.hree-year period. 

MR. MARCIANTE: Why it would not eliminate a 

windfall? I don't understand the question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well.the theory of the excess 

gains tax is to eliminate any possible windfall. 

work? 

MR •. MARCIANTE: Correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Now, why isn't that going to 

MR .. MARCIANTE: Why won't it work? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Yes. 

MR. MARCIANTE: After the three- year period? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: No, during the three-year 

period. It will work d1.:ring the three-year period. 

MR. MARCI.A..~TE: Certainly it would work-

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: There is no disagreement on that? 

MR. MARCIANTE: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: O.K. Now I understand your 

explanation on your analysis of rental units, although 

I was sort of surprised to hear that you felt that 

most were in the three-family and below the 40% .. I 

would have felt there were more multiple family ones 

but in any event, apparently you don't feel that the 

potential windfall to landlords has been eliminated 

by the provision of the return back to the tenants? 

MR, MARCIANTE: That is correct. Particularly 

on those of three or less. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well, it wouldn't completely 
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on those of three or less. 

MR. MARCIANTE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: What about those in the 

category that do fall within the definition? 

MR. MARCIANTE: We feel that they should not 

be exempt from the excess gains either after the three

year period. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: All right, well what about 

during the three-year period? 

MRo MARCIANTE: During the three-year period 

it is fine~ you know they are going to be paying that 

to the State. But certainly when t.hey come under that 

relief we are sort of dubious whether they will make 

that saving that they will receive reflect on the rents 

that these people have to pay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: It would help us, I think, then 

if you could perhaps review, in more detail, the bill 

that spells out these provisions for insuring the 

return, to suggest ways to us if the bill does not 

accomplish this because I think many share this concern. 

If the bill does not accomplish a guaranteed return to 

the tenant of any windfall to the landlord, we would 

appreciate any suggestions on ways that that legislation 

can be tightened up to accomplish this, as opposed to 

rent control which is another broad area of princip~e. 

I mean, directing your attention to these specific 

bills, other organizations have been able ~ perhaps 

you were here this morning and you heard other organiza

tions t.estify that have gone through all of these 

bills and have been able to do this, bill, by bill, 

by bill, making specific suggestions - and it would 

help us if you could do the same thing. 

MR. MARCIANTE: We have, Assemblyman. We are 

beginning- we haven't concluded,of course,but we have 

begun a study into each legislative bill and where we 

feel changes are to be made,we will certainly offer 

them as amendments to the legislation for consideration. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: The reason I suggest that is 

that, of course, nobody knows what is going to happen 

to the package; however, it would seem everyone has 

an interest, if they are interested in a particular 

bill, in seeing, if the bill does come out to the 

floor and is adopted, that it has in it those things 

which bring about the end result that they are looking 

for. 

I have another quick question on the initial 

remarks of your Special Committee's Report. The statement 

is made at the very beginning, on the first page, 

second line, that no bills of substance have been 

introduced to carry out the Committee's program

referring to the Sears Committee Program. I recognize 

that this is a conclusion and a value judgment as 

to what is a bill of substance. My question is, in light 

of the fact that the main thrust of the Sears Committee 

report is in the package of legislation, how the con

clusion was reached that no bills of substance had 

been introduced to carry out the Committee's program? 

MR. MARCIANTE: We did not have in our possession, 

and I don't believe there were tax bills prepared, 

when this report was submitted to me. I received 

this report on the Friday prior to, the Friday afternoon 

prior to the opening of our convention, which would be 

May 27th or 26th, I am not sure which date it was, and 

we had no bill in our possession at that time. When 

the Committee attempted to get the bills, they had 

not been printed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Many of the bills were not 

printed until toward the end of May; that's right. 

MR. MARCIANTE: Yes, and we did not have them 

in our possession and that is the reason for the 

statement in here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I realize you had a problem, 

with the convention coming_ up and you wanted to 

consider the legislation. We have all had this particular 
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problem.and 00f course, we all want reactions to be based 

on the realities of the legislation introduced. In 

addition to what I have already said about appreciating 

your suggestions on specific bills, I am wondering if 

the Committee that initially introduced this - the 

Special Tax Committee - is going to be, or has met 

since the convention or is it going to be meeting 

again this week, now that these are available,so that 

they can review them further? 

MR. MARCIANTE: We held a meeting on Wednesday 

of this week. We will hold a meeting at noon on 

Monday and there will be a number of meetings scheduled 

before the Legislature reconvenes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right. So there is a possibility 

then of further supplemental reports from you about this? 

MR. MARCIANTE: Oh, yes, we will guarantee it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: O.K. fine, thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Vreeland? 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I was just going to ask 

Mr. Marciante about the landlords and the rental 

housing which he has as number three here, because 

I recall that Mr. Aranow, who is the President of the 

New Jersey Tenants• Association, .testified 

before our committee that the Association felt now, 

since the changes, as recommended by the Governor in 

the proposal, that they favored it. But I think Mr. 

Apy has brought this out and Mr. Marciante has answered 

his questions. I have nothing further. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I have one question, Mr • 

Marciante, it is a point of interest to this Committee. 

We have read in the newspapers where representatives 

of your organization and the Governor were supposed 

to have gotten together following your convention 

to attempt to resolve your differences and we certainly 

want to be aware of what information we might be able 

to glean from you as to what took place, if the meeting 

took place, if you are at liberty to tell us, sir. 
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MR. JVIARCTAN'rE: So far the newspapers have 

been t:.elli"hg when we are meeting. We do have a meeting 

scheduled for 12:30 on Monday. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, Mr. Marciante. 

Mr Robert FORREY Executive Vice-President 

of the New Jersey Bankers Association. 

R 0 B E R T F 0 R R E Y: Mr. Chairman and members 

of the Committee, I am Robert C Forrey, Executive Vice 

President of the New Jersey Bankers Association of 

Princeton. I know you have had a long day and I will 

try to be brief and summarize the contents of this, 

about the last half of which--

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: We will be very grateful, sir, 

at this point .. 

ASSEMBl.YMAN APY: You don't think you can just • 

say for or against and go home do you? 

(Laughter) 

MR. FORREY: Our Association supports the 

principles of tax equality and tax uniformity on all the 

ir~div.idual.s and corporations in th~~ State. We outlined 

t~·11 s posit.1m1 Lefore this Corr;mittee at a hearing tn 

September 1969 on the County Bank Stock Tax, a tax 

which was doubled in February of 19 7 0. I think you 

will remember. To depart i'or a moment, I was surprised 

at Mr. Marciante's comment about the privileged status 

of banks, I think the sole urivilege we have had is to 

have our tax doubled which is not shared by any other 

body in recent years. 

vJ.1 page 3 we :t:-'oint out a Peat, Marwick study 

whicb showed in detail that banks are being taxed 60% 

higJwr than ather corporations doing business in New 

.JcrAey and 16 times as much in state taxes as savings 

and loan associations and savings banks and I think 

prol::ably in t.his 50 bill package it would be hard to 

f.ind an incroase in taxes that would be doubled, as 

ours was in February 1970. 

34·A 

• 

. , 

• 



In brief, on business taxation, our Association 

recommends that all present business taxes in New Jersey 

be repealed and that they be replaced by a simple 

State income tax which is a set percentage of the 

Federal income tax applied to all companies, corporate 

and unincorporated, business and financial. Of course, 

religious, educational and other non-profit corporations 

would continue to be exempt. That has been our basic 

philosophy within our Association. 

Now I would like to turn to the package of 

tax bills that are presently before this Committee 

and to discuss particularly, and I hope briefly, 1251, 

1285, 1286 and 1301. 

As you know, Assembly bill 1251 would amend 

the New ,Jersey Sales and Use Tax. It would change the 

approach dramatically by making all services subject 

to the Sales Tax unless they are specifically exempted, 

and there is quite a list of services that are exempt. 

The bill would bring under the sales tax 11 all 

services, professional and otherwise 11 except as other

wise provided by the act. There is no definition of 
11 Services. 11 What is a "service" will be left to 

regulation by the Division of Taxation, or ultimately 

to the decision of a court. The scope of activities 

which could thus be brought into the sales tax field 

through the inclusion of the service concept is very 

broad. 

We suggest certain services should be exempt 

from taxation under the tax in the interest of 

fairness and to avoid the loss of business and jobs in 

New Jersey. 

It appears that this bill would apply the 

Sales tax to charges for the handling of checking 

and savings accounts by banks and other institutions 

in New Jersey. Such a Tax would be self-defeating 

and could resultjn the transfer of many checking 
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accounts to Pennsylvania and New York. We understand 

that in New York City an amendment to the city sales 

tax would have reached deposit accounts and the 

provision was rejected on the ground that it would 

result in the flight of checking accounts out of the 

city. With our thousands of New Jersey residents 

working in New York and Pennsylvania or living near 

there, there could be a wholesale flight of accounts 

to those states. 

In addition, we feel that applying the tax 

to deposit accounts would be regressive, it would 

fall only on the poor and people in lower income 

categories - those without the means or the income to 

maintain deposit balances above the minimum level 

for immunity from service charges. 

We urge that this bill be .amended to exempt 

charges of every nature imposed upon deposit accounts, 

whether they are demand, savings,or time. 

The dollar impact of such a tax on a bank 

deposit account would be small, but we are convinced 

that the outrage of New Jersey citizens when they find 

sales taxes levied on their checking and savings 

accounts would cause them to move their accounts to 

New York and Pennsylvania. Both of these States have 

Sales taxes but they don't apply the tax to deposit 

account charges. In fact, we were unable to find any 

State in the country where Sales Taxes were applied 

to such services. 

Now, also under A-1251, it appears that 

the sales tax would be imposed on receipts for services 

rendered by executors and administrators of decedents• 

estates, by guardians, trustees, and similar fiduciaries. 

The tax would be payable whether the services are 

performed by an individual or corporate fiduciary, and 

of course it is a tax imposed on the beneficiary of the 

fiduciary assets. Therefore the family of a decedent 

would not only pay a transfer inheritance tax.and; 
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as proposed under A-·1.250, a tax 0.'1 ths i.-::come of an 

estate, but ur.1der this bill, h.:o woul:.:i also pay a 

sales tax on the fees and c0mmissic.::> s for services 

in administering the fiduciary assets. 

A guardian administering assets for the benefit 

of a minor or incompetent would be required to collect 

a sales tax on the fees for performing these services, 

while the minor or incompet.ent would also pay the 

additional income tax impose1 by A-1250. We note that 

sales of property by a mort.ician are exempt under section 

8 (q) while charges for fiduciary services would be 

subject to the sales tax. 

We are afraid that the proposed tax would represent 

a clear inducement to New J~rsey residents to appoint a 

New York or Pennsylvania fiduciary for inter -vivos 

trusts. One example would be a New Jersey bank that 

just got two $1 million living t.rusts and we computed 

that the tax would be $500 on each of these, each year, 

and we feel without question that would be enough to 

cause these two trusts, as anexarnple, to go back to 

New York City. 

We submit that those upon whom this tax burden 

falls are already subject to substantial tax impact. 

We urge that receipts for services rendered by 

fiduciaries, and in an agency capacity, be exempted 

from the sales tax. Fiduciary services are not subject 

to the sales tax in either New York or Pennsylvania 

and, again, we have been unable to find any State 

in the Country in which such fiduciary services are 

subject to a tax. 

Another point, it is not clear whether the 

duties of transfer agents and registrars in connection 

with securities would constitute 11 Services 11 taxable 

under this bill. The services rendered by transfer 

agents and registrars can be performed in one State 

as well as another and if they are faced with a sales 

tax the corporate entity could very easily select 
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~ tranRfer agent or registrar in some other state. 

This kind of tax, we think., would ba self-defeating 

and could be easily avoided, to the detriment 

of the transfe'r agents a.nd registrars of New Jersey. 

At a timP- whP.n w~, and our State Administration too, 

are s~eking to att:r.act to NP.w Jers~y firms engag~d in 

the securities business and compete ,.,ith the virtual 

monopoly enjoyed in New York, W8 submit that a tax 

on transfer agents and registrar services is contrary 

to this competitive position. Again, this is not a tax 

on them, it is a tax on our customers. 

Again, we hasten to point out that there would 

not be any tax savings a.t a.ll to banks in the exemptions 

that '•Je are suggesting from the Sales Ta.x. These 

exemptions would benefit lower income families, widows 

and orphans, and we believe they would h~lp insure 

equality of taxation. They would also prevent the loss 

of business and jobs to New York and Pennsylvania 

where each of these services is exempt from the Sales 

Tax. 

I would now like to turn briefly to the 11 excess 

gains 11 taxes, 1285, 1286 and 1301. In the interest 

of time we will just summarize our recommendations. 

We have attached a detailed letter to counsel to the 

Governor, spelling out the situation. 

Briefly, there is no uniformity at all among 

the three bills. Even the definition of excess gains 

itself differs among the bills. The formula for 

imposing excess gains tax differs~ 1285 and 1286 say 

one thing and 1305 says another. No two of the three 

bills have the same provision on real property which 

is occupied by tenants. 1301 has a special provision 

benefiting municipalities where the real property 

tax rate exceeds the State average by 25% or more 

and the other two do not. 

All three of these bills have a common object. 

It would seem that the laws intended to achieve that 
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object should be consistent with one another but they 

are really completely inconsistent. 

For. these reasons, we urge that banks, financial 

businesses, general businesses, corporations, building 

and loan associations, savings and loan associations, 

savings banks and credit unions all be brought under 

the provisions of Assembly bill 1301 •. Automatically 

all would receive equal treatment in sharing a corrunon 

burden and it would remove all of the problems of 

differing impact. 

We have tried to analyze all of the 50 bill 

package. . It has been difficult in such a short period 

.. ·Of time to corrune,nt on all of them. We have corrunented 

on all of those which we feel are important and have 

tried to point out inconsistencies and unequal tax 

burdens. We have tried to recommend changes for 

uniformity and to aviod the flight of business from 

our State. We woul,d appreciate it, if the Corrunittee 

were willing, to permit us to file, early next week, 

specific amendatory language which, if adopted, would 

carry out these recommendations. 

I have appreciated this opportunity to appear 

before the C.ommittee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: We!c:i appreciate your doing 

so, sir. 

Assemblyman Apy? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I might say, if you didn't 

get them in until the end of the week I don't expect 

that. we will be acting on, 58 bills between now and the 

end of the week so that you are on pretty safe grounds. 

Let me ask you this, on 1251, the gist of your 

observations, are they based essentially on the problem 

of the definition of services? 

MR. FORREY: Yes, as well as the philos9phy. 

In the past all sales were subject to tax unless 

specifically exempt. All services were exempt unless 

specifically included. Now they have gone the other 
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way and all service would be included unless they are 

spelled out specifically as being e:x:Ampt, 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right"· So that. would it be 

fair to say what you have done is try to cover every 

conceivable situation that might be included and 

in your outline of possible ramifications of the bill 

as it now stands--

MR. FORREY: No, actually there are many more 

and there "3.re perhaps a dozen that banks would have 

to levy that we have left out because we see no 

compelling reason for their exemption. 

In other words, we have analyzed all the im

pacts we can see ourselves that would particularly 

affect banking services but we are only mentioning those 

vihe:r.e •;r,re fe?l r~hqre js a compelling reason for exemption. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Insofar as the public interest 

is concerned? 

MR. FORREY: That's right, There are perhaps 

a dozen others that we have not mentioned. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .APY; We would 1i'.k.Q. t:P know, of course, 

the other 12 when you are able to subroit your suggestions. 

MR, FORREY: Just for example, armored car 

service, computer service, commissions on utility 

bills, sales of imprinted check books .. premium items, 

safe deposit, safe keeping, they are an exampleo 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: We have a tax on safe 

deposit boxes now. 

MR~ FORREY: That's right, that would be con

tinued, it is already there. 

Commitment fees, appraisal fees, inspection 

fees, in connection with real property there are a 

substantial number of services for which fees are 

billed and apparently they would all be caught and 

included unde:r ;:J.t·..., sales t.ax. If that is the will of 

the State, we wo'~' ld agree. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Assemblyman Foran said 
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if you. get those amendments in we would appreciate 

it, plus if you come across any technical deficiencies, 

submit them to us with copies to the composers of the 

bill on the Governor's staff. As you indicated, it 

would be helpful. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Schluter • 

~SSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Mr. Forrey, did yo~ 

or your group testify before the Sears Committee as 

to your feelings about a piggy-back tax'? 

MR. FORREY: We-- Our then President did 

present a brief statement before one of the task forces 

of the Sears Committee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Did it include your 

advocacy of that type of approach'? You talked about 

a general income tax--

MR. FORREY: We had a problem at that time 

because'· of Section 5219 of the U. S. Statutes on 

National Banks. At the moment, under Federal Law, 

a prohibition against a tax that is part net worth 

and part income would have been prohibited. This 

would have created a problem for us. We were thinking 

before that date of including banks under the 

existing Business Corporation Tax and we thought 

perhaps at some time this would change but it appears 

that this may continue for some years. So for that 

reason we subsequently turned to suggesting a straight 

income tax. Earlier we were suggesting inc~uding 

banks under the existing Business Corporation Tax. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Business Franchise Tax. 

MR. FORREY: It appears year after year #5219 

continues, and we feel this is a fair approach anyway, 

based on ability to pay. We did testify urging a 

switch t.o an income base but not specifically piggy

backing it on the'Federal Tax. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Mr. Forrey, in the 
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various services which you point out, you have fears 

they might be subject to the sales tax. Have you 

ohecked with the Division of Taxation if it was their 

intent, number one, or if they included those in their 

calculations as to the revenue produced by this package? 

MR. FORREY: We did check this week and it is 

our feeling that they were unaware that these services 

were included- checking accounts and fiduciary. They 

may have been aware of the problem, I think they were 

with transfer agents and registrars but the other two 

matters, I think, \'~P;" newly brought to their att.ention 

this week. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Would you say t.hen that 

you raised a new point and this conceivably had not 

been contemplated by the framers of this package? 

MR. FORREY: Yes, I think that is true. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHLUTER: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BED~LL: Assemblyman Vreeland. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Mr. Chairman, I just 

have one question of Mr. Forrey. I am reading the 

forward here as to the position of the Bankers Association, 

and I may not understand it too well. What I am trying 

to find out is, does the New Jersey Bankers Association 

endorse the Governor's tax proposal with the exception 

of these three bills that you mentioned here? 

MR~ FORREY: Not specifically. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Not specifically. 

MR. FORREY: Our President on May 17th said that 

revision of New Jersey's tax structure is a particularly 

vexing problem facing our State and q, r.~fo;rro program 

that would provide for tax equality on both individuals 

and businesses is extremely .:important. We have indicated 

what our feelings are about a fair impost on corporations, 

He also said that the need for prompt action in the 

personal income ta.x area is clear and refers to the 

court decision which seems to make some change in our 

existing tax structure necessary. He further stated 
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that two basic methods have been proposed, a statewide 

personal income tax and a statewide uniform real 

property tax ahd neither would appear to meet the 

test of the court decision. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I think the question 

is,does the Bankers Association endorse those three 

alternatives, the income tax, the property tax - the 

state property tax - and the local tax'? 

; MR.~ FORREY: I think you can It say we endorse the 

combination. What we say is,either or both would 

accomplish the problem of tax equality which the 

court decision says is necessary. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELl: Thank you very much, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I have confidence in bankers 

who are cautious. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Mrs Dorothy Lewis, New 

Jersey Mobile Home Owners Association~ 

Mrs. Lewis, may I say as a preface to your testi

mony that we have heard from 21 individuals whose 

main point of comment was mobile homes and trailer 

parks. We have' spoken to over 200 people in Ocean 

County. So I would hope in the interest of the time 

allotted to us, you won't give us the entire history 

of your criticism but rather synopsize your point because 

we have heard this thing until we we:re getting to the 

point whe~e we were having an adverse reaction to these 

things if we hea!dany more about it. 

M R S. D 0 R 0 T H Y L E W I S: I am going to 

speak directly to 1261 concerning the taxation of 

mobile homes. 

As you can see in the written testimony, I am 

the Administrative Director of the Mobile Home Owners 

Association of New Jersey. This is a Home Owners 

Association separate from the dealers and the park 

operators. 

I would respectfully submit that 1261 is an 
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inadequate bill with no safeguards for the mobile homE>-

owner. 

First, as stated, the only excluded vehicles are 

11 camper type mobil_e homes mounted and transported 

wholly upon the body of a self propelled vehicle." 

This would not include travel trailers b(2ing used as 

recreation vehicles being towed by an automobile and 

requiring a motor vehicle regist.ration. Any unit 8 ft. 

wide and 33ft., or less, in length is considered a 

travel trailer. \ 

We recommend an amendment to exclude travel 

trailers from t.he real property definition. 

Secondly .. there is no indication as to the 

method of assessmen~ to be used to evaluate the mobile 

home. If the purchase price is used t.he owner would 

be taxed on the sales commission~ sales tax 

and furniture. 

Using the "Official Mobile Home Ma:rk~t Report ll 

Blue Book would be inadequate as many mobile homes are 

custom made and th~refore not included in this puplication. 

We would suggest the bill contain a specific 

statement as to the method of mobile home assessment. 

A possible method may be to use the purchase price as 

a base with a set percentage deducted to allow for the 

commission, sales tax and furniture,. A statement of an 

annual percentage to be deducted for a period of five 

years should be included to allow for the depreciated 

value of the mobile home. 

Thirdly, it is unfair to assess the tax to the 

park owners rather than directly to the mobile homeowner. 

The park owner must, act as tax collector and be responsible 

for the taxes by having a lien upon his property if they 

are not paid. 

Diverting from the written testimony, this 

makes the property tax an indirect tax on the mobile 

homeowner.. just as t.he fee now assessed by :ru.any 
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municipalities is such a tax. 

We feel the mobile homeowner should be responsible 

directly for his tax. A statement verifying the pay-

ment of taxes could be required before a permit would 

be issued by the State to allow the mobile home to be 

moved to another area. 

Fourth, the senior citizen deductions were 

included in the bill but a veterans' deduction was 

not included, as it is on real property at the present 

time. 

We recommend the senior citizen and veterans' 

tax deductions be included. and, in addition, this 

should be based on the real property tax deduction 

rather than on the personal income tax.- it precludes 

that the personal·income tax will be in effect in this 

bill. 

Fifth, and perhaps most important, there is no 

guarantee in this bill to prohibit local municipalities 

·levying additional fees and assessments on the mobile 

homeowner or park owner, nor is.there a requirement 

to eliminate current local fees and assessments against 

the mobile homeowner and/or park owner. 

We would recommend a specific control be 

included in this bill to prohibit double taxation by 

these methods in local municipalities. 

Again may I divert by adding that this bill 

can only be effective if the mobile home. is removed 

from motor vehicle status and determined to be real 

estate, even though in most locations they are on 

rental premises. 

I would like to offer my thanks to the Committee 

and offer the assistance of the Executive Committee 

of the MHOA to the Taxation Committee in the interest 

of fair taxation to mobile homeowners. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Mrs. Lewis, I'd like to 

say thank you because we have been dealing extensively 

with ~estimony on this problem, you have summed up all 
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of the reservations about the exieting J.e9islatinn 

with brevity and very precisely. It was ct very, very, 

well done report. 

The only thing I would like to add, and we 

added this at the other places we appeared with regard 

to this, and that is that the Committee has had a 

bill covering mobile homes before it prior to the 

advent of these proposals. We do believe at this 

time that our bill is ~uperior but yet not good 

enough for us to bring out of committee. That bill 

is being sponsored - the main sponsor is Assemblyman 

Perskie here. Do you want to make comment on it, sir? 

I would be very happy to have you do so~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: My comment is that for the 

first. t.ime~- . Wf have been working on my bill 

since February and I see this as the first time that 

I have had some suggestions or proposals that make 

any legislation in this area workable or feasible. 

I'd like to express my gratitude. I am very dissatisfied 

with bill 1261. I have been getting a lot of mail on 

it, but I could never figure out why I didn't get any 

mail on Assembly bill 697. I got one letter from the 

State League of Municipalities which was in favor and 

that was it. But we didn-'t let the bill out of this 

Committee because it was insufficient with respect 

to the administrative provisions. I think these 

suggestions are very workable and I am hopeful that 

we can put them into effect. 

I might note, just by parenthesis, that I am 

particularly interested in what you note as r~com

mendation number 5. It has been my opinion all along 

that the licensing by the municipalities is illegal 

anyway. 

MRS. LEWIS: I am not referring to the license 

on the business or the park owner, this is the additional 

fe~ ~ssessed per square---
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ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: That is what I am refering 

to and I think that it isthe consensus o;E this 

Conunittee, pc;irticularly those who have considered,my 

bill previously, that any legislation that would serve 

to tax mobile homes as real estate would also involve, 

by definition, a prohibition against any type of 

licensing or fee taxation. 

MRS. LEWIS: Currently there is no control 

on those fees and the municipalities can raise them 

at any time within two months,with an ordinance. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: We have discussed this 

matter extensively and there is some debate as to 

whether or not those fees are even constitutional. 

MRS. LEWIS: They have been in existence 

for a long while. 

ASSEMBLYMANPERSKIE: I have nothing further. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Tha~k you very much. 

The, Conunittee is going to take a 10 minute 

break, a recess for 10 minutes. 

The next speaker will be Mr. ~rank Haines, 

New Jersey Taxpayers Association. 

(recess) 
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(After recess) 

ASSEMBLYMAN B!:DFL.L ;: We ~:ing. 

The Committee will call Mr. .Frank Haine.s, Ne\v 

Jersey Taxpayers Association. 

F R A N K W. H A Ir<N E S: My name is FJrank W. Haine " 

I am Executive Director of the New Jersey 'I'axpayers Associ-· 

ation. With me is the Association's Director of Research, 

Maurice Sa Shier. 

The Association was organized in 1930 as a non-profit, 

non-partisan governmental research organization de\/oted to 

governmental efficiency and economy at all levels. Our 

role is one of fact gathering, analysis and interpretatioo., 

and public dissemination of the results of the research. 

The Association's platform and program has long con

tained a statement reco~izing need for improvement in ad

ministration of the property tax, maintenance of a healthy 

and competitive State economy, and in recent years, concern 

for the desirability for reformin9 the State-local tax 

system and providing local property tax relief. 

In the 1972 Platform and Program, the Associat.ion 

stated: 

"Relief in the local property tax deserves high 
priority for action. Efforts toward a solution must include 
both tax reform and governmental reform, or the inevitable 
result will be a higher total tax burden without correction 
of existing inequities~ Properly planned and implemented 
reforms are the key to local property tax relief.a~ 

Rising property taxation and discriminatory assess

ment have involved our staff frequently over tQe past two 

decades in searching for ways to achieve more equitable 

assessing procedures. We were involved also in developing 

alternatives to court-mandated true value assessment of 

real and personal property. Thus Association policy 

adopted years ago concerning improvement of property tax 

administration and various types of property, is appropriate 

today in evaluating tax reform as recommended by the 

Governor's Tax Policy Committee. 
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NJTA's Tax Study 

In an oriqinal study releaserl last October, "Financinq !lc,·• Jers~y ~tate 
and Local Government - The ;Jajor Problem", the ~·'e1·1 Jersey TaxravP.rs Asso~1at1on 
concluded that tax reform and property tax relief were absolutely essent1al _for the 
lonq-term economic viability of the State. The 1\ssociation's Reoort reco~n1z~d the 
basic approaches available to reduce the local pronerty tax burden -- State a1d, 
State shared taxes, State assumption of functions orov~ded at t~e county and 
municipal level, and property tax exemptions or deduct1ons. ~h1le each ?ne of t~ese 
approaches has been utilized in small measure~ none has been successful 1n check1nq 
the grov!th of the 1 oca 1 property tax. 

The Association recognized further that broad-based taxation could 
provide property tax relief if other reforms t-Jere also implemented. It \·Jould be 
unfortunate if the last major untapped tax were enacted for the sole purpose of 
financinq increased State qovernment expenditures. 

Points of NJTA and State Tax Policy Committee Aqreement 

The Association in its review of the Tax Policy Committee's voluminous 
Report noted that many of the Committee's recommendations v1ere similar to earlier 
recommendations by NJTA in its study. The Tax Policy Committee, like NJT/\, 
recognized serious inequities that need correction and ur9ed equitable sharinq of 
the costs of qovernment \'lithout undue reHance on a sinqle tax source. 

The Ne-1 Jersey Taxpayers Association is in aqreement \·lith most of the 
major recommendations of the Tax Policy Committee. NJTA concurs on the followinq 
12 major points: 

-- Transfer of the cost of elementary-secondary education {current 
expense), vocational education, welfare, judiciary and county tax boards from the 
municipal and county level to the State. 

-- Use of a municipal block grant program and State payments in lieu of 
taxes to be applied directly as offsets to property tax levies. 

-- Property tax rate limits on municipalities and counties and limits on 
education cost increases. 

-- Senior Citizens• tax relief in a manner other than by limited reduction 
of the property tax provided in current law. 

-- Repeal of veterans property tax deduction. The veterans deduction is 
discriminatory both on veterans who are non-property taxpayers, on non-veteran 
property taxpayers , as we 11 as on veterans themse 1 ves . It has cost Ne111 Jersey 
property taxpayers nearly $200 million since 1964, while benefittinq onl.v a minority 
of the group. Further, veterans who received bonuses in other states from which 
they entered the service may qualify for the ~la-1 Jersey deduction. 

Repeal of the unincorrorated business tax, the retail gross receipts 
tax, and the restoration of the sales tax exemption on business machinery and 
equipment. 
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Inclusion of the imputed value of public utility personal r>roperty in 
the base for allocating county taxes. 

Tighteninq the farmland assessment law. 
Encouragement of regionalization of municipal services and consolidation 

of governmental units with financial incentives. The Association would have 
preferred stronger more far-reaching recommendations concerning local government 
regionalization and consolidation than those made by the Tax Policy Committee. 
Opportunities for property tax savinqs and efficiencies are lost unless there is 
greater action in this area. 

-- Imposition of a package of taxes includinq the personal income tax, 
statewide property tax, busi~ess taxes and broadening the sales tax base to finance 
the proposed cost transfers at the State level, and consequently overall reduction 
of the property tax. 

-- Revision of procedures and improvement of property tax administration. 
NJTA vievJs reform of property tax administration as an absolute necessity to insure 
fair, equitable consistent treatment for all property taxpayers as the State looks 
to a statewide property tax. Even though the total yield of the property tax should 
be significantly reduced under the Reform proposal, the local property tax together 
with the State property tax will still be the single largest tax in the overall 
State-local system, and will necessitate the highest degree of uniformity in 
assessment and equalization possible. 

The Association vie\·ls Assembly Ho. 1288, drafted but not yet introduced, 
as a major component of property tax administrative reform. The bill \~ould create 
regional assessinq districts and provide for appointment of qualified full-time 
assessors by the State Director of Taxation. This bill is essential to insure 
equitable tax treatment in administering the stat~tide property tax. 

-- Establishment of a simplified property tax appeals procedure in which 
an individual assessment ratio exceedinq a common level range of t 10% of the 
district's average assessment ratio shall be substantial evidence of a correct 
assessment. (Assembly No. 1266 provides this procedures but uses a ± 15% deviation.) 

NJTA Exceptions to Tax Polic~ Committee Recommendations 

There are certain aspects of the Tax Policy Committee's Report with which 
the Association does not agree. These recommendations, in our opinion, do not meet 
the test of fairness and equity and ~·Jill be detrimental to the lonqterm economic 
hea 1 th of tfew Jersey. 

The Association for many years has favored repeal of the tax on business 
personal property because it places the State at a compet;tive disadvantage with 
its neighboring states. Accordingly, NJTA not only disagrees with the proposed 
increase in business personal property taxation (Assembly No. 1257), but prefers 
that the tax be repealed. 

The Association also questions the advisability of modifying the corporate 
income tax by adding the so-called "thrO\•Jback'; rule. The provision would be felt 
most heavily by manufacturers who export the bulk of their products out-of-state. 
The change introduces the threat of double taxation. 

The Association did not agree with removal of the sales tax exemption 
on the sale of clothing and the vast broadening of the sales tax on services without 
any clear understandinq of the full ramification of the impact of the proposal. 
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Another area of difference in M§reement is that of "site value" taxation , 
(Assembly Concurrent Resolution no. 111 and 1\ssembly ~to. 1300). The Association 
questions the usefulness of the method as a fiscal tool for cities in New Jersey 
particularly in liqht of the proposed cost transfers and limited information on 
\•thich to base a sound judqrnent. 

NJTA Position on Governor's Proqram 

The Association aqrees with those portions of f,overnor Cahill's program 
that implement the Tax Policy Committee recommendations on which we have commented. 

HO\'Iever, the Associ at ion is oprosed to enactment of the various so-called 
"excess gains .. taxes which the Governor proposes. Inequitable taxation is a cancer 
affecting a 11 taxpayers in r!e\·J Jersey. To assert that a particular group of taxpayers 
in one municipality would be treated fairly and another group of taxpayers in the 
same municipality would receive a "tax windfall" is a distortion of the concept of 
fairness and uniformity for all. Use of "excess gains" taxation is in effect 
creatinq classes of real property taxpayers for the purpose of taxation at differing 
rates, a principle which the Association has long opposed. 

The municipal block grant (Assembly ~!o. 1275) and the in-lieu payments 
bills (Assembly r1os. 1269, 1274 and 1298) fail to require a municipality recipient 
to use the funds as a direct offset to property tax levies as recommended in the 
Tax Policy Report. The absence of this provision not only lessens the maximum 
possibility for property tax relief but practically quarantees added spending. 
Furthermore, it is in contradiction to the tax reform goal of reducing property 
taxes. 

It must be recoqnized that the proposed municipal and county limits are 
on tax rates, thus the limits \•/i 11 not be guaranteed deterrents to spending or 
pnoperty tax levy increases. Growth in property valuations and non-property tax 
r~venues will provide for increased budgets and expenditures without tax rate 
ih~reases. Although favoring limitations either on rates, appropriations or 
property tax levies, the Association has doubts about the desirability of defining 
limits and procedures for school tax levies in the Constitution (Assembly Concurrent 
~eso1ution Mo. 112). 

Examples of Bills Requiring Amendment 

Many of the bills in the tax package need modification to clear up 
technical and procedural discrepancies as well as to clarify intent. Here are 
several examples. 

1. The vagueness~ of certain sections of the sales tax bill, Assembly No. 
1251, leaves the reader in doubt. For example, in the broad language covering 
taxation of services, would all financial transactions regarding money be taxed, 
such as bank deposits, purchase and sale of securities and bonds where the broker 
is the mediator between buyer and seller, installment credit service charges, and 
other services where a consideration is qiven? Delineation in the la\·t of the 
services to be taxed would place the decision on what would be taxed on the legis
lature rather than the tax administrator through administrative requlation. 
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2. The Association is concerned with various definitions used in the 
bills to compute equalized valuations and effective rates of tax and with certain 
procedures in relation to the statewide tax and reduction of school levies. 

a. t-Ie question whether there are provisions to cover inclusion of the 
statewide property tax (Assembly r~o. 1252) in levying taxes on added and omitted 
assessments, and whether there 1s need to specify disposition of the State portion 
of such taxes. 

b. Use of the current year•s assessments in the tax base for the state
wide property tax after the transition period, rather than the Oct. 1 base, ~~uld 
provide a significantly higher yield from the tax. 

c. There are a number of municipalities in the State in which State 
business personal property replacement taxes or public utility gross receipts and 
franchise taxes have been transferred in the municipal budget from the municipalitx 
to the school district in order to offset school taxes. There is the likelihood w1th 
State assumption of school current expense costs, that revenues previously 
transferred to the school district may exceed the school tax levy. Our staff finds 
no provision in the bills for the municipality to apply miscellaneous revenues as 
an offset to the state~:Jide property tax levy in such municipalities to reduce taxes, 
and suggests that such enabling amendment be considered. 

3. Although the Association does not favor the excess gains bills, it 
wishes to point out many problems with the leqislation. The language in Section 3-d 
of Assembly Nos. 1285, 1286 and 1297 is different in each bill. Further it questions 
why Assembly Nos. 1285, 1286 or 1297 should not have a provision similar to that 
provided in Assembly No. 1305 which gives credits or rebates to tenants of landlords 
pursuant to Assembly No. 1301 in certain hiqh tax rate municipalities. 

NJTA suggests revie\'1 of the procedure for calculating the .. effective 
tax rate" mentioned in Assembly No. 1301 using the apportionment valuation (Column 
11 of the Abstract of Ratables). Apportionment valuation includes an imputed value 
of State-taxed business personal property, true value of railroad property, and 
under Assembly No. 1260, would add the imputed value of public utility property. 
None of those three classes of property pay taxes at the local property tax rate. 

4. Assembly No. 1298 requiring State payments in lieu of taxes, provides 
for calculation of a payment on the combined municipal and county portions of the 
rate. It does not specify whether it is intended that the municipality pay to the 
county its apportioned share of the rate. It is suggested that the intent of the 
bi 11 be determined so as to clarify \'Jhether the county \'Jill share in the tax payments. 
Please note Attorney General •s opinion F. 0. 124, No. 2, relatinq to distribution of 
payments in lieu of taxes in the Round Valley and Spruce Run Acts of 1956 and 1958 
respectively, which stated that municipalities should pay the apportioned share to 
the county (and school district) under R.S. 58:20-5 and 58:20-6. 

5. Although general discussion of transfer of welfare, judicial, and tax 
board functions to State financing might imply State assumption of all costs relat
ing to those functions, the Association does not find this to be the case. 

a. In Assembly No. 1292, the municipality would stnl be responsible for 
25 per cent of the costs of certain medical services for certain welfare clients. 

b. The several bills providing for State assumption of county courts 
and tax board salaries and operating costs do not provide for reimbursement to 
counties of office space and office equipment provided by the county. 
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c. In Assembly fJo. 1288, it should be noted that although appointment of 
district assessors would be by the State, municipalities would continue to be 
responsible for the salaries and operating costs of the district assessor's offices. 

6. In Assembly No. 1269 which provides for taxation of regional school 
district property, we question the necessity for this payment when all or part of 
the bill would probably be paid by the State in its assumption of current expense 
costs. It is suggested that such payment apply only when the regional school 
district's property is located outside of the school district's boundaries . 

As indicated from the above random comments, the Association sees the 
necessity of extensive review and amendment of many bills in the proposed le~isla
tive package. NJTA questions whether it is practical or feasible to modify them for 
decision within the suggested timetable. If a vote is essential in the next few 
\'leeks, it may have to be based on the conceptua 1 philosophy of the bills, with 
subsequent detailed review by legislative committees, together with administrators 
and bill drafting technicians. 

Conclusion 

The alternatives of inaction on the problem of tax reform should be 
carefully ~1eighed. The tle\'1 Jersey Taxpayers r~ssociation recently v1rote to all 
members of the Legislature pointing out the recent rapid expansion of the State 
budget and frequent tax increases, as \'le 11 as new taxes imposed to ba 1 ancc it. 
As indicated earlier in this statement, NJTA is concerned that delay in enacting 
this tax reform program \'lill ultimately result in use of the personal income tax 
and increases in other taxes to finance State spending without property tax relief . 

The Association urges that the Legislature consider this question: 
"Where vti 11 the State be going tax-vti se, if the essenti a 1 e 1 ements of a tax reform 
program are not adopted in the near future?" 

The Association wishes to ackno\1/ledge publicly its admiration for the 
members of the Tax Policy Committee who worked long and diligently to produce their 
monumental report, and for the Governor for his forthrightness in presentin~ his 
program of reform. NJTA also wishes to commend you gentlemen of the Committee for 
your fortitude in holding extensive public hearinQs throughout which you have been 
extremely polite and patient. 

l•Je urge continued unrelenting effort in the achievement of a better New 
Jersey tax system. It will be most unfortunate if everyone's work has been in vain. 

Thank you for a 11 o\'/i ng us to appear before .vou today and present our 
reaction, opinions, and views on the State's number one problem. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir~ 

Assemblyman Perskie. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: M~. Haines, did I under

stand you to express opposition to the proposal that the 

income from municipal bonds would be subject to the income 

tax? 

MR .. HAINES: No. This was not ours. We had this 

called to our attention t.his morning just as we were 

leaving the office, by telephone. It was expressed by 

some municipal officials and we have not had chance to 

really check this out. We're under the impression that 

since they are e::{errtpt at ··th~ Fedl!';)ri=d they be taxed by the 

State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: All right. I don't want to be 

in a position of appearing as t.he sponsor or attorney for 

the defense on this proposal but I am obligated to indicate 

to you that under the bill the interest and dividend income 

6f New Jersey municipal bonds would enjoy an exemption 

from taxation under this proposal. However, the dividend 

income from bonds of other states or other municipalities 

would not. 

MR ... HAINES: Then the gentleman who informed us 

had not had an opportunity to read the bill and I should 

withdraw that comment from the record. If that's the 

case, I apologize if we missed it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: That's all. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: One brief question. I 

know you have done some extensive work, your organization 

has done some extensive work in trying to analyze the 

proposition before us. Even considering the dozen or so 

bills which might constitute the main thrust of this 

legislation~ in light of the time schedule placed upon 

the Legislature, this Committee particularly, ·to analyze 

and prepare for floor action these. say some dozen, bills, 

do you think we have ample time t.o justifiably do the job 

that might be required, sir? 
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MR. HAINES: This is a tough one for me to 

answer, sir, because I don't know how much time you 

gentlemen in the Legislature are prepared to spend. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I'm just asking for an 

opinion, as a person who has expertise in fiscal 

matters. We are supposed to go into session on the 15th 

and be there unt.il the 4th of July. 

MR. HAINES: This is a personal opinion. Let me 

say that, as one who has attempted to read all of the 

·bills, except this one, - and I tried to skim over this -

and in trying to do a summary which we have done on 16 

pages - just to read them, without attempting to analyze 

them, has been a significant task. I would be very 

frustrated if I were on a very restricted timetable and 

had to make decisions based on a five-volume study plus 

all the rest of this. 

As I say, you have far more extensive staff 

available to you than we do and I don 1 t know how much time 

you gentlemen of the Legislature are prepared to give in 

the next month or so, less than a month, to try to arrive 

at a decision. But regardless of whatever it is, it's a 

tremendous task. I will not deny that one bit. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I would hope you have a 

bigger staff than we do, not in quality necessarily but 

at least in quantity. I wish to impress upon you that we 

don't have much of a staff. What we have is good. 

MR. HAINES: Well, let me say, you have a lot more 

than we do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: It has been suggested by 

some, with reference to how much time we have, that we 

have all summer, hasn't it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Yes. 

MR. HAINES: Thank you, sir. Let me say that 

any time we can be of assistance in answering any of 

these questions as we see them, we would be very pleased 
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to do so, either individt;;.ally or cumu . .latively. 
' 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: We may t.ake yon up on that 

offer, sir. 

Thank you. 

Mr. Walter w. Salmon, President, Municipal 

Assessors of New Jersey. 

W A L T E R W. S A L M 0 N: Gentlemen : My name 

is Walter w. Salmon. I am the President of the Association 

of Municipal Assessors of New Jersey, and I feel like rum 

ten years old after trying to follow Sa~l Wolfe and Russ 

Wilson. I came from a big family and the first one up 

was the best dressed. So I don't know what I can add to 

what they have already said. 

However, I am going to cut my remarks down. I 

told Assemblyman Apy that I could do it in three minutes 

and he said, "Fine. 11 So, I'll start at the bottom of 

page two. 

Of primary importance in the administration of the 

assessment program is Assembly Bill No. 1288. The purpose 

of the bill is to empower the Director of the Division of 

Taxation to establish taxing districts~ to appoint District 

Assessors, and approve of Deputy Assessors in a district~ 

to require qualification of assessing officials~ and to 

mandate certain other requirements. Problem areas in the 

bill can be noted as follows: 

1. The Assessors Association and the Director have 

been attempting to determine the definition and/or the 

composition of a taxing district. Neither has been able 

to present a workable solution. 

2. Under the bill it has been interpreted that 

every position of assessor will be abolished, and be sub

ject to appointment by the Director. 

3. Funding of the position of District Assessors 

or Deputy Assessor as appointed, is a municipal responsi

bility as stated in the bill. Municipal funding of this 
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office is one of the short-comings of administration of 

the assessment office. In most cases it has not been 

possible to secure adequate compensation for an Assessor 

to make it full ti~e and neither has it been possible to 

have most municipalities to properly staff an office in 

order that the function may be strengthened and profess

ionalized to the degree that the Assessors believe would 

be satisfactory to, and recognized by members of the 

L~gislature and the general public. 

Inasmuch as A-1288 presents a picture of confusion, 

linlitation, opposition to some present legislation, we 

strongly recommend that A-1288 be held i.n Conunittee until 

such time as the Committee on Taxation of the Assembly, 

the Director of t:he Division of Taxation, and representa

tives of the Association of Municipal Assessors have an 

opportunity to mut,ually express alternatives. 

Further, A-1264 and 1265, should be rewritten. We 

see.no valid reason to impose on the County Boards of 

Taxation a requisite of one attorney-at-law and two other 

members, or two attorneys-at-law and three others. Questions 

of points of law at this level are quickly expressed by 

fee attorneys representing clients in appeals cases. It 

is the consensus of opinion that members of County Boards 

of Taxat.ion must be qualified under P.L. 1967, C-44. And 
I think that you recognize that that's the certification 

law of the Assessor. 
A-1265 should have reinstated in its wording, the 

requirement to record procedures in appeals cases, and then 

become law. 

A-1252 is an act imposing a State tax of $1.00 per 

$100 of equalized value, etc. The equalized value of $1.00 

at an equalized rate of 80% amounts to $.L25. Therefore, 

the municipality must raise additional moneys to pay the 

additional 25¢. There is no provision in the bill for a 

reduction in payments to the State based on ratables that 

may be reduced because of fire, demolition, errors, or 

reduction by appeal. 
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Qu:r. \f!'llitte~@ and qur Legal }\dvisqrs are of one 

1,m'Q.i~sq:d l"Pfn~~Jl, trvt b~:~.ng t.hc:rt Tax Reform must. be 

.bae~d on ~ .L~--fJ.it~ve 'b.J J.ls to pt-c,t.ect and san10 all 

t::~.jfP~Yit"' ill'-•. .,. l? ;also our opinion that nf the 
tc;:n,J rtaPn 'bi.lJ~ F~ly~~d. v0ry few hilVE' any n:sernblance 

tQ th~ rrtcQft!_~fl.~l:wP,:.; of. the Tax P0l1cy C0romi.tt.~8 R~p-::rt, 

in t;»B !(ttl~ gt· (\&i'Jl:tnh.ltr3ti.on cf tbA property t.;.'lx. 

¥il. ~_ffii_J.~,;ere canno·r: com;.ni. t oursPJvfl's to approval 

or. dJ.~r~:J;>:plf0'ljl Qf ~PC:\ Tax RE-t'Qrm Pt.1ckag0, but do commi.t. 

O'l).r~f~1vff~ to thtl \t;~k of equJ. table. wor·.k.abl.e legisla·t1 on, 
I 

w(~ ~ naf t'~~l th;,3t r.hi.l.--~ is Pither the tim~ or the 

Plti'."0 t:o CfitJ-9' '~fOf' yo11 our d~term1nations and/n~ opin.i.ons 

of t.be Ct'1mmitt·~f' • r~Gomn'endqtions c:m Appf:}&.! s a.s. noted in 

Cb~pr.Pr 1.0 p t.GJ \'P.o•t. H. 1.s 0lJX ~incerf\ ht!!~ that such 

w.q1 bfti tnq:r;c Jil1.<,;(.rt:jlY :Jtl)d:ted, in ~~:rd~r tho.t t.he p·u:rpose 

ot ta:xil tj . .nn if 11;!~~ :fu .. ll,y Sl:?.:'l:"v&d and p:rcrserved 

Tha Whg~~ _plfYPOfe 0f (::mr a.ppP.arance h~re t.g.day is 

to 4~FQn3~f.fi' Olff tincer.,e conc~rn over pqndiJlg legislation 

th~.t .. Wi ~.J. vn;,qbtf4J~· qdVe'f~l'lly a.ffect the Admi.n:i,.straticm 

of t.'.h~ As~r-~t:roent ~met~ on. q.nd in some ret_spect: ,:?rase some 

~t the pT,fflt\t tj~ #h&~-j d,ro;ind,$ oqui ty in t:$xat:ion. My 

c.l.o,ing cow.mtnt i~ Qne thq.t h!).s already b~en published; 
11 ;'h;iJ s~:.lf-d~f.q.tin<J p;ttern of q~cli.ning rat.ables' fol

lqwed by fleeing buesiness firms, followed by risi,ng tax 

rates. muatt "' .!ftQPpfd. beforf) it 3preo'ildS ev51n fuJ:"t:her than 

it already hf-• intg our g'Cowing ~uJ:?urb~.H Th~ author of 

that ~'4~ W.:l,l.,f~am "t' ., Ctllil L Governor~ 

w~ :(~ t.h9t tllo~e ;u:·~ mjlny thiJi19• i)nd w9 w.ould 

h0~e tha.t w~ c;ol}lf Q• affo.rded a 30 day p~;riod in ~hich 

w' r.ou:gl t,g~f: -w:i, ~h tf:l~ Directc;r of t.he DPlision of 

T".lf~-U.on tQ; ~.fl.Jl)I~Ct th''~ :OiJ ls and ~ee if we can't com9 

up wit.h §!OW. ·~ ,..:rktble propositicn. 

w~ a,..t;i·v~ ~{l~t .i.n .a goorl roany cf t~he bil;ts there 

a:re ~ l.ot. of fi~Q. Pert$~ "'e fAel in some of thPI"' t.here i..s 

b~M. J~<;ri~J-iti"n~ tn tcm(? - we ;:;_·i ready ha,.r~ 1~gislat ion 

CP'~t·rin<;r i <J,~ Vljr-Y <;?f the b:i lls, And we can 't under stand 
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why we should upset good legislation in favor of some 

that is likely to wate.r down the p::::'operty tax administra

tion or the assessment ad'11inistration function. So, if 

you will, gentlemen, I would like to be able to report to 

my Association and my Committee that we do have a 30 day 

period in which to analyze the bills and come back to you 

at. a later date. 

One of the big problems - Mr. 

Glaser has charged us with the responsibility of creating 

a taxing district. Well, we have analyzed both Gloucester 

County and Burlington County and, believe me what would 

work in one county c~nnot work in another. However, it's 

qui.te possible to make districts within a framework of, let's 

Ray, J.ine items, population and ratables. For instance, we 

can take three municipalities in Burlington County, put 

them together and create a district, which wouldn't encompass 

more than maybe 12 or 15 miles and they would have sufficient 

line it.ems to keep an assessor, plus help, busy., But yet 

if we take Washington Township and Woodland Township - I 

think it's Washington and Woodland - there are just under 

200 square miles in the area and in the 1970 census there 

were fewer than 600 homes. So somewhere along the line we 

have to come up with some reasonable criteria on what would 

create a district. And for that reason and since we have 

been asked by Mr. Glaser to do it, I am sure that his 

schedule is just as busy as ours, and I would ask if we 

could have 30 days before we come back, or whatever you 

can give us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I'm not sure that the decision 

to do so is entirely the decision of this Committee, sir. 

As you may be aware, we are scheduled to meet again, that 

is the Legislature, on the 15th of this month and continue 

in session until, I think, July 4th, or around that time, 

and during that period of time the sponsors of this 

legislation - it is their intention to get the main thrust 

of the legislation at least. on the floor during that period 
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of time. We ourselves may not have 30 days 1n which co 

deliberate; .in. fa.ct, I'm sure WP- wont h~:tve it Lr2 }·'j:-1i.<: 

.~s one of the bills that the sponsor wishes to move during 

thQ.t period of time~ if it is n\."t, then both you ?nd we 

would benefit from the time we vmuld have t0 give thesP 

part.1cular bills further consideration. But I am not 

sur~ that we havE=; the sole dPcisio:::1 over the time 

~chedulre at thi:p time* 

MR SAI.MON: We don' t want, ·to do anything - in 

other words~ as I~ve already said, we are neither for. 

nor against, so we don 1 t want t.o df>lay whatever action 

is to be taken. But we do f·eel very strongly that if these 

bills ar~ pushed along with the package, as has happened 

so many times, then it's almost impossible t.o get a bill 

changed at a later date. For this r·eason, - well. if you 

want to make it a shorte:r· tirne and mBet WJ.th the Taxation 

Comm.i ttee of the Assembly and the Director, ·we would be 

glad to. We've spent months on it now and we might just: 

as well go broke doing the whole works. 

ASSE).'1BLYMAN BEDELL! Well, as I say, sir, we would 

probably desire, very much desire, that is the Committ.ee, 

far more time than we are going to be allotted to con

sider thGlse bills. If we do have the time , weld corf .. ~1.nly 

appreciate your report as quickly as it can be dispatched 

to us, but we have no real control over the time schedule 

or the p9sting of bills in this House for vot.ing. lt 

is not within this Committee 1 s province. We more or less 

find ourselves victims also of the time schedule. I wish 

I could extend to you that p1:i vi lege, I know it would 

be very beneficial to you and to us. 

MR 1 SALMON: Well, we're always available There 

are a n'tJ,mber of us - Saul Wolfe, Jim Reeves, and myself, 

we're always available for a discussion if you fAlt you 

wanted to discuss any of the administrative bills and t-.•e 

would be glad to meet with you. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: We ro3.y very well take you 

up on that. 

MR. SALMON~ All right. My address is on the 

1ett:P.rhead. 

ASSEMBLYHAl'if BEDELL: Thank you. 

Any questions by the Committee? 

.ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I would just like to 

compliment you em astuteness in picking up that little 

point of the lawyers being on the County T'ax Board. That 1 s 

my feeling exactly. 

ASSEMBINHAN PERSKIE: There are some of us on this 

Coromi ttee who might think that: perhaps it might be a good 

idea to have all three of the members of the County Tax 

Beard as attorneys. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Mr. Vreeland? 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: The only thing I want to say, 

Mr, Chairman, i.s I think the point that Mr. Salmon is making 

about more time - I think it's a good one and I think 

probably if he gets in touch with Mr. DeKorte and the 

Governor's Counsel they could probably work this out, the 

Association, with those gentlemen. I think they could 

probably do that. 

MR. SALMON: Well, we donut feel that these 

particular bills, like 1280, would have any bearing on 

it at all. But before these bills are made into law, they 

should be clarified. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: This is what we're attempting 

to do now .. sir, to get from the sponsor and the Speaker 

which bills they want to entertain first. 

MR. SALMON: Make ours last. 

Thank you very much, gentlemen. 

ASSE.MBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir. 

I would like to call upon Mrs. Doris W. Dealaman, 

Somerset County Freeholder and 1st Vice President of ·the 

New Jersey Association of Chosen Freeholders. 

I am very pleased to have the opportunity to make 

this introduction, having been a former Freeholder myself. 
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D 0 R I S D E A L A M A N~ We thank you, 

gontlemPn, fer this oppcrtv.nity. We alsn. in the 

inter::;st. of time and b~causP- you hn.ve our wr.it.t.en state

mPnt befor~ .. wt11 'Pe aEJ. bri~f as ~<7P. can .• 

We are. d~light~d wi t.h ths u.nanirnity of opJ.nton 

f~om i::h~ Ta.x Pol.1cy Commission cnncArning t:he txansfer 

of w~J.fare and cou · :: costFJ to t.he SV1te. Governmnnt., These 

are major arGas of fiscal r~sponaibility on the part of 

t.he cnunt.ies at. this particular "tiroe and we honestly 

ft?el that. j,n. both i.nst.ances ~ot only would the t.ransfar 

cf t.he funding mak? ffn:· mor~ effi.cient a.dministra.tion! 

it also would make for more equitn.ble distribution of the 

cost-. 

Let's e.xamint:: thE! welfare si·tuation. New Je-r.sey 

is 0ne of the f~w states <which .rely pr::i.i'71•':~::-o:~ly on local 

g(''l;e::rnment units for· the d1stribution of welfare funds and 

.so.nrices, It i.'e' our counties which bear the major 

financir'll burden for Ne·IAi' Jersey wolfan~ ~:~ervices at the 

lc·ci=~l level, in the amount of S66.5 .miJlicn do.llars in 1971, 

Count.iAs and rnunicipi11i ti ~s must fund t.hAir share of 

welf;;re costs from thP-ir own r~vc:onue ,,.o,lrces. In NEM 

JF>rsey .J::hiF~ has but. one resu.l t, an ever increasing rate 

in t·he loca1 property ti'ix b:- r·aisA thcqse millions of dollars 

fnr. welfare assintance prog:r.ams e With the St.ate' s assump

tion of the remaining local share of welfare costs there 

~~ill be an immediate and in ;::wme ca8cB a significant re

d'IJCtion in the local property tax rat.es. Welfare costs 

am0unted to nearly .16% of the total revenues raised by 

the County Pu:rpofl8 Tax in 1971.. The S'cat:e' s abil.ity to 

fund welfare programs from ncn-pr.operty tax ~ources w1.ll 

ensure tha.t welfare wi 11 nat. continue to be a burden on 

·the 1oca.1 tax rate~ 

I will net belabor the point by cit.in.g statistics 

to ju.stify and :::upport: the Stat.e' s a;::;r:nrro.ption of welfare 

aPr-;ist.a.nce and a.dministra.t:ion costs. You have the research 

~rork cf the Tax Policy Commi t.tee shewing these costs and 
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their ~;!ffPct.s av."\ilable to you. There i.s only on~ 

possibl~ conclu~ion, we f€el . from this overwhelrm.ng 

evidence,wf'!lfarf' has lcng since ceased to be a justifi

able local responsibility. Tt is clearly impossibl~ for 

ou:t. counti.~?s and municipalities alon.~ to affect the root 

causPs of welfare. just a.s it i..s becoming .increa.s1.ngly 

impossible for them to continue funding welfare assistance 

programs from t.he local prcperty tax. 

In addi t,ion, welfare is being recognized as a 

federal problem, recognition which we, incidentally, 

fAel is .long overdue. We view the State·s assumption of 

our remaining .local welfare responsibility as an interim 

measure until the full federalization of welfare i~ a. 

reality. . Local uni tfl of government and even the, State are, 

as we have indicated, unable to effect all the necessary 

policies which can reach t.he root causes of our welfare 

problem. It i.s a national problem requiring concerted 

action on a national level. Until this is done we can 

only hope to keep pace with the ever increasing cnst burden 

of welfare assistance programs. 

The judicial function of county government is 

another case of fiscal responsibility being placed, we 

feel, at the wrong governmental level. The judicial system 

is a state responsibility by constitutional mandate and yet 

the counties expended over $30 million last year in support 

of the courts and allied offices of the Prosecutor and 

Probation Department. 

Parenthetically, may I note that in the material 

that we have been able to receive, we do not yet find 

bills relative to the transfer of the Prosecutorts cost • 

Either we havel not been able t.o get it or it is still in 

the works. 
-ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: It's there • 

. MRS. DEALAMAN: All right. We'll look for it 

again. Thank you. 

The Courts are totally under State jurisdiction and 

administrative control. The State's assumption of these 
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court costs will place them at the proper level. 

Again, there is a great deal of evidence for the 

transfer of court funding. The Tax Policy Committee's 

report gives a sound, reasoned argument for such action, 

showing this transfer to make sense from any viewpoint. 

It will help reduce the property tax; it is a recognition 

of the State 1 s responsibility for the court system; it 

will permit better coordination and planning in criminal 

justice and it offers the possibility of reduced future 

expenses via a coordinated State Probation Services system 

reducing recidivism. 

We, as well as the New Jersey Taxpayers Association, 

and the County and Municipal Government Study Commission, 

advocate the State's recognition of its responsibility for 

the court system by undertaking the complete funding of 

our court system. 

We a~e concerned, may I add, with the lack of 

finding what kind of fiscal relief we might be able to 

expect in terms of the provision of space. This has 

become a major problem for most of our counties as our 

judicial system grows. We would like to hope that that 

might be considered. 

Gentlemen, you are in a position to perform a 

great service to the people and counties of New Jersey. 

Through the transfer of welfare and court function from 

counties to the State you will remove nearly $100 million 

from the property tax rolls, as of 1971, and place them 

at a level better able to absorb the costs involved. We 

urge your favorable consideration towards the legislation 

which will accomplish this. 

We would also like to comment on another bill of 

this tax package, Assembly Bill No. 1290, the State Aid 

Road Act of 1972. This bill provides, as you know, state 

aid to counties and municipalities for road projects. 

Section 10 of this Act includes a provision which we feel 

is unjustly discriminatory in its limiting of total state 
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pn.rtic.~pation to only 50% of 'county road projects whl.l~ 

.:\1lowing up to 75% for muruc.ipal pl.ojectt=~. The perpetu-

ation nf this unequal treatm~nt can only have serious 

c0nsequences for t.he over 6700 miles of county roa.ds ~n 

our State. An Aat=~y answer to this is that thA revenuA 

base of c0unt.ies is far larger.· than that of . municipali tlel?l 

but is it in reality? Cou.nt.iP.S have respon:;;ib.:U.i.t.y for 

fundi.ng a grP.at number of service are"ls at a much higher 

exp~nditure level than municipalities are capable of doing 

but they must dlso use the property tax to generate the1.r 

fundsft Counties alone do not have the necessary funds to 

accomplish all their responsibilities. 

In addition, the Interstate Road Sys.tem will rely 

heavily on county roads as connectors and feeders. This 

will undoubtedly result in increased exp~nditl,lres by 

counties to maintain these roads due to what we have 

;::,..lready SF="en. the heavy increases in traffic load. TherP. 

wi.ll also be a need for conf::iQ.erable construction work for 

overpasses and access areas to the Interstate Roads. 

Our Association is on record as advocating the 

State support of county road projects to a maximum of 75% 

of the total cost of such projects. In view of similar 

treatment for municipalities and especially in view of the 

county's increasing role in transportation systems, we feel 

justified in requesting that this bill be amended to reflect 

this recognition of the county's need by providing equal 
treatment for both our levels of local government. 

Thank you very much. If there are any questions 

I can answer for you, I would be happy to do so. 
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Yes. Assemblyman Perskie. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PERSKIE: I just wanted to point out 

that the bill in question, about the Prosecutors, is 

Assembly Bill 1304~ 

MRS. DEALAMAN: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Mr. Chairman, I notice 

that the Association of Chosen Freeholders, through Mrs. 

Dealaman and her report, have endorsed certain aspects of 
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the proposal:' and l think rny qUestion is dS a matter 

of inforinatlon to thiscommit'tee -'-"Has the Association 

. , of Chosen Freeholders endorsed the Governor·' s. Tax . 

proposal as':~ ·whole? ' ., 

· · MRS, · DEALAMAN: Yeti' mea'n as a total pack age? 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: That.;s r1ght. 

MRS. DEALAMAN: We have not yet. And···r hate to 

be reiterating what other peopl<£. have' said. 'we have not 

yet been able to revieW. the ·total package~ The two 

aspects. of the;package that we are endorsing- the. 

assumpt1on of welfare costs an'd the assumption ·'of court 

costs· "'" .. were·· part of au:t ·ten point: 'legislative program 

as· of last September·~-: ·we are just delighted to see them 

picked up, 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: In other words. you haven't 

. made any decision as to 'the total . package •. 

'MRS, DEALAMAN: · That ; s correct. 

.· ASSEMBtYMAN VREELAND: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you. 

· Mr. Robert Woodford, New Jersey 'Manufacturers 

Association. 

R. ·0 B E R .T '· W' 0 0 D F 0 R D: Gentlemen, I will 

abbreviate my remarks· on some sections~ 
+ ' -· I· •am Robe·~:!-; ·wocdf'ora. Assistant secretary of New 

Jersey Manufa.Cturets Association,. appear"fng on behalf of 

the 'members of the ·As-sociation, as' a result of ·the work 

of 's'everal committees· and ·our GdVerning Bdard on this 

1ssue. As I am sur'e you are' aware,. we pa-rticipated in 

··the Tax ··Policy Committee Study -iihd have· been very emphat

•' iccHly in·t"avor of a revision in- the tax laws that would 

result· in 't"el'ief of property .:tax;"•·; 

Our objectives have been twofold. ·First of· all, 

we feel that'·thef ·recbnstructiori of the cities in New 

··:Jersey - w1Hcl1 ,is an important ':El.rst~pr1ority item - 1s 

:impossfnle ·whi'l·e ~the ··imp'ediment~ 'Of extr·etnely· high 

. ·property•cota:tces ·.continue.··· Secoh'dTy,-~ we feel that New 
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Jersey can, in fact, have a sounder, mo:r:e u~ •. iform 

system of taxation which would give us the type l;;f 

system which would create addit.ional jobs for a rap.i .. d.l.y 

growing population. 

We present.ed three statements to the Tax Policy 

Committee on various aspects of the tax program. One 

of the things that we said was that despite the fact that 

in the past the business community has found the personal 

income tax rather unpalatable, we recognized that major 

substantial tax reform can only be accomplished if the 

personal income tax is in fact a major part of the program 

of replacement revenue. 

Now in May of 1971 we indicated our support for a 

personal income tax tied to a program of property tax 

relief and we set forth three conditions: First, that 

there be a substantial property tax relief and that the 

funds raised not be used for simple expansion of State 

programs~ secondly, we indicated that the programs to 

relieve local property taxes must be designed in such a 

manner as to guarantee the durability of relief~ and 

third, we indicated that expenditure controls would have 

to be built into the proposed programs to safeguard 

the expenditure of aid monies. 

A review of the Governor's proposals has led us 

to conclude that the proposed program of property tax 
relief does, in fact, provide substantial property tax 

relief. We also feel reasonably assured that the program 

provides safeguards on the use of State aid and restraints 

on expenditures continuing to be financed through the 

local property tax. In addition, we fully support the 

reforms in administration of the property tax that the 

Tax Policy Committee recommended and for which the 

Governor has indicated his support. 

We did not have at the time of our study Assembly 

Bill 1288 available to review the extent to which the 

Governor has, in fact, picked up the recommendations of 
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the Tax Policy Committee. We did, however, favor all 

the recommendations of the Tax Policy Committee in 

regard to assessment and appeal procedures. 

While we support the program side of the Governor's 

proposals, we cannot support certain elements in the ~~ 

program. Now, the elements that we do not support are: 

(1) Assembly Bill 1301, the excess gains surtax. We 

were particula~ly disturbed by this bill which imposes an 

excess gains surtax on all businesses, other than regulated 

companies and residential lessors. Under A-1301 businesses 

would pay an excess gains surtax at the rate of 100% of any 

decrease in tax liability in 1974, 1975 and 1976 as com

pared with liability that would have resulted in those 

years under 1973 taxes and tax rates. The taxes compared 

for the purposes of determining excess gains taxes, I am 

sure you are all aware of and I will not go into the 

details. 

It is important to note precisely who are subjected 

to the tax imposed by A-1301 and who will not be subjected 

to it. Commercial and industrial businesses located in 

communities with equalized property tax rates that exceed 

the Statewide average effective property tax rate by 25% 

or more in 1973 are exempted from the provisions of A-1301. 

Since the provisions of A-1301 offset increases in business 

taxes against decreases in business taxes in determining 

whether a so-called excess gain exists, commercial and 

industrial business for whom corporation and business 

personal property tax increases exceed tax relief will not 

pay an excess gains tax. 

The burden of the excess gains surtax will fall 

solely on businesses that are less profitable, marginal or 

suffering an income loss and who happen to be located in a 

community whose property tax rate in 1973 did not exceed 

the Statewide average property tax rate by 25%. The 

decision to deny property tax relief to those businesses 

with the poorest earning records certainly cannot be 
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defended on qro~nds of equity. Nor does the perpetu.atio~J. 

of an excessive "tax burden on these businesses serve to 

stimulate their growth or encourage the creati.on of new 

job opportunities to offset this State's high rate of 

unemployment. 

Inc'lustri;;~l and commercial businesses will be faced 

with increased taxes on their income and personal property 

as well as new sales taxes on an array of business services 

which are presently untaxed. Consequently, a large 

majority of industrial and commercial businesses and, i~ 

fact, in our experience, every industrial business with v.i.hom 

we have had contact will pay increased taxes under the 

Governor's Master Plan for Tax Reform. The effort to 

deny relief to the remaining minority of the commercial 

and industrial businesses through A-1301 is truly an effort 

to deny unifo~ and equitable treatment to such taxpayers • 

We also oppose the provision of the Tax Policy 

committee recommendation,which the Governor has endorsed, 

to tax entire contracts of construction rather than 

construction materials only. While this change will 

simplify administration of this portion of the sales tax, 

it will also more than double the amount of sales taxes 

paid on construction. The attempt to fashion the means of 

property tax relief should not lead us to devise a tax 

system which deters growth in our economic base. 

The rapid rate of population growth in New Jersey 

necessitates significant expansion in housing facilities 

and in the business base needed to provide our citizens with 

employment and a high standard of living. A 5% tax on all 

costs of construction will clearly discourage the expansion 

of business facilities. It will also counteract the effect 

of property tax relief in stimulating other kinds of 

construction. 

In a great many communities, the sales tax on 

construction will raise mortgage :costs by more than 

property tax relief will lower tax costs. 

69 A 



Therefore, the increased sales tax burden on 

construction will discourage growth in our economic base 

and impede the construction of new housing·, which are two 

objectiv~s of property tax reform~ therefore, we must oppose 

the passage of this portion of the Governor's tax program. 

In addition, an item which is minor in its dollar 

consequence but major to certain types of industry, - the 

Tax Policy Conunittee's recommendation that the sales tax 

exemption for sales of chemicals and catalysts used to 

induce or cause a refining or chemical process be limited 

to chemicals or catalysts with a useful life of more than 

one year. The Committee failed to provide a reasonable 

explanation for its proposal, merely stating that it 

proposed this modification to "insure utmost clarity of 

intent" in the exemption. 

Imposing a one year life requirement for catalysts 

does not clarify intent but, instead, it would constitute 

a wholesale removal of the exemption. The exemption for 

catalysts is a valuable inducement to industries process1ng 

by catalytic process and should be retained without 

modification. 

Now the type of catalyst we're referring to would 

be called a raw material, would be exempt from the sales 

tax if it were not for the fact that it disappears, that 

is it's self-destroyed in the process by which it converts 

raw materials to a manufactured product. 

And finally, Assembly Bill 1253 raises the rate of 

t-.he net income portion of the corporat1on business tax to 

7~/o of net income while retaining the present tax on 

: )rporate net worth. Together, these two segments of the 

c:rporation tax will demand 9% of corporate net income, 

():~-? of the highest. rates of corporate taxation in the nation. --. 

What disturbs us about this bill is our concern 

wjth the efforts to alter the present destination rule 

JS•'d in the sales factor of the corporation tax apportion

;ner.t formula. And under this formula, the sales of the 
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corporation, the property of the corporation and the 

payroll of the corporation are all merged into a single 

fraction and that fraction times the national or inter

national income of the corporation determines what 

portion of it is taxable in New Jersey. To attribute 

to New Jersey sales to other jurisdictions, including all 

sales made to the Federal Government wherein the goods 

are shipped from New Jersey, is an unwarranted distortion 

of the destination sales rule. 

Sales to the Federal Government are normally taxed 

by the destination state. Income attributable to these 

sales will be taxed twice if the recommended Federal sales 

rule is not struck from A-1253. The same likelihood of 

double taxation exists if New Jersey attempts to tax sales 

to jurisdictions which purportedly lack jurisdiction to 

tax such sales. Jurisdiction to tax is one of the most 

unsettled and contested areas of the law. A sale made to 

a customer in another state, which appears not to fall 

within the State's taxing jurisdiction, will, almost without 

exception, be treated as taxable by the state of destination. 

The spector of double taxation would be a clear 

deterrent to corporate location in New Jersey. We urge 

that the destination sales rule in the corporation business 

tax be retained without modification. 

To summarize our position, I wish to reiterate 

our support for the objective of substantial property tax 

relief, combined with a sound system of state taxation. 

We approve of the various programs that have been designed 

to relieve municipalities, counties and school districts 

of costs which are now supported by the local property tax. 

We are satisfied with the safeguards built into these 

programs. 

In light of these conclusions, we regret that we 

must oppose the Governor's program because of various tax 

measures which are part of that program Assembly 1301, 
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th8 increased sales tax burden on construction, the sales 

~ax on catalysts, and a distortion of the destination rule 

in the corporation business tax sales apportionment 

formulae 

Thank you, gentlemen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Senator Schluter& 

SENATOR ~..::HLUTER: Mr~ Woodford, you have been 

very patient all day. Do you have any idea what those 

four exceptions which New Jersey Manufacturers has taken 

to the total proposal, what those four amount to in 

yield,Qf_dallars? 

MRe WOODFORD~ In the case of the construction 

exemption that now exists, the estimate by the Tax 

Division that the Tax Policy Committee used was that the 

taxation of construction services would in fact bring in 

about $92 million, using the 1971 base year. 

Now, of the other areas, I don°t believe any 

price tag was put on the change that the Tax Policy 

Committee called a clarification of intent in the 

exemption on catalysts. But there should have been a 

price tag~ I don°t know how much revenue could have been 

yielded by wiping out the basic elemer:ts of this exemptionQ 

It was presented as a mere clarification and therefore no 

price tag was put on it. It 0 s not just a ciarification0 

Assembly Bill 1301, frankly, I don"t know of any 

way that anybody could estimate what the tax yield would 

be® I know for a fact that a profitable business will 

pay more in replacement taxes than it will get in property 

tax relief. So that profitable business, in fact, will 

not pay the excess gains surtax® 

A question then arises - what will the corporate 

taxable income or personal income on unincorporated business 

sources be that will be offset, and business personal 

property tax t,hat will offset property tax gains. I 

don"t think anyone can predict. No one has, I think, a 

figure on the amount of the cost in this bill of the 
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exemption extended to those areas with the high 

property tax. So I don't know how much you would lose 

and I don't know of any fiscal estimates on how much 

this bill is worth. 

We attack the bill not on the basis of what it 

will draw from business but on the basis of the businesses 

from whom it draws, the businesses to whom it denies the 

property tax relief that we feel is one laudable objective 

of the program. If we had wanted to save business costs, 

we would in fact have opposed the corporate tax hike 

or oppose the personal income tax or oppose the increase 

in business personal property tax which we are very 

unhappy about but we recognize that there is a cost to 

business in this tax revision program and we're willing 

to pay part of it, a fair share of it. I don't think 

this means that we should extract from the business in 

trouble an additional levy to satisfy what has become 

primarily a political point. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: As a matter of fact, this is 

somewhat of a rare occasion in labor-management relations 

because we have in New Jersey the AFL-CIO and the New 

Jersey Manufacturers somewhat in agreement today, for 

different reasons but both opposed to the program as 

presently constituted. 

MR. WOODFORD: Well, we should feel, I suppose, 
a little uncomfortable. (Laughter} 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much for 

your p~tienee also. 
Mr. Robert Pittas. 

ALBERT P I T T I S: It's Albert Pittis. I'm 

from Plainfie·ld where I do real estate management work. 

I am here to speak for myself. 

I would like to speak on three different subjects 

this afternoon. The first has to do with the excess g·ains 

tax. 
Governor Cahill said in his recent address to 
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the I.~?.gislature: nThe purpose and thrust of the Sears 

Co:rnrd ttee, therefore, was not to find new taxes for the 

~tate but rather to find a way of relieving the burden 

of the real estate tax on our citizens. 11 Then the Tax 

Policy Committee recommended: "massive reduction in the 

burden of the property tax as a basic policy accompanied 

by every possible improvement in the structure of the 

tax and its administration ... 

Gentlemen, in view of this, how can we or how 

can the Governor even think in terms of a proposed 75 to 

100% excess gains tax? 

I am thinking of a situation where, letis say, I 

break my arm and itas giving me a great deal of pain so 

a doctor comes and he sets the bone, puts it in a cast, 

and he gives me a shot to make me feel better, and then 

he comes around and breaks my other arm to compensate 

for what he just did before. 

Not only do I think the ~cess gains tax is very 

inequitable because of it being a 75 to 100% excess gains 

tax but, worse yet itis a differential excess gains tax. 

Years ago, vacant land and residential property 

were often purposely assessed at a lower percentage of 

true value than industrial or commercial property. 

However, about ten years or so ago our State courts held 

that all real estate should be assessed at the same 

percentage of true value within each taxing district or 

within each county. They seemed to recognize the necessity 

of having all real estate assessed at the same percentage 

of true value. 

In spite of thiso however, the Tax Policy Committee 

said, and I quote: nThe Committee concludes that the 

assessment process must be strengthened to reduce variations 

in individual assessments present in most municipalities. 11 

And then a little later they said in their Report: 
11 Vacant land is found frequently underassessed in compari

son to residential property and there appeared to be a 

more than accidental pattern of discrimination against 

74 A 



• 

-• 

commercial and industrial property.~~ 

The point here, gentlemen, is that we have a 

discriminatory excess gains tax now being loaded up on 

top of an already discriminatory assessment system. that 

is, discriminatory against industrial and commercial 

property. If it was right that all real estate should 

be assessed at the same percentage of true value, I then 

think it is wrong to simply impose a new tax which 

essentially is a real estate tax but under a different 

name and bring back all the old inequities as they 

existed before. 

However, if we must have an excess gains tax, 

why not make it nondiscriminatory? Apply it uniformly 

to all types of property across the State. After all, 

it's quite probable that certain commercial and 

industrial property owners need tax relief a great deal 

more than some owners of private residences. 

If you wish to apply differential rates o~ excess 

gains tax, depending upon the difference between the 

taxing district's equalized tax rate and the State average, 

the State median, that's fine, but I say apply it in the 

same way to all forms of real estate. By that I'm saying, 

if you have an excess gains tax with a certain percentage 

and you have a community whose adjusted tax rate might 

be 20% above the state average, then let the property 
owners in that community have a 20% credit against the 

excess gains tax or whatever it is. If the adjusted rate 
is 40%, let the owners in that community have an adjusted 

rate - have a 40% credit against the excess gains tax, 

just some gradational effect. 

In going over the specifics of Assembly Bill 1301, 

I read both paragraphs 4A and 4B where the meat of the 

bill is covered, and frankly, I'm still confused as to 

exactly where I would be under different circumstances. 

There are all sorts of variations in the contractural 

arrangements that can be made between a landlord and a 
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tenant and I doubt that they have all been covered in 

paragraphs 4A and 4B in bill 1301. It 1.s easy to 

imagine some gross inequities that may occur to the 

landlord part,icularly where the lease has been drawn 

up before the escess gains tax was imposed, 

Let me g1.ve you one example relative to 

paragraph 4A. Let's say you have the landlord and 

tenant entering into a lease over a long period~ in 

that particular community the local effective tax rate 

exceeds the State average by only 20%~ they have a flat 

rent that the tenant pays the landlord every month but 

in addition to that he has an increase-in-tax clause 

where he pays whatever increase 1n ta,xss occurs on t,he 

property over and above the taxes of the year in which 

his lease was started. So in the first year of his lease 

say the taxes on the property were $600 which the landlord 

paid; then let 1 s go a few years furt,her on to the current 

year and now the taxes are $1,000. So in this year, as 

in prev1ous years. the landlord bi.lls his tenant for the 

difference - that;s $400 that the tenant pays to the 

landlord and the landlord pays in taxes to the 

municipality. Then let's say the next year you find 

that the tax program has passed and the taxes drop 40%, 

they drop down to $600 again - fine, the tenant is 

tickled pink. In effect, his gross rent has been reduced 

by $400. Then t.he State comes .in and tells the landlord 

he now has to pay an excess gains tax of $400~ The 

landlord goes to the tenant and he can't get that $400 

from the tenant because the tenant says, my lease only 

allcws for an increase-in-tax clause, no 1ncrease that 

may have been brought about by an excess gains tax. 

Here you have a s1tuation where there is no relief 

for the landlord, he· s still paying t.he top tax dollar 

as he was paying before~ but the tenant has gotten relief. 

In paragraph 4B, whi.ch cancers itself to a special 

allowance of only 75% excess gains tax instead of 100% 
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excess gains, where the effective local real property 

tax exceeds the State average by 25% or more, you can 

have identical properties side by side in different 

corrmunities and, of course, where the landlord has 

similar problems with fire insurance, maintenance and 

things like that. In the one community the effective 

local property tax rate exceeds the State's average 

by only 24% - he pays 100% excess gains tax~ whereas 

in the adjacent community where they have virtually 

identical property maybe the effective loc~l real 

property tax rate exceeds the State average by 26% -

so, for this small difference, the second landlord has 

only a 75% excess gains tax. This seems very inequitable. 

Also in paragraph 4B the tax credit is. allowed to 

the tenant but it's allowed in proportion to the area 

occupied. So you know yourself, you can have one building 

where 1,000 square feet might rent for twice what 2,000 

square feet might rent for somewhere else in the same 

property on the same floor. 

So I suggest this, if there be a tax credit to the 

tenant it should be not in proportion to the area occupied 

but rather in proportion to the rent paid. 

I also was reading over Assembly Bill 1302 and 

I see there that they distinguish between an owner

occupied property which is a three-family house property, 

as opposed to an owner-occupied premises which is a four

family house. 

In the first case, the owner-occupant pays no 

excess gains tax~ in the second case he pays a 75% excess 

gains tax. I certainly see no equity in this. You have 

to draw the line somewhere but to jump from zero excess 

gains tax to 75% excess gains tax just because there is 

one extra apartment in the property, doesn't seem right 

at all. 

So I say again, if there must be an excess gains 

tax, apply it uniformly to all forms of real estateo 
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And where the lease actually allows the tenant a net 

rent reduction because of the tax reduction, or some 

other reason, the landlord should be allowed an equiva

lent credit on his excess gains tax. 

Bill 1302 does allow a form of credit to the 

landlord where he reduces the tenant 0 s rent~ however, there 

does not seem to be any such provision in 1301. 

The second point I wanted to cover has to do with 

the veteran's property tax reduction which I realize was 

originally proposed in the Sears Committee Report which 

was not included in the Governor's program. I"m a veteran 

myself~ I'm proud of it~ I have a veteran exemption on 

my own house~ however, I do feel that this veteran 

exemption should be repealed as part of any over-all 

consideration of a tax program in New Jersey. 

First let me say that military service is 

primarily a Federal obligation and it 1 s the Federal 

Government that should provide any necessary veteran 

benefits. Second, this veteran benefit, created by the 

State of New Jersey, is a prime example of buck-passing 

in that the State set up the enabling legislation but then 

required each municipality to pay for this themselves. 

Third, the tax deduction bears no relationship to the 

length of military service --

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Sir, may I just interrupt 

for a moment. As you have stated, that has been deleted 

from the legislation that we are considering. I can 

tell you in all honesty, sir, that this Committee does 

not advocate placing it baCk in the legislation. 

MR. PITTIS: Very well. I will go on to one 

more point then, gentlemen. 

As a citizen, I am provided with certain public 

parks, forests, golf courses, tennis courts, etc. by 

State, County and Local Government. If I find any fault 

with them, I can speak to those who manage them and suggest 

certain improvements that might be nice. If I am still 
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not satisfied, I can join a private club of some sort 

that provides the same service for which I would have to 

pay. Now if I came to you asking for an income tax 

credit or a deduction because of the dues or other 

charges charged by this private club that I just joined, 

you would think that I was out of my mind. However, 

aren't you considering just exactly the same thing now 

in the matter of tax credit to children in private 

schools and parochial schools? 

I won't belabor this point much more, gentlemen, 

except to say, please don't. I think any extra money you 

may find around, please give it to the public school 

system where the State's primary responsibility is 

situated. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir. 

Mr. Joseph Rauch, New Jersey Tax Collectors and 

~easurers Association. I might apologize, Mr. Rauch, 

I took you one number out of order. I should have had 

you prior to the previous speaker. 

J 0 S E P H R A U C H: I have a prepared statement 

and then I would like to make a few remarks of my own. 

In fact, I would like to make a couple before I start. 

I am not one of these uninformed persons as far 

as the business of taxation is concerned. I live with 

taxation every day of my life. This is my business and, 

furthermore I represent half of the local tax administra

tors of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Where is your home? 

MR. RAUCH: I live in South Brunswick Township, 

Middlesex County. 

I will read my statement now and then I will make 

my further comments at the conclusion. 
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Gentlemen, I em Joseph Rauch, Tnx Collector - Treasurer of South Bruns1.ri ck Tmrnship. 

I a:n the Legislative Rep:r:csentati ve of H~w Jerse~r Hur1icipal Te..x Collectors and 

Treasurers Asnn. and I represent nw association ori the LclJbUe of Hunicipali ties 

Legislative and Tax Study Committees. 

In 1970 I appeared before the Governor's Tax Policy Committee in Atlantic City 

during the League of Hunicipali tics Conference and presented a resolution on behalf 

of our state association that offered seven specific proposnls to revise the 

Farmland Assessment Act of 1964 and I will present a copy of t'1at resolution t.o 

you today. ( See p. 114 A) 

I stated then that it was time that the legislature end the "Biggest Tax Evasion 

Racket" in New Jersey. 

Now, in 1972, this same tax evasion racket is functioning bigger thnn ever. 

We were pleased when the Governor's Tax Policy Committee on page 39 of Report II 

ackn~Hledged that land speculators were shifting their taxes to others in the 

communities. They recommended specific changes to close these tax loopholes to • 
provide that only legitimate farmers receive the reduced assessments as the voters 

of New Jersey had originally intended. 

It must be noted that a1 though there were and are some differences among the members 

of the Governor's Committee, no one disagreed on these recommendations. It must 

also be noted that, while legislators may differ on some aspects of the proposed 

tax reform, they should be in complete ngreement to immediHtely closing tax loop-

holes and ending this tax evasion racket under the existing Farmland Lnw. 

Assenb1y Bill 1268 "Does Hot", I repeat"Does Not end this Re.cket". What kind of .1;.t 

,1usti ce or tax reform can we have if these changes are not made f~ rst? 

Hy own municipality of South Brunswik Ta,rnship has 11,000 acre~ as qualified 

farmland, but 6000 of these acres, or 58% are mrned by non-farmer interests. 7.1e 

~ 

present farmland law has shifted over five rr~llion in actual tax dollars fro~ these 

non ... farmer O"Hned lands to the rest of our taxpayers since 1965. 
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Even the bankrupt Penn Central's land holding 

company~ Manor Real Estate, has 337 of its 413 acres 

(81%} in South Brunswick farmland assessed. One of these 

parcels of 55 acres was purchased in 1964 for $166,500 

and is assessed today at $11,000. 

For your information,1 the records will show that 

these non-farmer interests using the farmland assessment 

act and shifting their own taxes to the homeowner include: 

the Railroad, land speculators, political contributors, 

industries, developers, unions, doctors, attorneys, 

commercial interests, churches, local officials and even 

members of the New Jersey State Legislature. 

Gentlemen, why not put this question on the ballot 

in November and let the taxpayers of New Jersey for once 

vote to "reduce their tax burden"'. 

Now, I would like to just add a few comments based 

on some statements made earlier here today. I heard the 

presentation made by the gentleman from the Attorneys group 

covering taxation - I know his name - yes, Mr. Wolfe, - I 

have attended a number of meetings with him; Mr. Wilson, 

Mr. Haines, different gentlemen to whom I have spoken on 

these matters in the past, and we all seem to agree, but 

regardless of how much we agree we·'·re not getting any place, 

we're spinning our wheels. 

I feel very strongly, as does my organization, -
they have endorsed my comments here 100%. Now they have 
not made their final determination for a specific reason, 

they feel that if we can't correct these loopholes - and 

Lord knows if anybody who lives with the tax books and 

sees injustices and sees differences in assessments and 

sees all these discrepancies and questions that could be 

raised about equity in taxation, it's the tax collector. 

They see the bills and, of course, they see the hardships 

that are created on the taxpayers. And if we cannot end 

this situation and truly reform these loopholes, close 

these loopholes, then everything you're doing here is 
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meaningless~ We;re coming out with new taxes without 

solving problems in the existing tax laws. I don't see 

this as being tied, necessarily, to the whole reform 

prog:rarn~ but what better time - and the Governor 1 s 

Committee did recommend this - than right now. Close 

these loopholes. 

I heard earlier a comment made by a member of 

the Committee here that he, and anc>ther member here: has an 

interest in farmland and that his son does farm this. 

Now I don: t come here without. constructive suggestions. 

I live with this. I think of these things day and night. 

We discuss them around the St;ate. And I say there are 

ways of handling this, where a legitimate farmer or a 

member of his immediate family is farming a tract of 

land. That:s an entirely different story. That can be 

handled. You can also take into consideration the 

possibility of zoning. tying this in. How many of these 

land speculators would allow you to zone their property 

F-1,, Don't allow them to use it for industrial develop

ment. DonJt allow them to use it for housing. They'd 

laugh at you. They want their cake and eat it too. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: May I interrupt just a second? 

MR. RAUCH: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I'm the other member of the 

Committee that Assemblyman Vreeland referred to. I was 

left by my father 56 acres of land which I rent out and 

it is farmed by a neighboring farmer. I don 1 t farm it 

myself. What is your opinion on that as far as farmland 

assessment? 

MR. RAUCH: What is my opinion on that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Yes. It •· s being farmed I it 1 s 

in crops. 

MR. RAUCH: You have 56 acres? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Yes. 

MR. RAUCH: How much income do you derive from that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I rent it for $10 an acre and, 
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although part of it. is in a lake fr:ont. I receive a 

total of $350 which just about pays the taxes under 

farmland assessment. Do you think that is wrong? 

MR. RAUCH: Let me say this, sir, -

ASSEMBLY¥~ FORAN: Because if you do and it is 

changed, I'll sell it to a builder where you get the 

top dollar for it and then you~ve lost open space again. 

MR. RAUCH: Well, you see, the poin_t is, you do 

have the option to sell it and you have the option -

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: And you have the rollbacks 

also. 

MR. RAUCH~ Let me show the other side of the 

coin~ What about the people in my community - a person 

you would never know, named Sophie Moore, who lives in 

Monmouth Junct.ion and she's half crippled. We have the 

highAst water and sewer rates in New Jersey. We don't 

like to brag about it, we're trying to do something 

about it. But between that and the taxes, the woman is 

about to lose her home. Part of the reason is because 

of this shift from these land speculators. Does RCA need 

the farmland assessment in South Brunswick? Does Phelps

Dodge need it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Let's stay with me in 

Hunterdon County where a farm is a farm. 

MR. RAUCH: I say this, sir, I would say, unfor~ 

tunately, you probably should not have it under the 

terms of the Governor's Committee recommendation unless 

you can come up with another zoning proposal which can 

be tied in as an option. In other words, unless the 

municipality were to zone these areas F-1, say, - farm 

qualified - which means you cannot sell it to a developer 

or a housing developer. Now, if you are willing to submit 

to something like that --

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN! You're getting into now the 

constitutional question of the right of individuals to do 

what they want to with t.heir own property. 
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MR~, RAUCH: Right. But I'm saying some of the 

big farroers of today are the millionaires of tomorrow too. 

Now I'm not out to deny, nor is our Association, anybody, 

any individual who is legitimately involved in the farm 

business. But real estate companies are not involved in 

the fann business. The voters never intended - I worked 

for passage of that amendment and the voters never 

intended that all these other people get the benefit of 

this fannland. They never int;ended that all these t;axes 

be shifted. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I can undl~rstand your problem 

with land speculators and large .land grabbings ,. and so 

forth, because we do have some of thert L1 our county. But 

if the Sears Report recommendation stood, I think -well. 

from my own example, I would sell for top dollar and get 

out. And this is not good, in my estimation, for my 

county where we are trying to save open spaces, we 1 re 

trying to save our farmlands, we're losing !roughly a farm 

a day. Without the farmland assessment bill, it has 

been testified before this Committee, that prior to 

that bill's passage we were losing up to two and three 

farms a day1 with the passage of that bill, we•re saving 

those farrns and we're only losing one a .day to land 

speculators or to builders. 

Now 1 I understand that we have an awful lot of 

peoplef but I come from the rural county of Hunterdon and 

this is what wetre trying to keep. And if the farmland 

assessment bill stayed, as far as the Sears Report 

recommendation it would wipe my county out as a rural 

county. So I am very much opposed to what you're trying 

t.o say, 

MR. RAUCH: I not only take it, sir. that you're 

opposed but. I also know that another member is opposed, 

and perhaps because of your personal interest maybe you 

should remove yourselves from consideration on this matter. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I would like to remove myself 

84 A 



• 

from this entire Committee. This is our eleventh 

hearing on this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I don 11 t want to limit the 

dialogue but, as a non-farmer, I think the general point 

you're trying to make is the fact that there is a dis

tinction between a bona fide farmer and a speculative 

involvement by an absent owner, so to speak, and there 

may well be a slight grey area in between that could 

possibly be resolved by further legislation. Not to 

detract from that, but at the present time there is a very 

pronounced difference between the farmer and non-farmer 

interest. 

MR. RAUCH: Well, let me say something in answer 

to a couple of comments the Assemblyman just made. I've 

heard every argument - I've been to so many meetings and 

I've heard every argument pro and con on this issue so 

many times, and I've lived with it for years. It's 

frustrating when you are trying to get things changed and 

you just can't get anywhere and you see people getting away 

with murder. 

Now the answer to this business about green acres 

and open space, losing farms, - you may be losing farms, 

sir, but you're getting new ones. You check your records. 

I know most of the Collectors in the State of New Jersey 

personally and I have records that you wouldn't believe. 

I can show you my own community where we lost 100 acres 

here and 100 acres there and all of a sudden here is 

another 100 acre. farm which was only a woods for years 

and years and all of a sudden a guy puts a cow on it and 

sells it and he 1 s got a farm. 

This law as it stands is ridiculous. Now any of 

you that really deal with this know that. There is no 

assessor and none of these qualified men that disagreeo 

Every one is urging you, please do something about it, 

stop this racket that's going on. 

Now I say again, whether it involved going into -
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you would have to have a constitutional amendment to 

change the rollback from three to five, you would have 

to have a constitutional amendment to put this 25%, or 

what-have-you. Texas does it. We originally proposed 

in the resolution 30% and I think maybe that's what 

Texas has. But the point is, I dontt feel these are 

unreasonable. You can sell your property, and you can 

sell your property: but what can these other people do? 

They're helpless. And as far as RCA, the farmers in my 

town before the Farmland Act were renting land from 

industry and farming it because industry didn't want the 

trees to grow up and they didn't want to have to bulldoze 

and spend a fortune to clear the land. So the farmers 

have always rented land. This .is the argument that 

speculators and everybody else uses. The legitimate 

farmers and everybody will benefit by this reform because 

it will eliminate the non-farm interest, the ones that 

were never intended to get ·this benefit. 

And in all honesty, gentlemen, I have to go back 

this corning week and meet with my Executive Committee, and 

these are very informed people and you may know some of 

them, and I feel strongly that if something definite 

cannot be done on this - the League of Municipalities 

endorsed this, everyone who has any background has 

endorsed this, the Governor's Committee proposed this, 

and I certainly hope that you do not put yourself in the 

position of rejecting all of this. We are trying to sell 

tax reform. I know and the members of my Association know 

how much tax reform is needed in New Jersey as well as 

anyone. But if this kind of situation - and this is only 

one~ this is the most depressing racket today ·· there are 

others too - but if this kind of thing cannot be resolved 

by you gentlemen, then everything else is really worthless. 

I feel very strongly about that and I can't urge you too 

much to please make this your number one point and show 

that you can solve the existing inequities. And, if you 

do that< I don't know anybody in New Jersey who is not 
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going to support you in the rest of your efforts. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very muchf Mr. 

Rauch. We appreciate very much your testimony and I 

might hope that if we do get involved in this legislation 

at some time you may be able to give us some help. 

MR, RAUCH: I will be very happy to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you. 

Mr. Donald Tripolsky, Neighborhood Cleaners 

Association. (No response) 

John Horchner, Bernardsville, New Jersey. 

J 0 H N H 0 R C H N E R: I might say that I got a 

good education tonight and I am very grateful for the 

diversity of the subject matter that surrounds the tax 

program. I was quite impressed with the educational 

benefit to me personally, and I appreciate being here 

and having you gentlemen, all six or seven of you, sort 

of standing by to listen to what I have to say. 

! 1 am John Horchner of Bernardsville, New Jersey, 

Somerset County area. I would like to say that I am 

quite concerned about one aspect of this tax reform law. 

Tax reform must begin with a just basis, a just 

basis for raising funds. This is essential. Using tax 

revenue for allowing tax credits, as Governor Cahill has 

proposed, for financing non-public schools is wrong. This 
is being done and is being proposed. Such conduct goes 

right against each citizen's right to have pro~ection from 

the entanglement of church and state, a protection won 

for us and passed down to us. This right is expressed in 

the First Amendment of our Federal Constitution. The 

exercise of this right has been a more tolerant society. 

I;E we give in and allow this right to be ruptured, we 

invite resentment. I see it among my own citizenry and 

people whom I know, and I can see where there is going to 

be a cause for a considerable amount of resentment if it 

is allowed to continue. 
Ar0. you going to give this right up, and not pass 
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it on t.c your children? 

Now these laws permitting the use of tax revenue 

for the non-public schools are being held unconstitutional 

in Connecticut; Rhode Island, Pennsylvania, this State -

t.he last bill this Legislat.ure got through, most of it or 

quite a bit. of it has been determined unconstitutional. 

There have been attempts now to circumvent this and dress 

it up in another form. 

I agree with that first speaker this morning, the 

way he expressed himself, the guise that Cahill is using 

to use this expression "tax reform" - he's pushing this 

use of public tax money for the non-public schools, 

there is so much money for element.ary school students, 

so much money for the secondary school student. He 1 S 

off base~ I 1 d like to peg him out. 

Siphoning tax funds like t.his is going to further 

the segregation of the school population and invite further 

social problems. This will tend to weaken our public 

school education. I've been in school situations~ I've 

been a teacher~ I see both the financial aspect of it 

and I see the real gutsy aspect of what effect it will 

have on the school system, what we're trying to do in a 
democratic society in a democratic style of education as 

opposed to any other style, authoritarian or what-have-you. 

The institutions are asking for funds. Now the 

institutions that are asking for funds are the very ones 

that have enormous wealt.h in stockholdings, land 1 tax 

exempt commercial enterprises, and yet they are asking the 

citizens of this State, New Jersey~ to dip into their 

marginal savings to support t.heir particular orientation 

and education philosophy. 

This is what we 1 re saying. First, before we get 

into the nitty-gritty of a lot of this detail around here, 

let's first restore and keep the tax system on a fair basis. 

I 1m speaking of what will be fair for everyone. I don't. 

care about t.he scope of even those pleading for the funds. 

In the long run it has got to benefit them as well as the 
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ones that aren"t going to be dir~tly benefitted by the 

use of public funds for the non-public schools. Let's 

put it on a fair basis. Thi.s is the fir::~t step in a tax 

reform. In fact, let's make it cr cond:i:ti'On, make it a 

90ndition to Cahill and those spopsoring this bill to 

wipe out tne non-publ1c school tax expenditures and 

proposals for it before proceeding further. Now this 

i$ really the gist of it. 

And another things - for instance, l~t me just 

quote several documents or artieles in the Wall Str~et 

Journal that have to do with -- first of all why ~hould 
I 

you as Legislators take the public tax revenue and allow 

it to be placed in the hands of the non-public schools? 
' 

Here's an article that just came out. January 11, 

1972, in which the National Association of, for instance, 

one of the groups that's seeking funds, - and this ranges 

from the Baptists to the Lutherans, to the Catholics. to 

the Jewish groups and what-have-you in the ;pa~ochial 

School System, the National Associ~tion of Lai~"! · of the 

Roman Catholic Church is a 12,000 member organization 

identified with t.h~it".'Progressive wing of the Church, is 

charging in a 100 page report, tQ be made public today, 

that the financial statement of nearly everp diocese in 

the country that has issued a statement is incomplete 
and misleading and that they are designed ~~ many instances 

to give the impression of poverty at a time when the 

Church is campaigning to gain public funds to support its 

s~hool system. 
Now, for instance, this Association of Catholic 

Lait.y asserted that Catholic bishops are collectively 

spending over $6 million a year in lobbying in efforts to 

obtain tax support for the Catholic schools. 

Now there is a word of warning that they had 

down here - the Association maint~:i:ns - this Association 

of Catholic Laity themselves ma-intain that its members 

neither oppose nore favo.r government aid to Catholic schools 
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but in tht;:! light of J.t.s finding it urged Legislators to 

require full financial disclosure to establJ.sh existence 

of the needs. 

Now, J.f public tax funds are going t.o be handed 

out, gentl~men, here is a group being very candid and 

honest themselves and they sayt legislat.ors, look, don't 

ru:$h into this thing. Even our own group here says that 

t.hese reports are misleading and inadequate and incomplete~ 

And. ther~fore, find out what the financial disclosure is. 

This is the WG-11 Street. Journal, Janua:ry 11, 1972, it 1 s 

entitled Catholic Laity Group calls fiscal reports of 

most diocese incomplete and misleading. 

Now the question about the outcome of what ill 

effects will b~ to foster the use of public funds, to 

foster non~public schools. It. fosters greater segregation. 

Now, you say. well, what proof have we of this. Well, 

for inst<:mce, I notice that the s·t.ar Ledger this year -

the government reported yesterday for the first time that 

there are more black pupils attending all negro schools 

in the North than there are in the South. Officials 

said busing in the South was one of the main reasons for 

the turn-around. 

Now I remember attending these sessions about 

three or four years ago when the Republicans just about 

nipped that appropriation for the financing of busing for 

non-public schools almost in the bud and then almost 

defeated it, but it narrowly got through. That expendi

ture, of course, is another substitute in a way for 

capital expenditures , if you don ' t. need to have as many 

schools if you can bus them. 

But there again it,' s a circumvention of the use 

of public funds to in a sense - getting back to this 

other point -to foster segregation, further segregation 

which is apparently greater in the North than it :is in 

the South. And are we being really honest when we 

criticize the South for promoting .segregaticn. 
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Let's first the.n f.ind a just basis for the 

raising of funds~ let's first eliminate or put a 

condition on - look, you can't have the use of public 

funds for non-public schools. Let's separate the church 

and State. The right that we have in the First Amendment, 

let's preserve it. We've been given it: let's pass it 

on. It has been a basis of tolerance for all of us up 

to this point and I think you ~egislators have a re

sponsibility and I encourage you to exercise it. 

I do thank you for hearing me out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Yes, sir. Any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: The only comment I'm going 

to make is, God bless you for being here all da~ because 

I know what you've been through. I think you ought to 

get t medal for being the last speaker because we're 

winding this up • 

MR. HORCHNER: Thank you very much. I appreciate 

everyone hearing me. It has been much on my mind and I 

do thank you all. Good luck. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you. 

The Committee would like to hear from Mr. Stephen 

Richman. (No response) 

I have no further scheduled speakers. There 

being none, I declare these public hearings now closed. 

(Hearing concluded) 
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NEW JERSEY ASSE~ffiLY TA~TION CQ~MITT~~ 
Trenton, New Jersey - June 9, 1972 

The Governor's proposal for a new statewide income tax and 

property tax does not constitute tax reform, nor would it alleviate 

taxes for the homeowner. 

The Governor's proposal is not at all new. It is being sold to 

the public by a hired, highly polished Madison Avenue firm. It is 

being rushed-in during the long, hot summer when few people pay 

attention to what is going on in the State Capitol. 

The most amazing statement so far was made by the Governor when 

he said: The AFL-CIO came out against the tax proposal because they 

didn't understand it. This statement shall long be remembered in the 

annals of political history because it in itself depicts the real 

reason why this Legislature should not act upon this grandiose pro-

posal in haste. 

The Governor admits that perhaps the world's largest union, 

with its battery of attorneys and experts of all kinds, does not 

understand what he calls a tax reform proposal. 

There is merit in what the Governor said because I haven't 

found anyone who understands this mess. One day I read that there 

will be forty-eight (48) bills needed for the package, and the next 

day it is closer to sixty-six (66) bills. By the time the vote is 

taken, around midnight on July 3rd when no one could care less, the 

Legislature will probably be asked to pass 1€6 measures, none of 

which will be understood by anyone, least of all the poor taxpayer 

who must pay the bill. 
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A far better procedure would be to say that when it comes to 

taxation "if in doubt - vote no." 

The second great thrust to the Legislature was that if you don't 

vote for his package, people will say '~hy didn't you-- my real estate 

taxes went up 15%." 

How ridiculous can this statement get? The Governor's proposal 

would not become effective until 1974, after his term and the term of 

t~ current Legislature have expired. No matter what you do here, the 

bills you vote on will have no effect on the taxes people will be paying 

between now and the next election. 

Several major Federal programs will be passed prior to 1974, 

affecting Federal Revenue Sharing, pollution control, and the Federal 

take-over of welfare. These should be known before any massive step is 

taken, such as proposed by the Governor. 

In addition to that, even with a complete withdrawal from South

east Asia and with no military conflict anywhere in the world, the 

next Congress will be forced to reinstate a 10% surcharge on the Federal 

income tax in an effort to halt inflation. Wage-earners are going to be 

hit hard again and again by Federal income taxes. Under these circum

stances, a state income tax, which would be piled on top of those other 

taxes, should be done after only the most careful scrutiny. 

I opposed the sales tax because I wanted it to be saved for a day 

when we could dedicate a big part of its receipts. In a State such as 

New Jersey, where the Constitution prohibits an unbalanced budget, there 

is no reason for any financial crisis or unforeseen deficit, proper 

long-range planning can avoid all of this. 

I predicted the need for ~100 million in new money to pay for 

i1iedicaid in 1970 as required by Federal law. The previous Administration 

made no plans for that. Thus came the crisis of January 1970. 

If this Legislature wants to compound that crisis, all they have to 

do is give away all of the proceeds of the income tax under this 

frivolous program that has been advanced by the Administration. 

We have lived through this kind of hysteria before. Governor Meyner 

had a great idea of re-financing the Turnpike. Fortunately, for the 
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people, that proposal hdd to be submitted by referendum and it was de

feated by one of the larr,est pluralities in history. 

Governor Hughes had his own brainchild in 19(2 - a program that he 

promised would "rebuild" New Jersey. He wanted to spend :J;750 million 

on a bond issue without costing the taxpayer a dime. He planned to use 

all proceeds of the New Jersey Turnpike until the year 2002, with no 

plan whatever on where be would get that extra $450 million to widen 

the Turnpil'e. 

The Hughes' plan is similar to Governor Cahill's current proposals; 

Hughes hired Madison Avenue experts and came forward with a citizens 

committee headed by the most powerful Republicans in the state. Doesn't 

this remind you of what is happening today? 

In 1962, the plan of the ~750 million bond issue had but one major 

opponent - the State Senate Majority Leader who today happens to be the 

Congressman from the Second District of New Jersey. 

Dick Hughes had the whole world with his program. He had everything 

but the people, and when it was submit ted to referendum, his plan was 

trounced. 

The current idea by the present Governor is far more dangerous 

because it is not being submitted to the people by referendum. It is 

being pressured upon the State Legislature by the Governor of the State. 

It has an altogether new twist - different from those of Governor 

1\leyner and Hughes. It is the Federally-flavored boondoggle lmown as the 

"omnibus bill." What is an omnibus bill? It is the worst kind of 

legislation possible. It is something used in Congress when everyone's 

pet project is joined into one bill just to get their votes in an effort 

to support something that cannot be supported on its own merit. 

Let's look at a few things in this bill. The Sears Committee made 

some horrible mistakes. It recommended the repeal of the Veterans Tax 

exemption, attached a sales tax to clothing, and countless other things. 

These are all either hidden, replaced or changed in the Cahill plan. 

By the repeal or change of each, you happen to get the pressure group 

that change affects the most. Education, for example, is told that they 

will get better treatment this way. The private schools are given a 

hope and prayer that they will be included in extended aids. 
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The home-owner is given the greatest piece of deception of all. 

In this way, a little bit of support here and there, to pass only one 

big thing -- not tax reform, just New Jersey's State Income Tax and 

nothing else. 

The most interesting part of the proposal, which~~~ with 

hypocrisy, is the fact that a Constitutional Amendment is going to be 

sought to hold the State Real Estate Tax at $1 per 100. 

Constitutional Amendments are promised so that the County Tax will 

be held at a particular figure as well as the local tax. In fact, 

Governor Cahill is controlling every level except the one he is in charge 

of. He places no control over the one that he really wants - the State 

Income Tax. 

If the Governor and this Legislature want to help the homeowner, 

it would seem to me the place to start is long-range planning which 

cannot be done in the long hot summer during a fit of hysteria. 

We should realize that the last big source of state revenue is 

the income tax. This should not be dissipated as the sales tax was. 

It should be used as a dedicated trust fund forever. 

This requires a Constitutional Amendment, and if you want to 

do away with school taxes and help the homeowner, this is the tax to 

dedicate. 

If you could have only one Constitutional Amendment, this is 

the one to have. The others are meaningless. 

- 30 -
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Statement for New Jersey General 
Assembly Taxation Committee 
Hearing, Trenton, June 9, 1972 

I am Robert c. Forrey, Executive Vice President of the New 

Jersey Bankers Association, Princeton,and I reside in Princeton. 

I welcome this opportunity to comment on the proposed tax refor:-rt 

program on behalf of the Association, whose membership consists 

of all 211 commercial and all 20 savings banks in New ,Jerst::y. 

Our J>_ssociation supports the principles of tax equality anc. t;:.x 

uniformity on all the individual and corporate citizens of the 

State. We outlined this position in a statement before this 

Committee in September 1969 on the County Bank Stock Tax, a t3.:{ 

which was doubled in Febrwary of 1970. Our P.ssociation President 

before our May Convention, Horace G. Moeller, said "Revision of 

New Jersey•s tax structure is a particularly vexing problem 

facing our State, and a reform program for tax equality on both 

individuals and business is extremely impo:r:tant." 

While our specific purpose today is to discuss provisions of 

several bills in the Tax Reform Program, it might be helpful 

to reiterate our Association•s basic position on state taxation, 

which has been stated publicly before. 
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The New Jersey Bankers Association recommends that all 

present business taxes in New Jersey be repealed, and that they 

be replaced by a simple State income tax which is a set percentage 

ot the Federal income tax applied to all companies, corporate 

and unincorporated, business and financial. or course, religious, 

educational and other non-profit corporations would continue to 

be.exempt • 

T.he need for prompt·action in the personal taxation area is 

clear. Just this year a court decision in New Jersey gave the 

State until January 1, 1974 to revise the school tax base to 

remove its present dependence on local real property taxation • 

Two basic methods have been proposed, a state-wide personal 

income tax and a state-wide uniform real property tax, and either 

would appear to meet the test or the court decision. 

The.need tor appropriate action to revise New Jersey's 

taxation ot co~panies -- both business and financial -- is also 

very clear. Right now New Jersey has a welter ot different tax 

lava on business and finance. Companies are subject to, or 

exempt trom, the Business Corporation Tax, Bank Stock Tax, 
I 

Financial Business Tax, Business Personal Property Tax, or 
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unincorporated Business Tax, depending on the special featurestot 

these laws, as well as special taxes on railroads, insurance 

companies, and others. 

Present New Jersey tax laws place a much heavier burden on 

banks than on most other corporations, both business and financial. 

A recent definitive study by Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co., showed 

that New Jersey banks pay 60% more in state taxes than other 

corporations doing business in Hew Jersey. Commercial banks are 

paying 16 times as much in state taxes as savings and loan 

associations and savings banks of the same size would pay. 

Corporate taxation in New Jersey should be levied b• a fair 

and equitable method, based on ability to pay, and applied with 

simplicity and uniformity. Complexity and red tape should be 

avoidAd. 

Our proposal that all business taxes in New Jersey be replaced 

by a simple State income tax ~ould meet the testa ot ability to 

pay, equality, simplicity and uniformity. It would cut through 

red tape, by instructing businesses to pay a set percentage ot 

Federal income tax to the State, and would replace the patchwork 

ot taxes recommended by the Tax Policy Committee as an interim 

solution. And the Legislature could set the rate at a level to 

insure that Hew Jersey businesses of all types pay their fair 

share of state taxes as corporate citizens. 

Having stated our Association's basic philosophy on state 

taxation, we would like to turn to the package of bills presently 

before the Assembly Taxation Committee and to discuss particularly 

Assembly Nos. 1251, 1285, 1286 and 1301. 
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Assembly, No. 1251 would amend the New Jersey Sales and Use Tax by changing its 

philosophy in a major way. Up to the present, all sales of goods have been subject to 

the Sales Tax unless the law made them specifically exempt, while all services have 

been exempt from the sales tax unless the law made them specifically taxable. This 

bill changes the approach dramatically by making all services subject to the Sales Tax 

unless they are specifically exempted in the bill. And there is quite a laundry list of 

services which are to be exempt, including haircuts, shoeshines, beauty shop services, 

and sales of property by morticians among many others. 

Assembly, No. 1251 would bring under the coverage of the Sales and Use Tax Act "all 

services, professional or otherwise'' except as otherwise provided by that act. There 

is no definition of "services." What is a "service" in a given case, is thus left to 

regulation by the Director of the Division of Taxation, or ultimately to the decision of 

a court. The scope of activities which could thus be brought into the sales tax field 

staggers the imagination. Lawyers' fees would be taxable. Engineers' fees, accountants' 

• fees, would also be taxable. Every service which is not expressly exempt would be 

taxable. 

We suggest that there are certain services which should continue to be exempt from 

taxation under the Sales and Use Tax Act in the interest of fairness and to avoid the loss 

of business and jobs in New Jersey. It is the purpose of this paper to identify some of 

them, and to state reasons why we have reached that conclusion. 

It appears that Assembly, No. 1251 would as presently drawn apply the Sales Tax to 

charges made in connection with the handling of checking and savings accounts by banks 

and other financial institutions in New J~rsey. Such a Tax on charges on deposit accounts 

would be self defeating and could result in the transfer of many checking accounts to 

Pennsylvania and New York. We understand that in New York City an amendment to the 

• city sales tax would have reached deposit accounts and the proposal was rejected on the 

ground that it would result in the flight of checking accounts out of the city. With the 

thousands of New Jersey residents working in New York and Pennsylvania or living near 

there, there could be a wholesale flight of accounts to New York and Pennsylvania. 

~· -
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In addition, with the natural tendency of persons to maintain their savings accounts and 

checking accounts in the same bank, and with the convenience offered by "bank by mail" 

programs, significant sums of savings deposits in banks in New Jersey could very well 

follow the flight of checking accounts to New York. 

It is the deposit accounts in New Jersey that provide the source of much of the money 

for residential mortgages and many other purposes in the public interest. 

In addition, the tax would be regressive in that it would fall only on the poor and persons 

in lower income categories - those without the means or the income to maintain deposit 

balances at greater than the minimum level require to give immunity from service 

charges. 

We urge that the bill be amended to exempt charges of every nature imposed upon deposit 

accounts, demand, savings and time, maintained in all institutions authorized by law. 

The dollar impact of a Sales Tax on a bank deposit account would be small, but we are 

convinced that the outrage of New Jersey citizens when they find sales taxes levied on 

their checking and savings accounts would cause them to move their accounts to New York 

and Pennsylvania. Both these States,· of course, have Sales Taxes but they don't apply 

the tax to deposit account charges. In fact, we were unable to find any State in the 

country where Sales Taxes were applied to such services, but we fear A. 1251 would 

do so in New Jersey because the bill is so broad. 
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Under Assembly, No. 1251, and its broad language, it appears that a sales 

tax would be imposed on receipts for services rendered by executors and 

administrators of decedents' estates, by guardians, trustees, and all similar 

fiduciaries. This tax .is payable whether such services are performed by an 

individual or corporate fiduciary, and is of course a tax imposed on the bene

ficiary of the fiduciary as sets. Thus, for example, the family of a decedent 

would pay not only a transfer inheritance tax and, as proposed under A. 1250, 

a tax on the income of an estate, but under this bill, he would pay sales tax on 

the fees and commissions for services rendered in administering the fiduciary 

as sets. 

Similarly a guardian administering assets for the benefit of a minor or imcom

petant would be required to collect a sales tax on the fees receivable for performing 

these fiduciary services, while the minor or incompetant would also pay the 

additional income tax imposed by Assembly, No. 1250. Note that receipts from 

the sales of property by a mortician are exempt under section 8 (q) while charges 

for fiduciary services would be subject to the sales tax. 

The proposed tax represents a cl~ar inducement to New Jersey residents to 

appoint New York or Pennsylvania fiduciaries for inter-vivos trusts. 

We submit that those upon whom the burden tax falls are already subject to a 

substantial tax impact. We urge that receipts for services rendered by fiduciaries, 

and in an agency capacity, be exempted from the sales tax. Fiduciary services 

are not subject to the sales tax in New York or Pennsylvania and, in the limited 

time available, we have been unable to find any state in which such fiduciary 

services are subject to a sales tax • 
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It is not clear whether the duties performed by transfer agents and registrars 

in connection with securities constitute 11 services" taxable under Assembly, 

No. 1251. The servic.es rendered by transfer agents and registrars have no 

roots in any geographical area. They can be performed in any one state as 

well as another. The corporate entity whose securities are involved, when 

faced with a sales tax on the services performed by its transfer agent or 

registrar could, without expense and without effort, select another agent or 

registrar located in a jurisdiction which does not impose such a tax. This 

kind of tax, too, would be self-defeating, because it could so easily be avoided, 

to the detriment of the transfer agents and registrars of this State. The loss 

to the State-probable lay-off of employees and otherwise-would certainly not 

be in the public interest. 

At a time when we, and our State Administration, seek to attract to New Jersey 

firms engaged in the securities business and related financial fields, and thus 

compete with the virtual monopoly enjoyed by our sister State of New York, 

we submit that a tax on the services of transfer agents and registrars is contrary 

to this competitive position which. New Jersey seeks to establish. 
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We hasten to point out that there would not be a penny of tax savings to banks in 

the exemptions we suggest from the Sales Tax. These exemptions would benefit 

lower income families, widows and orphans, and we believe they would help insure 

equality of taxation. They would also prevent the loss of business and jobs to the 

States of New York and Pennsylvania where each of these services is exempt from 

the Sales Tax. 

There are perhaps a dozen other services and sales by banks which would fall 

under the Sales Tax but we make no request for their exemption. Our recommendations 

are restricted to the areas we mentioned, where we feel inequities to New Jerseyans 

will result if exemptions are not spelled out in the law. 

We would now like to turn briefly to the subject of the proposed "excess gains" taxes, 

which are contained in Assembly, Nos. 1285, 1286, 1301 and, for individuals, 1302. 

Our comments are limited to the first three of these bills. In the interest of saving 

time we will just summarize our recommendations on "excess gains 11 and attach a 

detailed letter which we have sent to counsel to the Governor. 

In short, there is no uniformity among A. 1285, 1287 and 1301. They appear to 

have been drafted by three different people with no comparison or uniformity. The 

definitions are different, and the names given to the same subject are different (''com

parison year" one place, "current year" another place). Even the definition of "excess 

gains" itself differs among the bills. There is a definition which is never used in one 

bill. The formulas for imposing the "excess gains" tax differ between A. ·1285 and 

1286 on one hand, and A. 1301 on the other. 

No two of the three bills have the same provision on real property which is occupied 

by tenants. 
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One of the bills (A. 1301) has a special provision benefiting muni.cipalities where 

the real property tax rate exceeds the State average by 25% or more. The other 

two do not. 

Assembly Bills Nos. 1285, 1286 and·l301 have a common object; namely to avoid 

.a financial windfall to owners of real property used for business purposes which 

would presumably result from the enactment of the Administration's tax reform 

program. It would seem that the laws intended to achieve that object would be 

consistent one with the other. That is not true of these Assembly Bills. 

For these reasons, we urge that banks, financial businesses, general business 

corporations, building and loan associations, savings and loan associations, 

savings banks and credit unions all be brought under the provisions of Assembly, 

No. 1301, so that all may receive equal treatment in sharing a common burden. 

It has been difficult to analyze all of the tax bills, and to develop recommendations 

on them in the short period between their availability and the date of this hearing, 

but we have endeavored to point out inconsistencies in several of the bills, which 

would cause unequal burdens on various taxpayers and to recommend changes to 

insure uniformity of taxation on New Jersey's individual and corporate citizens 

and to avoid the flight of business to nearby states. We would appreciate it if the 

Assembly Committee would permit us to file with it early next week suggested 

specific amendatory language which, if adopted, would carry out our Association 

recommendations made today. 

We appreciate the opportunity to appear before the Committee. 
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Nrttt 3Jrntry ~~attltrr£1 Ai1£tOriattou 
499 North Harrison Street, Post Office Box 573, Princeton, New Jersey 08540 609/924-5550 

ISRAEL SPICER 
cm:ss~L 

Pierre P. Garven, Esq. 
Counsel to the Governor 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Judge Carven 

June 8, 1972 

RE: Assembly Nos. 1285, 1286 and 1301 

The New Jersey Bankers Association urges that Assembly, Nos. 1285 and 1286 be 
withdrawn, and that all corporate owners of real property used for business be made 
subject to the provisions of Assembly, No. 1301. Our reasons follow. 

Assembly Bills Nos. 1285, 1286 and 1301 have a common object; namely to avoid a 
financial windfall to owners of real property used for business purposes which would 
presumably result from the enactment of the Administration's tax ;reform program. 
It would seem that the laws intended to achieve that object would be "consistent one 
with the other. That is not true of the Assembly Bills captioned above. 

All three bills use the term "excess gains." Assembly Nos. 1285 and 1286 define 
"excess gains" as follows: 

" 1 Excess gains' means the savings in taxes between qualified taxes 
due and payable in the comparison year and qualified taxes due and 
payable in the base year" 

Assembly, No. 1301 makes a minor verbal change in this definition by substituting 
·"current" for "comparison", but it does, however, depart substantially from the 
other two bills in its definition of "excess gains" as follows: 

" 'Excess gains' means the amount by which the total of qualified 
taxes set forth in section 1 b. (1-8), when applying current year 
rates to the tax base for the current year is exceeded by that amount 
of qualified taxes set forth in section 1, paragraph b. (1-8) which 
'Would have been imposed by applying base year rates to the tax base 
for the current year. 11 
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Pierre P. Garven, Esq. 
Page 2 
June 8, 1972 

"Excess gains" as defined in Assembly, No. 1301 differs in substance from "excess 
gains" as defined in the other two bills. Under Assembly, No. 1301, current/ 
comparison year qualified taxes would be determined by applying the current/ 
comparison year rate to the current/comparison year tax base. The same holds 
true in respect to the other two bills. However, whereas in the other two bills the 
base year qualified taxes would be the qualified taxes actually payable in the base 
year, under Assembly, No. 1301 the base year tax would be determined by applying 
the base year rates to the tax base for the current year. There could be a difference 
under Assembly, No. 1301 in the amount of qualified taxes due and payable in a 
current/comparison year and the amount produced as the basis for the surtax in that 
same year. We submit that there is no justification for differentiating in this manner 
between banks and financial businesses on the one hand, and general business 
corporations on the other hand. 

Assembly, Nos. 1285, 1286 and 1301 have provisions applicable to the situation where 
real property is occupied in whole or in part by tenants. No two bills have the same 
prov1s1on. The provision in Assembly, No. 1285 reads: 

"Every taxpayer or, in the circumstances described in sections (1) and 
(2) below, their tenants shall be subject to the surtax upon all excess 
gains except: 

(1) Tenants of real property owned by financial businesses 
where the tenants have contractual responsibility for the pa.yment of 
real estate taxes on such property; and 

(2) Tenants of real property owned by financial businesses 
who have reduced the rents to their tenants as a result of contractual 
agreements in their leases relating to the payment of real property 
taxes, to the extent of such rent reductions." 

The provision in Assembly, No. 1286 reads: 
"Every taxpayer or, in the circumstances described in sections 
(1) and (2) below, their tenants, shall be subject to the surtax upon 
all excess gains: except excess gains attributable to local property 
tax reductions from the following property: 

(1) Tenants of real property owned by banking companies 
where the tenants have contractual responsibility for the payment of 
real estate taxes on such property; and 

(2) Tenants of real property owned by banking companies who 
have reduced the rents to their tenants as a result of contractual 
agreements in their leases relating to the paytnent of real property 
taxes, to the extent of such rent reductions. 11 • 
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Pierre P. Garven, Esq. 
Page 3 
June 8, 1972 

The provision in Assembly, No. 1301 reads: 

.. 

114. Excess gains with respect to taxes set forth in section 1 b. (2) 
shall be determined in certain municipalities as follows: 

a. With respect to taxpayer owner-occupants and taxpayer 
lessees who have contractually assumed responsibility for the payment 
of real property taxes, if the base year effective local real property 
tax rate of the taxing district where the taxpayer's property or a 
portion thereof is located exceeds the base year average effective tax 
rate for all municipalities by 25% or more, there shall be no excess 
gain to that extent. 

b. With respect to lessors who have not entered into any 
agreement with their lessees for the lessee's payment of real property 
taxes, if the base year effective local real property tax rate wherein 
said property is located exceeds the base year average effective tax 
rate for all municipalities by 25% or more, then 75% of the difference 
between the base year and current year state and local real property 
tax on such real property shall be collected by the State and returned 
to the lessee by means of a tax credit or rebate in proportion to the 
area which he occupies. The remaining 25% shall not be included in 
the calculation of the qualified taxes as described in section 1 b." 

Why should there be these differences between surtaxes payable by. ·banks, by financial 
business and by business corporations? We submit that, in view of the expressed 
objectives of the Bills, the differences between them would appear to be illogical and 
capricious. 

All the Bills contain provisions requiring taxpayers to file returns on or before May 15, 
1975 and annually on or before May 15 thereafter until and including May 15, 1977 and 
further requiring that the tax be paid on or before the due date for filing the return. 

Assembly, No. 1285 provides "This act shall take effect immediately and shall be 
applicable to taxes due and payable in the year 1975 for the year 1974, and in each year 
thereafter." Assembly, No. 1286 contains a similar provision which differs from that 
in Assembly, No. 1285 in that it omits the words "for the year 1974." These provisions 
would seem to require surtax payments in perpetuity, despite the fact that the obligation 
to file returns would continue only until May 15, 1977. Assembly, No. 1301 on the 
other hand, provides only that "This act shall take effect January 1, 1974." These 
discrepancies too should be eliminated. 
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With the scope and the depth of the Administration's tax reform program, it would 
be reasonable to expect that all owners of real property used for business purposes 
would be subject to the surtax. There are significant oversights - it is not apparent 
that any bill thus far introduced would reach building and loan associations, savings 
and loan associations, savings banks and credit unions. There would appear to be 
no justification on any rational, moral or social grounds for their exemption from the 
tax. 

We have heard no reason why banks and financial businesses are being treated differ
ently from general business corporations in the Administration's tax reform program. 
It is true that Assembly, No. 1253 provides. for an increase from 5 1 /2o/o to 7 1 /4o/o 
in the tax payable on general business corporation income. However, in view of the 
fact that the Bank Stock Tax Act was doubled in 1970, the present proposed increase in 
"the general business corporation tax should not, on the basis of fairness, be used as a 
reason for not now treating general business corporations and banks alike for the 
purpose of the surtax on excess gains. This becomes especially apparent when it is 
realized that, even with the proposed increase in the general bus~ness corporation tax, 
banks will be paying at least as much and perhaps even more in taxes than if they were 
taxed as business corporations. 

There is no impediment to including banks in Assembly, No. 1301, since such inclusion 
would be in accordance with Federal law on state taxation of national banks (Section 
5219 of the Revised Statutes of the United States), because the tax is one on real 
property. 

For the foregoing reasons, we again urge that banks, financial businesses, general 
business corporations, building and loan associations, savings and loan associations, 
savings banks and credit unions all be brought under the provisions of Assembly, 
No. 1301, so that all may receive equal treatmen~ in sharing a common burden:. 

Sincerely 

IS/md 

• 
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S'I"A'I"F.MENT Ot" H. PE'l'ER. GRAY '1'0 THR NEW JERSEY ASSEMBLY 

ON THE 'l'l\X PROPOSALS 

'!"renton, N.J., June 9th, 1972 

·~ name is H. Peter Gray. I am Chair.nan of the Deoartment of Economi ::s of 

Douglass College, Rutgers University and I represent the New Brunswick Chapter 

of the American Association of University Professors. Howewr, the views ~hat 

I present here cannot be attributed to AAUP in every detail. 

I support the package of tax measures placed before the New Jersey Legis

lature by the Governor. There are two main questions that should be asked about 

any program of taxes--is the level of spending by the State Government on t.he 

provision of l?ublic services in some sense "correct", and is the burden of 

taxation soread equitably across the population of the State. Clearly no 

collective proqrarn can be exnected to be ideal from the point of view of every 

individual and organization in the State, therefore SUI?port must be given or 

rafu$ed on the basis o~ orders of maqnitude of exPenditures and a general 

I-hilosonhy with respect to the equity of the distribution of the burden. 

Ho·..rever, I would like to make one ooint exnlicit if only because econor.tists are 

sometimes interpreted as saying the onnosite: government expenditures for 

cnrr.rmt services (including depreciation of capital) must be paid for by tax 

rovenues and not by bond flotation. This truth applies inexorably to any 

c;overmn.ent not capable of printing money • 

New ,Jersey does not have an enviable record on expenditures for the provision 

of soc.i.al ser,ices. Despite its aiiluence, New Jersey has always kept provision 

ol: such services at or near some irremediable lllinimum. On this basis alon•.!, the 

~rgument for an increase in expenditures by Trenton must be a stronq one. 
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Exceptions to these .tniiiNI'I levels haw occurred when a sufficient part of the 

population hu been made personally aware that the alternatiw to tax-financed 

state expenditures is hi9her disburs.-nts by the citiAna tbe .. lws. One 

clear example is higher education. HiC)her education in the State has exoande4 

at a very c0111118Ddable rate in recent years. It will probably be necessary to 

continue this rate of expansion for 801118 years to ~. lioiMftr, neither the 

A.A.U.P. nor I 9iva testimony here in support of this Bill in the expectation 

that its pass&CJ8 will provide sOli& cornucopia on which educat!OA au drw. 

Add to New Jersey's history of low expenditures per capita, the need for 

the State to play a lll\lch larqer role in education at the pre-colleqe level anc! 

the ~nt for substantial increases in revenue and expend! tures by the State 

becoma overwhellli.nq. This does not .. an that the Governor' a prcpoH4 level of 

expenditures is in any sense exactly correct or ideal, but it does imply that 

the ellphasis in the leqislati,. process should be placec! on the question of the 

equ1 ty of the burden of the taxes as much as or .,n than on the vol11111e of 

expenditures. 

'l'he 80urce of revenue by the State Gove:nnent anc! by local C)Oftrnmenta in 

New Jersey has been raqressivaly distributed for a lonq tt.e--w.i9hinCJ .ore 

heavily on the poor than on the affluent. 'l'here an thne upecta of the tu 

packaqa that an partic:ularly pleasinq. (1) The partial replaaa.nt of the 

reqressiva property tax with a statewide income tax that consists of a progoreaaiw 

set of rates and a series of progressive exemptions for ~cific expen .. s. (2) 

The deductibility of the property tax COIIPOII8nt of rents paic! by tenants froa 

taxable income. 'l'his is an innovation in which the Pec!ezoal GoftmMDt woald 

4o w~tll to follov New Jersey's lee4 since tben is an aabeooldng blatancy about 

the preferential treat:.ent CJiftn t:.o tx.eowners in the l'ederal nc)Ulationa. (3) 
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I applaud the switch to major reliance upon an income tax on the qround• that 

this form of taxation will shift some of the burden of taxation onto other 

units of government in the United States. Because of this shiftability feature, 

New Jersey's net proceeds froa the tax packaqe will exceed the net payments of 

New Jersey residents. There are two sources of savinq--other state qovernments 

and the Federal Government (I think that the savinq from the Federal Government 

could be called "involuntary revenue sharinq") • New Jersey residents who work 

in and pay income taxes to noiqhborinq States will now be able to credit their 

N.J. tax payments from taxes due to other states. In effect, this process will 

switch the taxes from those States to New Jersey at no coat to the New Jersey 

taxpayer. As a resident of New Jersey I have lonq been riled by this unnecessary 

leakage of funds and found the recent reversal of income tax leqislation in 

favor of a higher sales tax by the State of Connecticut .to be professionally 

demoralizinq. Involuntary Revenue Sharinq ¥111 came about u a nsult of two 

sepu~te features of federal tax regulations. First, the deductibility of 

taxea paid to states from adjusted qross income for COiftPUt&tion of federal 

tax liabilities COilstitutes a subsidy by the Federal GoveZ'IUient of taxation 

by the ludividual states. 'l'his subsidy is only paid when deductions are 

itemized on the federal tax return (that is, the standard allollanae is not 

cl.Uti18d) • Studies based on 1&1"98 nUDiben of federal tax retU'Ile ehov that the 

likelihood of deductions beinq itellized increases with the inoo• of the 

recipient. 'l'hu, to the extent that the new tax packaqe is proqressift and 

weiqha proportionately more heavily upon the affluent, a ~ater share of 

Ne~· Jersay tax revan~s can be expected to r.ec:eiw the subsidy under the pJ:'Ot)Oee4 

\:ax packaqe than under a l~ss proqressive one that raiHa an equivalent volume 

of revenues. Secor.c!, the fact that the federal tax ayat.a is PZ'09reasive •ana 

that the core .. ffluent the penon aakin9 the deductioa, tbe hiqlaer hie liU'fJinal 
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tax rate and the higher the rate of federal subsidy of New Janey tax reftnuas 

will be. Thus any redistribution of the tax burden in New Jersey--such as is 

contained in the proposed leqislation--will increase the rate of "subsidy" 

received from the Federal Government. 

Finally, I would like, as an economist and aa a registered Democrat, to take 

issue with the opposition to the packaqe by the State A.P. of L. and C.I.a. on 

the qrounds that the "excess gains tax" is scheduled to apply for only three 

years. 

'l'echnically, the problem in any tax measure which redistributes the base 

for taxation from a property tax to an income tax, is to pz:oe'981lt windfall gains 

accruing to business, (and other property owners) but it is &lao illportant that 

existing businesses should not be penalized by payinq higher effective rates 

of property tax (tax plus excess qains tax) than new buaineseea. 'l'he A.P. of L. 

and C.I.o. seems to have overlooked the pressures of COIIIpetition which wor't 

upon all economic units and which will erode over ti• t.he ability of any 

business to enjoy the windfall gains of a reduction in property tu. A three 

year duration for an excess qains tax is neither riqht nor wronq--but the tax 

is a well-aonceived •ana of preventinq windfall qaina to business and the 

three-year duration is a good praqmatic lenqth of ti• ewer which to blpo• the 

qains tax. In the course of three-years, the potential for preaerdnq any 

windfall gain will have been larqely eroded by the changing econaaic cirCUIIIItancea 

in our State. A permanent excess qains tax on business currently located in the 

State would not have been ei ~her a qood policy or practicable. Coalputation of 

the tax-savinq will become ever 110re difficult with the puaat- of ti• and the 

difference between the tax treaa.nt of old an4 DeW buainessea alld locations 

\f0ul4 haw oauH4 BlallY ~ineases to 110'98 with, at a~. iACOilftDienoe to 

their e~loyees. 
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I do believe that the A.F. of L. and C.I.O. made coqent points with 

reference to the desirability of having landlords pass on property-tax savings 

to renters regardless of the size of the property. However, even hare, the 

A.P'. of L. and c.r.o seems to have underestimated the strength of the forces 

of competition. If big buildings reduce rents, 81llllll buildinqa will be forced 

to compete. Similarly, the resolution of opposition seems to have overlooked 

the pragmatic problems of enforcement. Given the clear benefitn to workers in 

general from the increased progressivity of the tax padkaqe, it is both 

surprldng and disappointing that the State A.P. of L. and C.I.O. did not qive, 

at least, qualified endorsement and press for minor chanqes to be effected in 

the Legislature • 
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P. i·: :..; o T. 11 7 I 0 i'l. ----------· 
~:HJ.;Ht::AG, the llunicipnl 11ccdvcr:;, ·~nx Collcctorn nnd 'i'rcn:;urcrc' 

A:~:;ociation of ilev Jer:;e'J i:; conctnntly striving to educate it' ::1 mer.~bcr:;hip 

nnd other:; in the ndminictr~tion of the propert'J tax .la\rs of :icv Jersc:r; Md 

~IE11EAS, ve are also oblieatcd, as responoible Tax Adr.linistrators, to 

point out scriou3 to.x inot'J.Uitica vhcro ·the:t exist; nov thcrc'foro, 

llE IT RESOLVED, thnt the Governor Md State Legisln.'.;urc. ot the· State ... or · 

llev Jeroey be advised of the serious fnec1ui tie's in· the Fo.ru!l;and 'Ass~ssment 

Act 'or 1964, Md. that amending lec;islation be a-dopted illllllediatel:r to acco:tipllsh 

the folloving: 

1. Amend the Farmland Act to apply on.ly. tO' lMd ovners vho dcri ve il.t· 

least 30% of their income from ~-2~ .lnnd under .application or that the farm 

activitY. is the primary: soUrce of income • 

. ?..· Amend t~e FarmlMd Act to appl..v Roll-ba.ck taxes when ci thcr there is· a. 

change in use or in ownership. whichever occurs first •. . . ~ 

3. ·.Aiilend the FamlMd Act to ret.love the eminent domain clnuse ond require 

11oll-ba.ck taxes' be ,paid o~ nil State ond· Public Ac;ency acquisitions at' the .ti:te 

of chonc;e of title. . 
·: 

11. Amend .the Farmland Act to. allow· <l,U~.i:t'icd farmiand nsscssment only to· 

those o.c:res 'in actual :t'nrm usc. 
·· .. 

5. Amend the Fo.rmiand Aascs::mcnt· Act t.o requi:ro cloo.r .ond 'ab~;olutc proof 

:· ·--:-. of. fn)·ml'nncl :l.ncomfl •. · 

: . ... 
" . .. 

··. 

. .. 

.. 

i 
., • 1\ ( I : i (I • fol'!<!" i L IU 

I Roll-ila.ck Taxes • 
. . 

7 ~ f: AD-.end the Fapnland Asf!essrnent Act to provide for both assessed values 

to be ind.ica.tcd in the ofticia.l To.x Du:_-~licates of :the Hunici:pality •. 

:i3E IT FURTHER RESOLVED,: Tho.t a cop:r of this Resoluti'on b·e fonra.rded to the 

I ilonoro.ble W,illiam T. Cohill, Govcrnor or .~he State of !iew Jersc:t j the Honoro.ble 

llia.rr.r Seu.r~>, cha.irrar.n of the governor's 'i'ax Reform Commission; to eo.ch n:.crnber of 1 • 

the .corr.mission; ond to the members" of both houses· of.. our state ·tcgislatu:e, a."loi 

the. Lea.sue ·of l-!unicipnli tics •. 
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STATEMENT 
to 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 
concerning 

TAX REFORM BILLS 

submitted by 

NEW JERSEY PETROLEUM COUNCIL 

Trenton, N. J., July 9, 1972 

Chairman Bedell, Gentlemen: 

The New Jersey Petroleum Council, a business league representing 
major oil companies and their affiliates, has reviewed the report of 
the New Jersey Tax Policy Committee and the bills before you which 
would implement that report, with various additions and changes. 

Unfortunately, our review of these bills was limited because 
of the brief time span between their availability to the public and 
the hearings of this Committee. Thus, it has been difficult, if not 
impossible, to fully assess the probable impact upon an industry such 
as our own. 

It has been the general consensus of the company taxation ex
perts we have consulted that the well-reasoned recommendations of the 
Tax Policy Committee, if implemented in total, would provide an accept
able and overdue restructuring of New Jersey's revenue-producing system. 
The Committee and State Administration are to be commended for under
taking this effort. In general, we would·be prepared as an industry 
to support these recommended changes. 

However, we cannot support the unique and probably unworkable 
concept embodied in the two Excess Gains bills -- A-1301 and A-1305. 
Basically, we oppose the Excess Gains Tax for these reasons: 

1. It is contrary to the Tax Policy Committee's recommendations 
to provide property tax relief for all taxpayers in New Jersey. 

2. It is discriminatory against business in that it effectively 
creates classification for real property tax purposes, which has been 
condemned in principle and in practice by most tax experts from both 
the public and private sectors, including the Governor's Tax Policy 
Committee. 

3. It would appear to require an entirely new, elaborate and 
costly state organization to administer the tax. 

-continued-
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4. It may involve a question of constitutionality under the 
uniformity provisions of Article VIII of the New Jersey Constitution, 
since its avowed purpose is to reclaim the tax savings of business, 
under the real estate tax relief proposals. 

We also would have some reservations about A-1299 and ACR-112. 
These are the measures which would set a local property tax limit and 
enable a constitutional amendment for supplementary school tax refer
endums. 

We would point out that the only firm tax rate limits established 
by these proposals is that county and municipal rates may not increase 
more than 10 per cent over the prior year. Other limits established 
are only temporary and can be increased by local referendum. Also, 
expenditure areas such as capital outlay, debt service, reserve for 
uncollected taxes and special schools are exempted from the limits. 

These proposals will undoubtedly slow down the rate of growth 
of future property tax levies by requiring referendums. Nevertheless, 
they provide avenues for gradual escalation of property tax levies back 
to present peaks and beyond. To be truly tax limiting bills, they 
should establish absolute ceilings. More stringent controls would be 
needed to prevent continued escalation of property taxes. 

Another comment supplied by our committee of tax specialists 
which reviewed this package of bills concerns A-1300, which proposes 
optional site valuation for urbanized centers, and ACR-111, which 
proposes a constitutional amendment permitting site valuation classi
fication in urban centers. The committee noted that, like most pro
posals for property classification, these bills would tend to be 
discriminatory and inequitable since rural and urban taxpayers would 
be taxed on a different basis. If site valuation is to prevail, it 
is the committee's opinion that this method should be made available 
on a statewide basis and not limited only to urban centers. 

As noted earlier, our analysis of the impact of these tax bills 
had to be more cursory than desired because many were not available in 
printed form until very recently. We would be pleased to provide more 
detailed and specific suggestions with regard to these pending bills 
as desired. 

In summary, we would again emphasize that we generally support 
the recommendations of the Governor's Tax Policy Committee and cer
tainly would be willing as an industry to bear our fair share of New 
Jersey's tax burden. We believe that with some amendments the present 
bills could be clarified to accomplish the Tax Committee's excellent 
goals. We are opposed, however, to the Excess Gains Tax proposals 
which we feel depart from these goals. 

*** 
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STATEMENT OF THE NEW JERSEY DIRECT 
MAIL SERVICE COMPANIES BEFORE THE 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON TAXATION 

6/9/72 

My name is John Owens. I am speaking here today in my 

own behalf as Vice President of Clark-O'Neill, Inc. of Fairview, New 

Jersey, and also as a spokesman for an association of direct mail 

service companies located in the state of New Jersey. We employ 

some 2, 000 people. Most of our business comes from out-of-state 

sources. 

We have periodically appeared before the Assembly 

Committee on Taxation. Our testimony appears in the report dated 

January 28, 1970, page 84A. We also appeared before the New Jersey 

Tax Policy Committee Task Force D. This testimony is in the hearing 

report dated March 26, 1971, pages 23 and 110. 

Our arguments against the application of the sales tax on 

our industry are well defined in these reports and deserve your attention. 

The highlights of our arguments are: 

1. The practical consequences of the Sales and Use Tax on our 

industry which are alarming. .. 
2. The unconstitutionality of the tax as related to interstate commerce. 

3. Discriminatory taxation of our mailing services while exempting 

all other media, i.e. magazines, radio, TV, newspapers and bill-

boards. Prior to March 1, 1970 we competed for the advertising 

dollar on an equal footing. 
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The current Sales and Use Tax law (Section 3 (b) (5)) taxes 

"advertising services. " The New Jersey mailing industry has opposed 

application of the tax to the mailing services performed by it on the 

grounds that they are not performing "advertising service" within the 

meaning of the act; and on the further grounds that to tax them, and not 

newspapers, magazines, TV and radio, etc., is to unconstitutionally 

deprive the mailers of equal protection; and that furthermore, the tax 

on mailing services constitutes a burden on interstate commerce and 

an encroachment in the federally pre-empted area of the postal area. 

These contentions were tested first in the Division of Tax 

Appeals, and that tribunal ruled that to tax the mailers where perform-

ing services required by federal postal regulations, they are non-

taxable; they rejected the other argument. The decision was appealed 

and is currently pending before the Appellate Division of the Superior 

Court. 

It is important that the legislators should be cognizant of 

these matters in its consideration of tax reform, because the current 

law is clearly so ambiguous as to its application and so doubtful as to 

its constitutionality (as it has been a~plied to the mailers by the tax 

administration authorities) that it constitutes an unending source of 

confusion and pitfalls for the prudent businessman engaged in mailing 

and for his customers. 

We appeal for your review of the facts previously presented. 

Thank you. 
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